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PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

The season commenced in August with setting the strategic 

direction forthe management team and shifting the level of 

engagement with the rest of the organisation. During an offsite 

meeting the Board of Management team focused on strategic 

alignment and continuing to deliver on our core objectives. 

This required a major shift on how we would engage in order to 

achieve our desired outcomes. 

A key area of focus was the setting of our strategic direction 

and delivering against it. This included a review of the portfolio 

structure, deliverables, ensuring results driven outcomes were 

achieved and a focus on innovation. This process included 

engagement and buy-in from the club Presidents agreeing on 

focus areas. As a part of this a number of clubs are currently 

working towards obtaining a bronze level in the quality club 

program which enables clubs to remain sustainable in the future. 

I would like to thank Peter Agnew for facilitating the strategy 

sessions ensuring alignment was achieved. 

The operating model for the bi -monthly council meetings was 

changed from including the club Presidents and delegates to a 

more results driven and focused engagement model of having 

club Presidents and Directors in attendance. This change was 

agreed during the previous season however it was important 

to ensure SLSS was in a position of adding value and delivering 

results by direct engagement and creating an open environment 

allowing club Presidents to focus on major issues and strategic 
alignment. 

While this has had a major effect on the focus of the council 
meetings and the outcome of the meetings, I would still like 

to see club Presidents have the ability to engage more during 

these meetings to ensure we get to a position where we are able 

to openly discuss key issues affecting clubs agreeing on strong 

action plans which will ensure we have a sustainable future. 

Given this was the first season this change was undertaken, 

I suspect this will continue to improve and will start really 

delivering some great results. 

I am pleased with the results the team has achieved with some 

key achievements delivered as a result of the focus applied 

during the season in the following areas: 

Administration 

A number of changes were achieved in the administrative area 

including change of staffing from a casual arrangement to a 

permanent status. This has provided the team with a level of 

commitment which is deserved by Linda and Victoria. A rev iew of 

the accounts structure also took place streamlining the amount 

of work required to manage the accounts. 

Innovation 

Historically SLSS has been known for its innovative approach 
to the movement and I wanted to reinvigorate this area. There 

have been some key initiatives identified due to the focus on 

innovation. 

Some notable areas include the provision of training sessions 

between the state and Australian championships, allowing our 

athletes the ability to train against other competitors in a relaxed 

environment. This proved to be very successful with and will now 

form part of the seasons surf sports calendar. 
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Given we have the most dangerous areas within our branch, 

we were successful in obtaining a grant from UPS to actively 

reduce the amount of deaths related to rock fishing. The team 

are currently looking at the production of an APP which will be 

available to the public for free and provide them with the ability 

to conduct a risk assessment prior to undertaking the activity. 

I would like to thank the UPS foundation for the approval of the 

application and awarding SLSS with the funds to innovatively 

focus on the reduction of the most dangerous sport in Australia. 

Drone Technology is currently being investigated for possible 

use within SLSS in the areas of life saving and search and rescue 

in non patrolled areas, with initial trials proving to be very 

successful. SLSS is currently working with SLSNSW and SLSA on 

how we can utilise this technology. 

While the focus has been on strategy, we have remained diligent 

in our key areas achieving some great results in competition . 

We put in a terrific effort at the inter-branch championships, but 

unfortunately we came second to Sydney Northern Beaches. 

However, I am confident we will be able to reclaim this title again 
next season. 

This year the SLSS Branch Championships were held at Maroubra 

SLSC as usual the club did an outstanding job in hosting the two 

day carnival, unfortunately the majority of the water events were 

cancelled due to dangerous surf conditions on both days, I would 

like to thank David Simpson President of Maroubra SLSC and his 

team for the continued level of support provided for this event. 

Lifesaving and Education continue to deliver results with no 

lives lost between the flags and our Education team managing 

to deliver a high level of lifesaver to protect the bath ing public 

on our beaches. The areas of youth and BJD continued to deliver 

outstanding results in running successful development programs 

ensuring we have a strong base of juniors and youth feeding into 

our senior organisation. 

The SLSS Awards of Excellence was a very successful evening 

where we recognised the high achievement of our life savers 

across all disciplines. On a Life Saving front of worthy note were 

the SLSS Life Saver of the Year Rosie Taliano from North Bondi 

SLSC, Volunteer of the Year Craig Howie from Coogee SLSC, 

Rescue of the Year Lucas & Graham Toms from South Maroubra 

SLSC - Rescue conducted 31 / 8/ 2014, Assessor of the Year Craig 

Howie from Coogee SLSC, Branch Member of the Year Matthew 

Evans from Maroubra SLSC, BJD Female Life Saver of the Year 

Emily Maythers from North Cronulla SLSC, BJD Male Life Saver 

of the Year Jed Buckley from Wanda SLSC. On a competition 

front- Open Female Athlete of the Year Elly Graf from Elouera 

SLSC, Open Male Athlete of the Year Andrew Bowden from 

Bronte SLSC, Team of the Year Rescue Tube Rescue Team from 

Bronte SLSC. With the winning Club of the year being awarded 

to Maroubra SLSC. Given the high calibre of the Branch winners 

I am sure we will be represented very well at the SLSNSW Awards 
of Excellence evening held in August. 

I must say this has been a very successful season in my first year 
as President and we have achieved a tremendous amount of 

change. The changes we made would not have been possible 

without the level of commitment and support from the Board of 
Management and the club Presidents. 

I would like to thank our sponsors for their strong financial 

support. Our partnerships allow us to provide the high level 

of community service which evident throughout this report. 

Particular thanks to Streets and Sydney Airport Corporation. 

I would particularly like to thank Keith Grima Director of 

Administration, Peter Agnew Deputy President, John De Cean 

Director of Finance, Linda Perrin and Victoria Raymond for the 

level of support they have provided me over the past season as 

the demands that I have placed on the executive have been quite 

significant with what I would see as some great results. 

In closing it would be remiss of me not to congratulate Peter 

Agnew (ESM) - SLSS Deputy President for being awarded 

Emergency Services Medal and Keith Grima (OAM) - SLSS 

Director of Administration for being awarded the Medal of 

the Order of Australia for his service and dedication to Life 

Saving. I have known Keith and Peter for many years having 

worked closley with them both over the last twelve months and 

would like to thank both for their unquestionable support and 
guidance. 

George Shales 

President 
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OFFICERS AND COMMITEES 

Patron 

Ernest Stephens OAM 

Vice Patrons 

Premier Of New South Wales 

M.H.R.A.E.S Of Branch Seaside Areas 

M.l.A.A.E.S Of Branch Seaside Areas 

The Honourable Leader Of The State Parliamentary 
Opposition 

The Lord Mayor Of Sydney 

Director, National Parks And Wi ldlife Service 

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council 

Mayor, Randwick City Council 

Mayor, Botany Bay City Council 

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Counci l 
.............................. 

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council 

President, Surf life Saving Austra lia 

President, Surf life Saving New South Wales 

President, lllawarra Surf life Saving Branch 

President, Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

President Maroubra Seals Sports and Community Club 

President, Randwick Club 

President, Caringbah Bowl ing Club 

President, Tradies Club 

President Cronulla Leagues Club 

Streets 

Nexon 

SLSS COUNCIL CLUB PRESIDENTS 

Bondi - Jacob Waks 

Bronte - Basi l Scaffidi 

Burning Palms - Chris Emery 

Clovelly - Paul Smith 

Coogee - Matt Scanlon 

Cronulla - Robert Short 

Elouera - Warren Smith 

Era - Elissa Hancock 

Garie - Craig Lacey 

Maroubra - David Simpson 

North Bondi - Mark Cotter 

North Cronulla - Craig Mckinniery 

South Maroubra - Paul Fow nes 

Tamararna - William Shires 

Wanda -Anita Pryke 

President 

George Shales 

Deputy President 

Peter Agnew ESM 

Director Of Admin1strJt1on 

Keith Grima OAM 

Director Of l1fesc1v1ng 

Simon Torsellin i 

Director Of F1nc1nce 

John DeCean 

Director Of Junior Development 

Doug Hawkins 

Director of Youth Act1v1t1es 

Trent Thomas 

D+rector Of Surf Sports 

Wayne Druery 

DelegJte To Surf life ScJv1ng NSW 

George Shales 

Points Recorders 

Stephen Strange 

SLSS TeJm M<lnc1ger 

John DeCean 

SLSS TeJm CoJch 

Scott Thomson 

IT Advisor 

Nexon Asia Pacific 

Honor.Jry Leg.JI Officer 

Bartier Perry Solicitors 

Honor;1ry GrievJnce Officer 

Bastian Wallace 

Auditor 

Bell Partners 

OfftceStJff 

Linda Perrin, Victoria Raymond 

BoJrd Of L1fesJv1ng Committee 

Director Of Lifesaving - Simon Torsellini 

Deputy Director Of Lifesaving - Trent Thomas 

Education Manager-Christopher Thompson 

Support Operations Manager- Matthew Evans 

SOL Secretary - Peter Quartly 

RWC Officer - Kym Pennell 

IRS Officer-Vacant 

ORB Officer - Gary Pracy 

Peer Support Coordinator- Matthew Evans 

Advanced Awards Coordinator- Michael Hodsdon 

Lifesaving Competition - Vacant 

Clubs Patrol Advisor- Matthew Spooner 

Clubs Education Advisor - Craig Howie 

L1fescJv1ng Supervisors 

Royal National Park District- Mark Wood 

Cronulla Sutherland District - Vacant 

Randwick Dist rict - Tania Rouse 

Waverley District- Peter Quartly 
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EduccJtmn Supervisors 

Royal National Park District- Vacant 
······························· 

Cronulla Sutherland District- Kym Pennell 

Randwick District -George Benhayon 

Waverley District- Sam Wilson 

Board Of Surf Sport Committee 

Director Of Surf Sport - Wayne Druery 

Assist. Director Of Surf Sports -Greg Pierce 

BOSS Secretary- Tracey Green 

Competition Manager- Ian Goode 

BJD Competition Coordinator - Michael Day 

Board of Ju111or Development 

Chai rman - Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman - Bruce Bevan 

Secretary / Treasurer- Donna Hargreaves 

Competition Coordinator - Michael Day 

Lifesaving Adviser- Doug Hawkins 

Assist Team Manager- Jake Little (Non Voting) 

Female Chaperone - Jackie Parker (Non Voting) 

Male Chaperone- Brett Furniss (Non Voting) 

GeJr Stew.:ird 

Peter Burst 

Advisors 

Greg Allum OAM, Graham Bruce (Officials), Steve Warren 

(Craft), Grant Wilkinson (Boat), Peter Burst ( 1RB), Grant 

McMah (March Past), Michael Byrne (Water), Carlo Villanti 

(Beach) 

Life Membership Comrrnttee 

Keith Grima (OAM), Ian Goode, Peter Pearce, Peter Quartly, 

John Restuccia, Peter Agnew,John De Cean, Ken English 

Const1tut1011 Committee 

Keith Grima (DOA), Peter Quartly, Michael Hodsdon, John 

DeCean 

F1nJnce Committee 

John De Cean (DOF), Peter Pearce, Trevor Elliott, Karl 

Solomonson 

Jud1C1Jry Committee 

Keith Grima (DOA), Gary Daly, Ian Goode, Peter Quartly, 

Ronald Camilleri, Geoffrey Budd, Ron Hegarty, Ken English, 

Michael Hodsdon, Yvette Rutherford, Greg Allum OAM, Glen 

Clarke, Paul Fownes 

Selection Committee 

Wayne Druery (DOSS), Scott Thomson, John De Cean, Tracey 
Schriek, Stephan Strawbridge 

Meritorious Aw<lrds Committee 

Simon Torsellini (DOL), Glen Clarke, Peter Quartly, Jedd 

Goggin 

Development Jnd Tr.:i1ning Committee 

Christopher Thompson (Education Manager), Simon 

Torsellini (DOL), PeterQuartly,Jedd Goggin, Glen Clarke, 

Tania Rouse, Craig Howie 

Gear Inspection Committee 

John McNamee, Peter Burst, Peter Carney, Greg Causer, Glen 

Clarke, Ken Hudson, Michael Hodsdon, Matthew Spooner, 

Jennifer McNamee, Peter Quartly, Tania Rouse, Christopher 

Thompson, Simon Torsellini 



OUR MEMBERS 

Surf Life SJvtng Sydney Inc life Members 

P. V. Ainsworth t 

P.AgnewESM 

K. C. Andrews t 

C. I. Badham OAM 

M.J. Batty 

V. A. Besomo t 

E. M. Brooker OAM 

H.J.BrownOAM 

G. Bruce 

P. Burst 

l.J.Buckt 

R. V. Buistt 

M.J. Burket 

R. M. Camilleri 

J. H. Cameron t 

A. W. Castleman MBE t 

G. R. M. Challis t 

W. A. T. Crain MBE t 

G.S. Cohen t 

Sir A. Curlew is CVO CBO t 

G. R. Daly 

F. H. Dargan t 

R. P. Davison 

J.C. DeCean 

J. W. Dempster t 

G.S.Delittt 

J.C. Dewey 

J.B. Dillont 

N.A.Dixont 

T.D. Elliott 

K. E. English 

G. Evans 

W. Foerster t 

G. C. Forshaw 

I.A.Goode 

W. T.Grayt 

K. M. Grima OAM 

N. Hayton MBE t 

J.N. Hodget 

R. M. Howells OAM t 

G. H. Johnson t 

G. A. Lindsay t 

A. R. Loton t 

D. C. Lucas OBE t 

L. S. Mcdonald OAM t 

W.J. R. Mckenna t 

J. S. Mcrorie t 

C. Mackt 

E. J. Marsden t 

W. G. Marshall OAM t 

T. W. Meagher OBE t 

K. F. Messenger OAM 

R. Michaelis t 

G.Millart 

N. S. Millert 

T. F. Morant 

D. R. B. Moroney t 

A. Moseley OAM 

A. D. Olsont 

C. F. Osborne 

C. J. Owens OAM 

P. M. Pearce 

R. E. Pears OAM 

A.J. Purcell t 

J. Restuccia 

P. G. Quartly 

R. J. Sargeant t 

G. Shales 

M. C. Singleton t 

E. C. Siert 

H.A.Smallt 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

S. R. Strange 

J. R. Switzer OAM t 

B.J . Tay lor 

L. D. Turnert 

J. K. Vaughan OAM t 

J. B. Wardall t 

K. W. Watson MBE t 

G. R. Webbt 

C. W. Whitehead t 

S. J. Windon t 

G. Williams t 

V. J. Williams MBE t 

G.J. Wilsont 

W.J. Youngt 

SLSS Presidents Med.:ils 

A.White 

R. Hitchenson 

R.Allan 

M. Batty 

F. Ridley 

R. Robinson 

P. Steenson 

K. Solomonson 

SLSS BJD Life Members 

B. Breadner 

B.Bulmer 

W. Mcnamara t 

A. Powellt 

E. Topper 

K. Walkert 

SLSS Inc Members Who Are life Members 

OfSLSNSW 

G.AllumOAM 

G. Bruce 

P. Burst 

H.J. Brown OAM 

R. Bignold 

E. M. Brooker OAM 

J.C. Dewey 

W. H. Eady OAM t 

T. D. Elliott 

K. E. English 

J. S. Fraser OAM 

I.A.Goode 

R. M. Howells OAM t 

W. Marshall OAM t 

A. Moseley OAM 

K. Neilson 

C. F. Osborne 

P. M Pearce 

W. A. Rennie AM 

J. Restuccia 

R.J. Sargeant 

M. C. Singleton t 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

S. R Strange 

j. R Switzer OAM t 

R. E Pears OAM 

P. Vanny AM 

J. K. Vaughan OAM t 

SlSS Inc Members Who Are life Members 

Of Surf Life Saving Austraha 

G.A.AllumOAM 

R. Buistt 

H.J. Brown OAM 

V. A. Besomo t 

W. T.Craint 

J.C. Dewey 

J. W. Dempster t 

J. T. Donohue 

J. S. FraserOAM 

R. M. Howells OAM t 

L. S. Mcdonald OAM t 

D.C. LucasOAM t 

A. R. lotont 

T. W. Meagher OAM t 

W. G. Marshall OAM t 

A. Moseley OAM 

R. E. Pears OAM 

W. A. Rennie AM 

R. Sargeant t 

S. R Strange 

P. R. Stapleton AM 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

M. C. Singleton t 

J. R. Switzer OAM t 

J. K. Vaughan OAM t 

G. Bruce 

I.A.Goode 

P. Pearce 

SlSS lnc Members Who Are Members Of 

lntern.:it1on.:il lifesaving Federation 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

W. A. Rennie AM 

Drl.J.MackieAMt 

G.A.AllumOAM 

*t: Deceased 
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BRANCH OFFICERS 

SEASON PRESIDENT DEPUTY SECRETARY TREASURER ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS 
PRESIDENT 

1949-50 A.Curlewis C. Mack G.Millar J. Robinson V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts R. Geary 

A. Loton W. Crain C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 

R. Michaelis T. Meagher G.Souter J.Oempster 

1950-51 C. Mack W.Crain A. loton J. Robinson V.Besomo J. Borserini G.McRoberts R.Geary 

J. Marsden C. Rudd W. Whitehead W.Calnan 

1951-52 C.Mack W.Grain A. Lotan G. Souter V. Besomo J. Borserini D.Noon V.Williams 
................................... 

D. Lucas R. Geary W. Whitehead V.Calnan 

1952-53 C. Mack W.Grain A. Laton G.Souter V. Besomo J. Comans A. Castleman N.May 

D. lucas R. Round C. Rudd D. Moon 

1953-54 C.Mack W.Crain A. Laton G. Souter H. Spurway W. Lucas J. Dempster D. lucas 
...................... 

A. Paterson R.Jones F. De Fries C. Rudd 

A. Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler 

1954-55 C.Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter D. Lucas J. Dempster A. Paterson R.Jones 

J. Vaughan W.Crain C. Rudd J.Comans 

E. Lawler J.Geary S. Perryman 
............................ 

1955-56 C. Mack A. Lotan G. Staunton G. Souter J. Comans J.Geary R.Arkins J. Vaughan 

C. Gray T. Orsmby J. Dempster C. Rudd 

A. Paterson H.Spurway R. Mascord W.Crain 

1956-57 C.Mack A. Laton G. Staunton W. Threflo R. McKeon J. Geary C. Rudd J. Dempster 
........................... 

W.Crain A. Paterson J. Vaughan D. Renford 

C. Gray R. Barker H. Spurway J.Comans 

1957-58 C. Mack A. Laton G. Staunton W. Threflo E. Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A. Sargeant 
..................... 

C. Rudd W.Crain J. Dempster A. Paterson 

C.Gray J.Clarke D. Renford J.Comans 
................... .. 

1958-59 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant .• G. Hatton H. Spurway J. Dempster 
. ................................................................................. 

C. Rudd B. Heavener W.Crain C.Gray 

A. Paterson E.Lawler J.Clarke R.Wood 

1959-60 A. Lotan O. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R.Grant C.Gray E. Lawler R. Wood 

····························· 
B.Brewin G.Challiis W.Crain A. Paterson 

C. Rudd J.Comans A. Purcell A.Olson 

1960-61 A. Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton B.Pitt W. Crain G.Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell 

1961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham W.Crain R.Grant J. Pearson E. Sier 

1962-63 A. Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W.Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman 

1963-64 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W.Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens 

1964-65 A. Laton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W.Crain E.Sier A.Staunton E. Stephens 

1965-66 A. Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens 

1966-67 A. Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W.Crain W. Marshall R.Hawells E. Stephens 
.......................................... 

1967-68 A. Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan E.Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

P.Ainsworth 

1968-69 A. Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan R. Hoffman W.Marsha11 R. Howells E. Stephens 

1969-70 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan W. Hodges W.Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1970-71 A. Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1971-72 A. Laton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan H.Brown W.Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 

1972-73 A. Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton C.Smith H. Brown W. Marshall R.Howells P. Stapleton 

1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C.Smith N. Dixon W.Marshall C. Osborne I.Toll 

1974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G.Staunton 
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1975-76 

1976-77 

1977-78 

1978-79 

1979-80 
······················•··· 

1980-81 

1981-82 

1982-83 

1983-84 

1984-85 

1985-86 

1986-87 

1987-88 

1988-89 

1989-90 

1990-91 

1991-92 

1992-93 

1993-94 

1994-95 

1995-96 

1996-97 

1997-98 

1998-99 

1999--00 

2000-01 

2001-02 

2002-03 

R. Buist 

R. Buist 

W.Marshall 

W.Marshall 

W.Marshall 

W.Marshall 

W. Marshall 

R. Sargeant 

R. Sargeant 

R. Sargeant 

R. Sargeant 

G. Forshaw 

G. Forshaw 

G. Forshaw 

G. Forshaw 

G. Forshaw 

M. Singleton 

M. Singleton 

M. Singleton 

M. Singleton 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

K. English 

W. Marshall 

W. Marshall 

J. Switzer 

J. Switzer 

J. Switzer 

J. Vesper 

J. Vesper 

N. Rees 

N. Rees 

N. Rees 

N. Rees 

G. Forshaw 

P. Stapleton 

W.Gray 

W.Gray 

W. Gray 

W.Gray 

W.Gray 

W.Gray 

W.Gray 

K. English 

K. English 

K. English 

K. English 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

I.Toll 

I. Toll 

J. Vaughan 

J. Vaughan 

J. Vaughan 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

S. Strange 

B.Smith 

B. Smith 

B. Smith 

R. Pears 

W. Kingston 

W. Kingston 

W. Kingston 

W. Kingston 

W. Kingston 

R. Sargeant 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

C.Owens 

A. Berger 
D. Bergin 

D.Bergin 

B.Jackson 

S.Morris 

S.Morris 

D.Dillon 
................. .. .... .. . 
D.Dillon 

D.Dillon 

D.Dillon 

B.Smith 

B.Smith 

W.Gray J. Seddon C.Osborne G. Staunton 

W.Gray ).Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 

W.Gray R. Buist C.Osborne M. Fischer 

W.Gray R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves 

J. Dewey W. Kingston N. Rees M. Singleton 

W.Gray R. Howells W.Marshall M. Singleton 

W. Gray J.Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton 

W.Gray J. Connelly W.Marshalf M. Singleton 

W. Gray R.Howells W.Marshall M. Singleton 

............................... ...... .. .. .. .. ... ... 
W.Gray R. Sargeant W.Marshall M. Singleton 

P. Stapleton J. Connelly W.Marshall M. Singleton 

J. Connolly R.Howells W.Marshall M. Singleton 

J. Walker R.Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton 

).Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Singleton 

J.Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Ryan 

J.Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C.Owens 

T.Elliott ).Walker S. Strange F. Bailey 

T. Elliott W.Bos M.Dillon K. English 
.......................... 

J. DeCean Vacant 

J. DeCean J.Raine 

J. DeCean J. Raine 

G. Phillips 

G. Phillips 

G.Phillips J.Sutcliffe 
(Res04.03) (Res03.03) 

SeJson President Deputy President Director of FinJnce Director of Director of Surf Director of Jumor Director of Youth Director of 

2003-04 

2004-05 

2005-06 

2006-07 

2007-08 

2008-09 

2009-10 

2010-11 

2011 -12 

2012- 13 

2013-14 

2014- 15 

K. English 

K. English 

K. English 

K. English 

R. Yeldon 

R. Yeldon 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

G.Shales 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

G. Evans 

P.Agnew 

P. Agnew 

P. Agnew 

P.Agnew 

P.Agnew 

J.Brown 

J.Brown 

J.Brown 

J.Brown 

P. Carney 

P. Carney 

P. Garney 

Vacant 

P. Garney 

P. Carney 

P. Carney 

J. DeCean 

L1fesJv1ng Sports Development Act1v1t1es Adm1n1strJt1on 

S. Leahy 

S. Leahy 

G. Daly 

G. Daly 

M. Hodsdon ............................ 
M.Hodsdon 

M. Hodsdon 

Vacant 

G. Clarke 

G. Clarke 

G.Clarke 

(Res02. 14) 

S. Torsellini 

s. Torsellini 

G. Evans 

G. Evans 

G. Evans 

G. Evans 

M.Vitnell 

M.Vitnell 

M.Vitnell 

M.Vitnell 

M.Vitnell 

M.Vitnell 

W. Druery 

W.Druery 

D. Mullinger 

D.Mullinger 

T. Murray 

T. Murray 

T. Murray 

T. Murray 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

D.Hawkins 

C. Morton 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

G. Fatseas 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

D. Hawkins 

T.Thomas 

J. OeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. DeCean 

J. OeCean 

G. Shales 

G. Shales 

G. Shales 

G. Shales 

G. Shales 

K.Grima 
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SPONSORS 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. is proud to acknowledge our sponsors' contribution, both financially and materially. Without 

sponsorship - corporate, government and individual - our task of providing viable Life Saving Services to the community of Sydney 

would be d ifficult. It is appreciated, that here in our Annual Report, the major publ ic document of Surf Life Saving Sydney; we 

recognise and thank our individual sponsors for their support- support that is given without restriction or interference with our 

objectives and ach ievements. 

MAJOR SPONSORS 

~ 
STREETS. 

BRANCH PARTNERS 

• NEW SOUTH 
WALES 

Sydney 
Airport 

• 
Supported by the 

ll,tk ---NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

~ Maroubra Seals Ra 1dwick Club · 

NATIONAL MAJOR PARTNERS 

IT'S HOW 
WE CONNECT 

ClubsNSW 

Where goad friends get together 
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Streets 

Sydney Airport 

Cronulla Sutherland Leagues Club 

Maroubra Seals Sports 

& Community Club 

New South Wales Government 

New South Wales Department of Sport 

& Recreation 

Nexon 

Randwick Club 

Sutherland Trade Union Club 

Telstra 

DHL 

Clubs NSW 





ME'MBERSHIP 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Fe ma le 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Male 

Female 

Total 

Mate 

Female 

Total 

27 

24 

51 

4 

10 

14 

0 

28 

13 

41 

6 1 

4 1 

213 

125 

338 

267 

91 

110 

5 1 

161 

50 

14 

358 64 

20 

10 

30 

103 

57 

160 

306 

155 

55 

31 

86 

124 

27 

151 

102 461 

15 1 

79 

230 

19 

20 

39 

29 

36 

65 

12 

11 

33 

2 1 

54 

75 

35 

11 5 

53 

168 

186 

8 1 

71 

46 

117 

25 

14 

267 39 

29 

20 

49 

28 

6 

34 

94 

45 

60 

64 

124 

139 9 

291 

11 2 

110 403 

130 

33 

163 

53 

36 

89 

35 

14 

49 

27 

20 

47 

92 

42 

22 1 

104 

134 325 

95 26 

37 

132 31 

72 

29 

101 

67 

38 

22 

19 

41 

64 

25 

105 89 

4 

4 

0 

0 

0 

33 

2 1 

9 

2 

4 

9 

0 

0 

43 

22 

65 

16 

23 

39 

BONDI 

37 

26 

63 

BRONTE 

234 

151 

16 

6 

22 

22 

37 

59 385 9 

BURNING PALMS 

4 

25 

22 

47 

0 

10 

106 

56 

6 

68 

66 

134 162 4 

29 

43 

2 1 

17 

38 

30 

24 

54 

62 

CRONULLA 

22 

23 

26 

49 

ERA 

0 

0 

0 

GARIE 

12 

8 

20 

MAROUBRA 

28 

18 

46 

NTH BONDI 

31 

62 

124 

20 

51 

22 

19 

41 

0 

15 

20 

44 

19 

63 

NTH CRONULLA 

18 

22 

40 

35 

36 

71 

6 

15 

21 

5TH MAROUBRA 

11 

18 

10 

14 

24 

82 

50 

132 8 

TAMARAMA 

0 

WANDA 

130 

133 

263 

10 

17 

10 

229 

178 

407 

384 

356 

740 

23 

16 

39 

196 

194 

390 

460 

462 

922 

278 

288 

566 

274 

563 

22 

3 1 

53 

62 

58 

120 

246 

248 

494 

490 

464 

954 

271 

222 

493 

349 

33 1 

680 

39 

32 

71 

235 

220 

455 

18 

18 

24 

25 

8 

16 

17 

16 

0 

16 

32 

33· 

15 

14 

0 

14 

11 

12 

-~ 
24 

0 

24 

25 

26 

29 

30 

18 

2 

20 

38 

39 

3 1 

40 

192 

16 

15 

208 23 

101 17 

108 26 

23 

23 

94 

0 

2 

24 

102 31 

23 1 

19 

2 1 

8 

250 29 

210 

32 

242 

46 

52 

15 

16 

163 

8 

171 

240 

38 

278 

106 

12 

6 

0 

2 

0 

2 

10 

13 

10 

4 

114 14 

36 

37 

24 

24 

89 

97 

18 

2 

20 

0 

2 

11 

20 

11 

12 

9 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13 

10 

16 

4 

0 

0 

10 

15 

4 

11 

12 

4 

16 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

12 

19 

31 

0 

0 

0 

89 1 

468 

1359 

1126 

687 

1813 

147 

65 

212 

619 

336 

955 

1429 

890 

23 19 

840 

533 

1373 

635 

456 

1091 

144 

134 

278 

165 

94 

259 

640 

370 

1010 

1417 

824 

2241 

844 

491 

1335 

678 

450 

1128 

226 

100 

326 

712 

496 

1208 

812 

449 

1261 

11 89 

674 

1863 

149 

73 

222 

620 

324 

944 

1396 

875 

2271 

823 

529 

1352 

621 

473 

1094 

141 

128 

269 

162 

76 

238 

673 

384 

1057 

1402 

792 

2194 

797 

435 

1232 

666 

459 

1125 

201 

78 

279 

700 

456 

1156 

879 

444 

1323 

1061 

616 

16n 

147 

63 

210 

591 

325 

916 

1489 

946 

2435 

875 

597 

1472 

605 

472 

1077 

143 

119 

262 

166 

98 

264 

762 

4 14 

1176 

1377 

783 

2 160 

842 

466 

1308 

628 

414 

1046 

265 

11 4 

379 

718 

476 

1194 

TOTAL 693 2879 1633 152 67 1 1281 226 6947 337 1727 185 120 56 16907 16557 16899 
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 

life Saver Of The Year 

Winner 

Volunteer Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Rescue Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Rosie Taliano 

Craig Howle 

NicoleKrite 

Lucas & Graham Toms 

Richard Garnsey&John 

Lavers 

Under 21 Life Saver OfThe Year 

Winner Rachel Clark 

Under 19 life Saver Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendations 

Julien Vincent 

Jackson Towns 

Daniel Jewiss 

Under 17 Life Saver Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Caitriona O'Leary 

Shannon Glasson 

Under 15 life Saver Of The Year 

Winner 

Patrol Of The Year 

Winner 

Gear Inspection Wmner 

Winner 

Most Awards Per Area 

Maddison Moyle 

Patrol 13 

Royal National Park 

Cronulla Sutherland 

Randwick 

Waverley 

Area Patrol Efficiency Compet1t1on 

Royal National Park 

Cronulla Sutherland 

Randwick 

Waverley 

North Bondi SLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC (Rescue 

conducted 31/8/2014) 

Cronulla SLSC (Rescue 
conducted 12/ 12/2014) 

North Bondi SLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

Elouera SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

Burning Palms SLSC 

Era SLSC 

Elouera SLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

GarieSLSC 

Cronulla SLSC 

Clovelly SLSC 

Bondi SBLSC 

Joint Overall Winners-Cronulla SLSC & Bondi SBLSC 

Support Operations Group Member 

Winner Gerald Stephenson 

RWC Member Oflhe Year 

Winner Georgina Hauville 

ORB Member Of The Year 

Winner James Caterson 

Rookie Tram mg Officer Of The Year 

Winner 

Trammg Officer Of The Year 

Winner 

Rookie Assessor Of The Year 

Winner 

Assessor Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendations 

Glenn Clark 

Beck Mister 

Paul Stiff 

Craig Howie 

Tania Rouse 

Jason Gollan 

Under 15 Female Athlete Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendations 

Kira Hood 

Chloe Gentle 

Elly O'Donoghue 

Under 15 Male Athlete Of The Year 

Winner Nicholas Hards 

Under 17 Female Athlete Of The Year 

Winner Lizzie Welborn 

High Commendation Ngaire Hadfield 

Under 17 Mate Athlete Of The Year 

Winner lachlan Moyle 

North Bondi SLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

Clovelly SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

WandaSLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 
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Under 19 Female Athlete Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Emily Rohr 

Danielle McMahon 

Under 19 Male Athlete Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Open Male Athlete 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Open Female Ath lete 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Oliver Hoare 

Izaak Smith 

Andrew Bowden 

Wally Eggleton 

Elly Graf 

Kate Jannsen 

Masters Male Athlete Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Scott Thomson 

Steve Warren 

Masters Female Athlete Of The Year 

Winner Dori Miller 

High Commendation Donna Cox 

Team Of The Year 

Winner Rescue Tube Rescue Team 

High Commendation Uoint) U 15 Mate Beach Relay Team 

6 Person R & R Team 

Surf Sports Coach Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendations 

Dean McMahon 

Jock Campbell 

Tracey Shriek 

Surf Sports Offrc1al Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Tony Hughes 

Ron Hegarty 

BJD Female Life Saver Of The Year 

Winner Emily Maythers 

BJD Male life Saver OfThe Year 

Winner Jed Buckley 

BJD Female Athlete Of The Year (9-10 Yrs) 

Winner Uoint winners) Leah Pilkington 

Scarlet Cameron 

BJD Male Athlete Of The Year (9-10 Yrs) 

Winner Fletcher Warn 

High Commendation Malikye Kessie 

BJD Female Athlete Of The Year ( 11-12 Yrs) 

Winner 

High Commendation 

Tiger Walker 

Madeleine Hardy 

BJD Male Athlete Of The Year (11-12 Yrs) 

Winner Riley Dixon 

BJD Female Athleteof The Year (13-14 Yrs) 

Winner Chloe Mannix Power 

High Commendation Alexandra Rampoldi 

BJD Male Athlete Of The Year (13-14 Yrs) 

Winner 

BJO Team Of The Year 

Winner 

High Commendation 

BJD Age Manager Of The Year 

Winner 

Branch Member Of The Year 

Winner 

Community Event Of The Year 

leoNosatti 

U14R & RTeamWinner 

U 13 Female Board Relay 

Team 

Scott Morrissey 

Matthew Evans, 

Branch Support Operations 

Manager 

Can Too Ocean Swim Training, Elouera SLSC 

Innovation Of The Year 

Swapsea 2.0 & Skills Maintenance, North Bondi SLSC 

2014-2015 Champion Club Of The Year 

Maroubra SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

WandaSLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

BronteSLSC 

BronteSLSC 

Elouera SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

Bondi SBLSC 

WandaSLSC 

BronteSLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

WandaSLSC 

WandaSLSC 

WandaSLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronutla SLSC 

Elouera SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

WandaSLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC 

BronteSLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC 

Wanda SLSC 

Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

CoogeeSLSC 

WandaSLSC 

Maroubra SLSC 

Maroubra SLSC 





Alexandra Rampoldi, Nth Cronulla SLSC 

Malikye Kessie, 5th Maroubra SLSC 

Donna Cox, Wanda SLSC 

Fletcher Warn, Wanda SLSC 

James Caterson, Wanda SLSC 

Kira Hood, Nth Cronulla SLSC 

Andrew Bowden, Bronte SLSC 

Craig Howie, Coogee SLSC 

Dori Miller, Bondi SBLSC 

Gerald Stephenson, Nth Bondi SLSC 

Jed Buckley, Wanda SLSC & 
Emily Maythers, Nth Cronulla 

Leah Pilkington, Wanda SLSC & 
Scarlet Cameron, Nth Cronulla SLSC 
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Beck Mister, Coogee SLSC Chloe Mannix Power, Cronulla SLSC 

Danielle McMahon, Wanda SLSC Dean McMahon, Wanda SLSC 

Elly Graf, Elouera SLSC Emily Rohr, Wanda SLSC 

Glenn Clark, mh Bondi SLSC Izaak Smith, Wanda SLSC 

Julien Vincent, Coogee SLSC Kate Janseen, Nth Cronulla SLSC 

Leo Nosatti, Nth Cronulla SLSC Uzzi Welborn, Nth Bondi SLSC 



Tony Hughes, Nth Cronulla SLSC Tracy Shriek, Nth Cronulla SLSC U 13 Relay Team, Wanda SLSC Wally Eggleton, Bronte SLSC 

Lucas & Graham Torns, Sth Maroubra SLSC Maddison Moyle, Nth Cronulla SLSC Madeleine Hardy, Sth Maroubra SLSC Craig Howie, Coogee SLSC 

Matthew Evans, Maroubra SLSC Ngaire Hadfield, Cronulla SLSC Nicholas Hards, Nth Cronulla SLSC Nicholas Taranto, Clovelly SLSC 

Nicole Krite, 5th Maroubra SLSC Oliver Hoare, Nth Cronulla SLSC Paul Stiff, Coogee SLSC Rachel Clark, Nth Bondi SLSC 

Richard Garnsey, Cronulla SLSC Riley Dixon, Wanda SLSC Ron Hegarty, Elouera SLSC Rosie Taliano, Nth Bondi SLSC 

Scott Morrissey, Maroubra SLSC Scott Thomson, Nth Bondi SLSC Tania Rouse, Clovelly SLSC Tiger Walker, Bronte SLSC 
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DIRECTOR OF YOUTH ACTIVITIES 

The 2014/ 15 season has once again seen youth in Sydney 

Branch take a very active role across all aspects of Surf Life Saving 

activities. In my first season on the Board of Management I have 

been challenged to learn and implement a structure that not only 

fits a wider model but addresses clubs specific concerns around 

youth and look at ways to assist in this. A lot of behind the scene 

work has been undertaken and the fruitfulness of this will be seen 

through future connections and communications to come out in 

the coming season. 

For the past 3 seasons we have seen the prestigious Lifesaver of 

the Year awarded to three youth members in Gilbert Olzomer 

(Maroubra), Annie Bretherton (Garie) and Rosemarie Taliano 

(North Bondi) . This is proof of the strong youth development 

platform that will continue to provide future leaders across our 

organisation. 

Sydney Branch members have been well represented over 

the past year at all levels of development programs. These 

development opportunities are designed to continue to lay a 

leadership development platform which gives youth and specific 

subsections of our membership a greater breadth of perspective 

of the organisation as well as professional development 

opportunities around leadership. 

Future directions around youth development and general 

membership growth and retention will be aimed at supporting 

what our clubs do in their activities and complementing this 

with a strong branch system to allow for more specific areas 

which need to be addressed. On the back of this I look forward 

to consulting and developing further these plans with all clubs in 

the new season. 

SLSNSW 26+ Development Program 

Nicole Krite South Maroubra 

SLSNSW Junior Lifesaver of the Year Development Camp 

Emily Maythers 

Jed Buckley 

North Cronulla SLSC 

WandaSLSC 

SLSNSW 2015 Youth Opportunity Makers Workshop (YOM) 

Molly Yeldon 

Brianna Tier 

Jarrod Tranter 

Bronte 

Maroubra 

North Cronulla 

Surf Life Saving NSW 18-25 Development Networking Program 

Alanna Street 

Madeleine Wheatley 

Danielle Herman 

Julien Vincent 

Cronulla 

Clovelly 

North Cronulla 

Coogee 

Surf Life Saving Exchange Program with New Zealand 

Madeleine Wheatley Clovelly 

SLSA National Leadership College 

Danielle Herman North Cronulla 

Trent Thomas 

Director of Youth Activities 
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OUR STRATEGIC FOCUS 

This season Surf Life Saving Sydney developed its Strategic 

Development Plan so that it is aligned to the SLSNSW and SLSA 
Strategic Direction documents. 

The plan has four areas of strategic intent and nine areas of 
strategic direction. 

1. Saving Lives 24/7 

2. Healthy Clubs 

3. Government Recognition 

4. Financial Security 

5. Effective Branch Movement 

6 . Involving all Australian 

7. Learning for Life 

8 . Active for Life 

9. Innovating SLS 

The focus of our Surf Life Saving Strategy is to engage our Surf Life Saving Clubs and to align our activities and actions with the broader 

organsational strategy while developing local and target actions to reduce the rate of downing within the Sydney region. 

Our core priorities in the 2014/ 15 Season has been to: 

Strategic Priority Key Season 2014/ 1 5 Focus 2014/ 15 Activity 

1. Saving Lives 24/7 Data analysis and dashboard 

2. Healthy Clubs Implementation of Club Quality Program 

3. Government Recognition Political strategy night and speak with 

Presidents 

4. Financial Security Treasure workshop/ plan / induction 

(auditors, foundation speaker, bequests etc) 

Link to NSW Drowning data and Council 

Presentation . Targeted Rock Fishing Program . 
................................. 

Progression to have all clubs at a Bronze Level of 

Club Quality Program by February 2016 . 
......................................................... .......................... . 

Program scheduled for upcoming session. 

Program scheduled for upcoming season. 

········· ····················· ····························· 
5. Effective Branch Movement Development of aligned plan and 

communications strategy 
............................. ································································ .............. .. ........ . 

6. Involving all Australian Clarity on state and national strategy and 

support resources 

Branch strategic plan developed and aligned to 

SLSNSW and SLSA Strategic Directions. 
. ................................................ . 

Alignment of Branch Programs with state 

programs. 
·················································· ················•·······•··· 

7. Learning for Life 

8. Active for Life 

9. Innovating SLS 

Peter Agnew 

Deputy President 

Training needs analysis - define our key Monitoring of key award statistical data 

target programs for 2015 provided . 

Increase participation in surf sports events Further enhancement of carnival programs in 

accordance with competitors needs and the 

implementation of participation only events. 
..................................... ............................................. .. ... . .... ............................ . 

Sharing and problem solving strategy 

··································· 

Several information sessions conducted at 

Branch Council along with R&D Projects in 

Drone technology and Rock Fishing downing 

prevention. 
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LIFESAVER AND VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 

Surf Life Saving Sydney 

Lifesaver of the Year 

Nominees: Julien Vincent- Coogee SLSC, Kari Larssen -

Cronulla SLSC, Darren Galea - Elouera SLSC, Lyhriel Smith 

- Garie SLSC, Jedd Goggin - Maroubra SLSC, Rosie Taliano -

North Bondi SLSC, Michael Fernandez - South Maroubra SLSC, 

Michael Bonnici - Wanda SLSC, James Caterson - Wanda SLSC, 
Jake McDonald - Wanda SLSC, Matt Peterie - Wanda SLSC, 

John Dimitriou - Wanda, SLSC, Aaron Scheibe! - Wanda SLSC 

Winner: Rosie Taliano, North Bondi SLSC 

Rosie has long been recognised as an extremely valued Club 

member and has been part of North Bondi since she joined as a 

nipper in the U6 age group. Rosie has been actively involved in 

education at the Club since 201 O and this involvement has only 

increased over the years and in 2014 she became an Assessor. 

Rosie also volunteers on Surf Rescue 30 and since qualifying 

as a ORB Crew person in April 2014 she has become a valuable 

member of the team as well as training for her ORB Drivers 

award. 

Rosie is driven by a selfless passion to provide the best possible 

lifesaving service to the public, fellow club members and 

surf lifesaving as a whole. Her commitment to lifesaving is 

evident in everything she does from supporting and mentoring 

club members to inspiring those around her to achieve their 

potential. She has grown to be an outstanding Lifesaver who is 

involved in every key area of lifesaving from being a leader on 

patrol, through to her involvement with education, competition 

and support operations for Sydney Branch. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney 

Volunteer of the Year 

Nominees: George Benhayon - Craig Howie - Coogee SLSC, 

Chris Barber - Cronulla SLSC, Kerrie Hammell - Cronulla SLSC, 

Dianne Mackay- Elouera SLSC, George Benhayon - Maroubra 

SLSC, Paul Hotton - North Bondi SLSC, Nicole Krite - South 

Maroubra SLSC, Guy Waddell - Tamara ma SLSLC, Anne 

Caterson - Wanda SLSC, Anita Pryke - Wanda SLSC, Graham 

Hill - Wanda SLSC, Brett Furniss - Wanda SLSC 

Winner: Craig Howie, Coogee SLSC 

Craig has been awarded Volunteer of the Year in recognition of 

his dedication and commitment to Coogee Surf Lifesaving Club 

and lifesaving in general. 

He is a passionate and dedicated club member, as a patrolling 

member, Trainer, Assessor, Official and Club ChiefTraining 

Officer. He is always ready to assist in any other area. 

Craig has been CTO of Coogee for the past 4 seasons, during 

which time Coogee has consistently achieved the highest 

number of awards in Sydney Branch. Craig is also a committed 

Assessor and has been Clubs Education Advisor for Sydney 

Branch since 2013. 

In 2014 Craig was awarded the 2014 Kingsford Smith 

Community Service award in recognition of distinguished 

service to the community as a volunteer. 
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LIFESAVING 
AND 
EDUCATION 



DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 

Our season has come to an end for 2014-15 and we prepare for 

the upcoming season with renewed enthusiasm. No lives lost 

between the flags. 

Sydney Branch Lifesavers continue to protect patrolled beaches 

from Sydney Heads to National Parks as well as an extensive 

coastline with Support Skis and Offshore Rescue Boats 

operations. 

Thank you to all clubs and lifesavers for a great job done this 

season. 

In the 2014-15 season our statistics showed that the number 
people coming to our beaches had significantly increased 

which flowed through in our statistics. Our rescues were up by 

62 across the Branch, but I can proudly say that there are 1346 

individuals out there who returned home to their families from 

a day out at beach because of the dedicated and highly skilled 

lifesavers in this Branch. 

Our First aids followed the same pattern with Marine stings and 

major wounds almost doubling, and our resuscitation incidents 

rose from 4 to 16 from the previous season. 

Gathering our patrol statistical information is extremely 

important process while we are on the beach. This season, 

we discovered that different patrol captains have different 

interpretations / definitions of a Rescue, a prevention and first 

aid classification . The Board of Lifesaving has been working with 

SLNSW to clearly define these definitions, which we will pass on 

to clubs at the club Captain / CTO preseason meeting. 

The Lifesaving, Education and support Operations teams have 

worked extremely hard the season, on how they engaged with 

the clubs and SLNSW. This has provided the teams with some 

valuable insights, highlighting areas that are working well and 

others that may need improvement, innovation and change. I 

have listed below some of these area's we have looked at as a 

team: 

Updating and improving the RWC rostering system. This will 
incorporate the Duty Officer Roster and Off Shore Rescue 
Boat in the future. 

Review of the lead Assessor and Assessor rostering of 
Assessments. 

Introduction of Assessor uniforms across the Branch. 

Working with SLNSW to review the Education SO P's and code 
of conduct round assessments. 

The introduction of a gear stewards meeting prior to Gear 
Inspection, allowing new gear stewards to understand the 
process and expectations. 

Review of the structure of the Board of Lifesaving and its 
capabilities, along with meeting formats. 

Review and testing of Drone technology for possible use on 
our beaches. 

Our Education Manager and Advance Awards coordinator 
have worked incredabily hard to reduce the amount efface 
to face time for the Training Officer, Assessor and Silver 
Medallion Basic Beach Management awards. 

Member Recognition - In season 2015/ 16, Sydney Branch 
will be introducing a new system that will recognise the hours 
and effort oor i:r,embers do, on and off the beach. 

Continually reviewing Lifesaving and Education standards 
across the branch through out the season . 

This season we saw the number of new Surf Rescue Certificates 
(SRC) increase from last season, but our Bronze medallion and 

higher awards dropped slightly in numbers from the previous 

season. Normally this would be a concern, but this season we 

saw our highest proficiency numbers across Bronze and our 

higher awards which allowed Sydney branch to maintain a high 

lifesaver skill level across our patrols. 

Congratulations to our Rescue of the Month(ROM) winners. This 

season we had 3 state winners, with one going on to win the 

national award. 

There are a number of people who need to be recognised and 

thanked for their contribution to maintaining our lifesaving 

operations and standards, firstly to Linda Perrin and Victoria 

Raymond from Branch Office who organise and process 

lifesaving operations, without them the Branch would be difficult 

to operate. Secondly the Board of Lifesaving and sub committees 

whose members assist Clubs in maintaining lifesaving standards, 

educational needs and lifesaving development throughout the 

branch. 
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DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
/CONTINUED 

To our lifesaving supervisors, Peter Quartly (Waverley), Tania 

Rouse (Randwick) and Mark Wood (Royal National Park) and 

their assistants, thank you for your efforts working with Clubs 

to ensure standards were being maintained and guided clubs 

through positive engagement to improve their lifesaving patrols. 

Chris Thompson and his educational team of facilitators, 

assessors and training officers for all their hard work in keeping 

lifesaving education at such a professional level. Also the great 

work the area supervisors did in the areas throughout the 
season, Sam Wilson (Waverley), Kym Pennell (Batebay), and 

George Benhayon (Randwick). 

Support Operations continued to thrive, special thanks to 

Matthew Evans and his team of Rescue Coordinators, Duty 

Officers, SurfCom operators, RWC operators and Off Shore 

Rescue Boat members. The team has worked tirelessly 

throughout the season, often in the background, to provide 

support and guidance to our patrol teams, including responding 

to hundreds of incidents within the branch outside of normal 

patrol hours. At the end of this season, the group received its 

largest number of expressions of interest to join the groups 

training courses, which will be happening over the winter 

months. I look forward to working with Matthew and team, and 

on how we can improve our 24x? lifesaving coverage in the 

branch in the upcoming season. 

Simon Torsellini 
DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER 

2014/ 15 was another successful season for Support 

Operations in Sydney. Some challenging taskings were 

undertaken both during and outside of patrol hours in often 

difficult conditions. It goes without saying that the calibre of 

the Sydney Support Operations Team is second to none. 

The dedicated team of Duty Officers and Rescue Coordinators 

worked tirelessly throughout the season, often in the 

background, to provide support and guidance to patrol teams, 

SLS resources and external agencies during major incidents 

bringing together a coordinated response. This season has 

seen the Duty Officers move to a rostering system to ensure 

Clubs receive the highest level of support during patrol 

hours. The success of this will be continued into the future so 

that Clubs can be assured of the extra level of support when 

required. 

Sydney's RWC Team has performed well this season supporting 

the clubs during rescues and responding on numerous 

occasions to taskings outside of club patrol areas. This second 

level of support provided has proved to be invaluable especially 

where speed and agility are key to a successful outcome. 

During the offseason we will continue to build this team by 

undertaking further training to ensure the RWC's can be 

available for more hours in the next season. 

Surf Rescue 30 continued to provide 24/ 7 response within 

Sydney Branch as well as undertaking routine patrols. On 

numerous occasions SR30 was called upon to provide a rescue 

response by external agencies and SLS. The skill shown in the 

access and treatment of patients is a testament to the ongoing 

train ing and commitment of this Team. Further training and 

assessments are planned to be undertaken to increase the 

membership of this vital cog of Sydney's Support Operations. 

In recognition of the contribution made by the Support 
Operations Team the following members were acknowledged 

at the recent Awards of Excellence night for Sydney: 

Offshore Rescue Boat 

Member of the Year 

RWC Member of the Year 

Support Operations Team 

Member ofthe·Year 

James Caterson (Wanda 

SLSC) 

Georgina Hauville (South 

Maroubra SLSC) 
................................................................... 
Gerry Stephenson (North 

Bond i SLSC) 

As we look forward to the 2015/ 16 season the priority for 

Support Operations will move to how we can further improve 

on our Lifesaving 24/ 7 implementation. We have a strong 

network of Duty Officers in place as well as an established 

Offshore Rescue Boat with 24/7 capabilities. The focus 

will now shift to how clubs can be integrated into the 24/7 

response capability to further strengthen our rescue response 

whilst ensuring our already established system is refined and 

maintained . 

In closing I encourage any club member who is looking for 

alternate path; ays in SLS to consider joining one of the 

Support Operations Teams in Sydney Branch. Keep an eye out 

for circulars advising when services are recruiting for members 

or make contact with myself or the RWC or ORB Advisor for 

details. It is definitely a rewarding path to take. 

All current members are to be congratulated on a successful 

season delivering an additional layer of support to the 

traditional beach patrols. I look forward to another successful 

season ahead bu ilding on the strong base in place. 

Matthew Evans 

Support Operations Manager 
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS 

SLSS Support Ski Service 

Member Club Total Hours 
Performed 

Glenn Cairncross Elouera 4.5 

Luis Catalan Cronulla 20.5 ...................................... 
Paolo Cattaneo Bronte 21.25 

Jonathan Clark Cronulla 27.5 .......................... 
Jerome Dillon-Baker Coogee 9.5 .............................. ........................ ...... 
Danny Donohoe Maroubra 24.75 ....... ................................ 
Trevor Eisler Elouera 2 ............. ....... ...... ................................. 
Anthony EI-Chah Maroubra 21 

························· ··· 
Darren Galea Elouera 21.25 

Javier Garcia Elouera 5 
··························· 

Matt Gentle Elouera 22.5 ...................................... 
Jedd Goggin 

Jason Golian 
......................... ....... 

Andrew Goodieson 

Georgina Hauville 

Thomas Hollywood 

Peter Hooker 

Kane Hughes 

Robert lllidge 

Peter Ko ureas 

Nick Kypreos 

John Mamacan 

Steve Mannion 

Andrew 

Dan 

Jason 

Andrea 

Joshua 

McKellar 

Morgan 

Murray 

Musacchio 

Muscat 

Maroubra 33 .5 

North Cronulla 33 .75 ................................... 
Clovelly 9.5 

South Marou bra 22 

Elouera 27 

Coogee 

North Cronulla 

Coogee 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

Maroubra 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Elouera 

23.5 

4.5 

30.25 

4.5 

21 .5 

20 

6 

15.5 

22 

19 

Gilbert Olzomer Maroubra 

5 

16.5 

26.75 

20.5 

19 

41 .5 

61 .5 

13.5 

28 

38.5 

Scott A Parker Coogee 

Nicholas 

Kym 

Julian 

Paul 

Jackson 

Joel 

Pedavoli 

Pennell 

Peterson 

Shapter 

Towns 

Wiseman 

North Bondi 

Elouera 

North Bondi 

Elouera 

Elouera 

North Cronulla 

Surf Rescue 30 

Member 

Cameron 

James 

Steven 

Tresne 

Molly 

Steven 

Jerome 

Christopher 

Matthew 

Peter 

Jedd 

Callum 

Anthony 

Matthew 

Matthew 

Nick 

Richard 

Ca llaghan 

Caterson 

Chesher 

Chesher 

Cocks 

Denholm 

Dillon-Baker 

Dolman 

Evans 

Fuller 

Goggin 

Good 

Grivell 

Harper 

Harrison 

Kypreos 

Lissenden 

Tamara Murray 

Gary Pracy 
................ .. ..... 

Nicholas Reilly 

John Restuccia 

Jarrod Robertson 

George Shales 

Karl Solomonson 

Alexander 

Matthew 

Gerry 

Rosemarie 

Bradley 

Serge 

Spies 

Spooner 

Stephenson 

Taliano 

Taylor 

Vegh 

Trainees/Visitors 

Kiran 

Sean 

Adrian 

Andrew 

Justine 
························· 

Jay 

Lhyriel 

Julien 

Thomas 

Robert 

Shane 

Abes house 

Cummins 

Futterleib 

Millmore 

O'Connell 

Shelley 

Smith 

Vincent 

Wallace 

White 

White 

Club 

Coogee 

Wanda 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Clovelly 

Maroubra 

Coogee ................................... 
Sth Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Garie 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Coogee 

Maroubra 

Nth Bondi 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Sth Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

Coogee 

Nth Bondi/ 
Maroubra 

Nth Bondi 

Garie 

Nth Bondi 

Nth Bondi 

Coogee 

Nth Cronulla 

Nth Bondi 

Nth Bondi 

5th Maroubra 

Garie 

Coogee ..................... 
Coogee 

Nth Bondi 

Sth Maroubra 

Total Hours 
Performed 

61.5 

136.5 

48 

14. 5 

5 

35.75 

40 

4.5 

10 

69 

46.25 

131.5 

54.75 

56.5 

55 

39.75 

64.75 

16.25 

143 

75.75 

20.5 

43.5 

81.25 

82 

11 .75 

58.5 

58.75 

122.75 

142.25 

18.5 

5 ............................. 
25.5 

15 

2 
........ ....... .. .. ...• 

4.25 

4.5 

20 

33 

51.75 

12 

4.5 
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS 
/CONTINUED 

Duty Officers & Rescue Coordinators 

Call Sign Duty Officer Club Vol Callout Hours Peer Support Available Hours Total Hours 
Hours/ Additional 
Hours 

Sydney 10 Matthew Evans Maroubra 35 20 484:22:00 539:22:00 

Sydney 11 Brent Armitage Maroubra 4 0 259:32:00 263:00:00 
................. .... 

Sydney 12 George Shales Maroubra 25 15 557:41 :00 597:41 :00 
.......................... ······························· 

Sutherland 11 Michael Hodsdon Garie 10 0 116:58:00 126:58:00 

Sutherland 12 Kane Hughes North Cronulla 10 0 140:14:00 150:14:00 

Sutherland 13 James Caterson Wanda 12 0 298:06:00 310:06:00 
....................... 

Sutherland 14 Joel Wiseman North Cronulla 12 0 248:57:00 260:57:00 

Randwick 11 Clive Stiff Coogee 10 0 264:27:00 274:27:00 

Randwick 12 Trent Thomas Maroubra 5 0 170:01 :00 175:01 :00 

Randwick 13 John Restuccia Maroubra 5 0 16:46 21 :46 
..................... 

Waverley 10 Gerry Stephenson Maroubra/ North 20 10 485:00:00 515:00:00 
Bondi .......................... 

Waverley 11 David Jenkins Coogee 4 2 72:25:00 78:25:00 

Total 152:00:00 47:00:00 3114:29:00 3312:57:00 

SurfCom Operators 

Member Club Total Hours 
Performed 

Toby lemma Bondi 27.75 . 
Kellie Mathews Bondi 8.75 

Tony Beger Clovelly 37.25 

Tim Ryerson Coogee 22.5 

Jackson Towns Elouera 112.5 

Lachlan Towns Elouera 36 

Aaron Schriever Era 7.75 

Ann Schriever Era 59.75 

Jereone Schriever Era 3.75 

Lhyriel Smith Garie 93.5 

Grant Owen Maroubra 44.25 

Frankie Bryant Maroubra 113.5 

Joel Wiseman North Cronulla 64.75 
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RESCUES & OTHER PATROLS STATISTICS 

Rl:.SCUES BO l3R BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR20 SR30 RWCS 1-1 1S 13 14 12 l3 11 1/ 

No Gear 

Rescue Tube 

2 

37 

Rescue Board 46 

IRB 

RWVC 

ORB 

Other 

14 / 15 

13/ 14 

12/1 3 

11/12 

13 

100 

209 

2 14 

423 

33 

36 

40 

20 

138 

136 

197 

331 

12 

11 

35 

34 

12 

10 

29 

15 

55 

11 0 

69 

135 

53 

10 

25 

28 

0 

74 

31 

104 

62 

4 

28 

79 

57 

135 

0 

28 

19 

15 

68 

38 

11 

32 

15 

88 

24 

20 

149 

160 

132 

386 

50 

33 

32 

0 

120 

121 

150 

182 

14 

47 

26 

9 1 

54 

107 

82 

28 

107 

36 

6 1 

0 

236 

127 

73 

273 

42 

38 

0 

88 

44 

64 

128 

10 

15 

16 

0 

so 

11 7 

45 

223 

0 

16 

17 

34 

15 

22 

22 

50 

83 

42 

150 

457 

371 

222 

37 

16 

93 

1346 

89 

442 

4 13 

227 

75 

77 

1284 

135 

311 

431 

250 

92 

10 

174 

1403 

452 

618 

666 

447 

so 

13 

138 

2384 

HRST AID 80 BR BP Cl CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 20 SR JO R','/C S 11 15 13 14 1 ;:> 13 11 1? 

Marine Stings 42 

MinorCuts 38 

Major Wounds 4 

Fractures 

Spinal 

Resus 

Other 

14/15 

13/14 

12/13 

11 / 12 

94 

174 

730 

268 

151 

86 

25 

278 

152 

384 

126 

75 108 62 15 

244 107 58 38 

22 60 13 16 

10 354 296 139 77 ---------294 215 94 66 

438 893 213 107 

4 237 429 182 98 

12 

29 

20 

16 

70 

45 

397 

38 

503 

48 

4 

16 

586 

111 

98 

106 

11 

2 1 

249 

283 

2154 502 

208 265 

72 

52 

4 

132 

108 

188 

83 

278 

37 

0 

14 

333 

121 

799 

129 

28 

J6 

5 

0 

0 

57 

28 

65 

38 

18 

26 

59 

43 

52 

32 

0 

0 

0 4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1482 

884 

54 

36 

43 

16 

230 

2745 

663 

768 

26 

21 

39 

4 

224 

1745 

5802 

739 

46 

11 

38 

10 

297 

6943 

972 

655 

59 

16 

27 

420 

2154 

PREVENTIONS BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR20 SRJO RWCS 14 15 1J 14 I? 13 11 L! 

Lost Children 

Preventions 

Searches 

Shark Alarm 

14/ 15 

13/ 14 

12/ 13 

11 / 12 

16 

3364 

3386 

2703 

18 

2553 8 

2577 8 

1910 5 

10 34 

104 836 574 

13 

0 

127 878 581 

40 1777 443 

3478 1554 0 130 2226 511 

10347 3000 13 48 2107 905 

434 

440 

11 36 

0 

45 

45 

864 6 

1175 5 

758 

0 

764 

21 34 11 153 

4299 3260 3072 3714 1308 722 

4331 3295 3076 3730 1310 877 

364 6560 3017 2903 2468 653 1055 15 

200 4392 1665 2088 1728 561 521 

1214 9951 2726 1903 3039 1514 404 

26 

8 

38 

28 

76 

47 

67 

10 

78 

86 

675 

313 

316 101 173 247 

25144 25007 20408 38388 

57 

24 

25541 

44 

14 

25166 

73 

21 

20675 

54 

20 

38709 

14 15 BO BR BP CL CO CR El ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR?O SR30 RWCS 1-1 15 ll 1<-l 12 13 11 ll 

Incident 

Reports 

Beach Closure 0 

lncidentS 
Requiring 

Ambulance 

Methoxy­

fluraneUsed 

12 13 

30 0 

83 12 15 69 33 

15 

17 16 2 1 

0 
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11 

0 

0 

0 

18 

276 

110 

75 

418 

107 

67 

198 

92 

165 

43 



PATROL STATISTICS SNAPSHOT 

Total Rescues 1,346 Season 14/15 

7%(other) 

a NoGear 

• Rescue Tube 

• Rescue Board 

• IRB 

• RWVC 

Total Rescues - 4 Year Comparison 

No 
Gear 

Rescue Rescue IRB 
Tube Board 

RWVC ORB Crew 

• 11/12 

• 12/13 
• 13/14 

• 14/15 

·················································· ········· ·· ·····················································i········· .. ....................................................................................................................... . 

Total First Aid 2,745 Season 14/15 

8%(0ther) 

• Marine Stings 

• MinorCuts 

• MajorWounds 

• Fractures 

Spinal 

Total First Aid 4 Year Comparison 

7000 

6000 

5000 

4000 

3000 

2000 

1000 

0 

6943 

11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 

;~~::;;~~;~~~;:::::~~:;:::~:: ;:;;~ T :::::;:,o::;::;:~;~~:::~ ;:;::::::$:: 
• Duty Officer 14 

• 
• 

Responded 12 

Clubs Responded 

Support 
Operaterions 
Responded 

10 

8 

6 

4 

0 
10 11 / 12 12/ 13 13/ 14 14/ 15 SyrAve. State5yr 

e . 

............................................................ ................ ..................................... , .................................................................................................................................. .. . 

Total Preventions - 4 Year Comparison 

45000 
40000 38709 

35000 
30000 

25000 

20000 
15000 
10000 

5000 

0 11 / 12 12/ 13 13/ 1414/ lS 

31 



AWARDS SUMMARY 

CLUB/ AWARD BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ERA GAR MAR NB NC SM TA WA 14/ lS AWARD 13 / 14 12/ 13 11 / 12 

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 

BM/Certificate II Public Safety 

22 

71 

38 

64 

25 

10 40 

62 

122 

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management 3 4 17 

20 IRB Crew Certificate 

Si lver Medallion IRB Driver 

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 
Certificate(AID) 

Spinal Management 

Gold Medallion (Advanced life Saving) 

Basic Emergency Care 

Resuscitation Certificate (AID) 

Radio Operators Certificate 

First Aid (AID) 

ATV Operator Induction 

Silver Medallion Advance First Aid 

Pain Management 

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 

Rescue Water Craft Operator Cert 

Offshore Rescue Boat Crew Cert 

Offshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 

Offshore Rescue Boat Skippers Cert 

Trainers Cluster Units 

Training Officer-Surf Rescue Certicate 

Training Officer- Bronze Medallion 

Training Officer -ARTC (AID) 

Training Officer- Spinal 

Training Officer- Resus 

Training Officer- IRS 

Training Officer- ORB 

Assessor Cluster Units 

Assessor- Bronze Medallion 

Assessor ARTC (AID) 

Assessor - Spinal 

Assessor - Radio 

Assessor- IRB 

Assessor - ORB 

Facilitator- RWC 

Facilitator - Assessors 

Facilitator- Trainers 

Facilitator- Basic Beach Management 

Facilitator-Aquatic Rescue 

Facilitator - Advance First Aid 

TOTAL AWARDS 2014-2015 

Total Awards 2013-2014 

15 

23 27 

15 

14 

40 18 

11 

10 

199 157 16 135 361 

366 197 14 174 385 

21 

32 

30 

12 

18 

24 

35 

55 

4 

25 

10 

154 159 21 

175 156 25 39 

31 

4 1 

1S 

22 

32 

34 

20 

28 

6 

2 

4 

4 

51 

121 

6 

15 

25 

30 

51 

67 

4 

12 

ss 

32 

29 

9 

259 407 147 

263 316 156 

SURF ED AWARDS 2014-20 15 

Surf Play One U6 

Bo Br BP Cl Co Cr EL Era Gar Mar NB NC 

Surf Play Two U7 

Surf Aware One US 

Surf Aware Two U9 

SurfSafeOneU10 

SurfSafeTwoU11 

Surf Smart One Ul 2 

SurfSmartTwoU13 

Total Surf Ed Awards 20 t 4-20 t 5 

Total Surf Eds 2013-2014 

Age Manager Awards 14/15 

ss 

70 

51 

40 

22 

161 6 

142 4 

74 

31 

30 

56 

46 

40 

27 

147 

124 

101 

60 

405 685 33 352 867 

392 66S 36 324 833 

29 42 201 

59 

48 

33 

80 

65 

53 

10 

317 461 28 

271 417 0 

GRANDTOTALALLAWARD52014·2015 633 884 49 491 1429 471 629 49 

Grand Total All Awards2013-20 14 768 889 50 498 1220 472 576 34 

Note these award figures reflect awards processed from 20/05/2014 to 20/05/2015 

34 

41 

14 

29 

47 

59 

66 

60 

55 

13 

163 368 

67 

13 

425 

13 

183 640 

109 688 
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62 

71 

153 71 

150 46 

90 

66 

S6 

45 

42 

34 

29 

32 

S60 387 

S28 375 

37 10 

1004 544 

844 542 

28 

34 

9 

10 

12 

18 

34 

4 

33 

6 

165 62 

196 54 

38 

31 

8 

10 

20 

12 

21 

4 

414 

698 

85 

188 

65 

167 

117 

34 

80 

90 

223 

32 

60 

11 

S6 

29 

4 

6 

6 

11 

153 2402 

89 

SRC 

BM/Cert II 

SMBBM 

IRBC 

SMIRBD 

ARTC 

SPINAL 

Gold Medallion 

BEC 

RESUS 

ROC 

Apply First Aid 

ATV Operator 

SMAFA 

PainMgnt 

SMAR 

RWC 

ORBC 

ORBD 

ORBSC 

391 424 

730 759 

154 96 

162 

S7 

242 

16S 

19 

49 

127 

S2 

199 

49 

13 

162 

62 

284 

126 

9 

52 

128 

68 

142 

13 

38 

35 

2S 

12 

2 

Trainers Units Cluster 62 76 

TOSRC 

TOBM 

TOARTC 

TO Spinal 

TO Resus 

TOIRB 

TOORB 

Assess Units Cluster 

ASS BM 

ASSARTC 

ASS Spinal 

ASS Radio 

ASSIRB 

ASS ORB 

FACRWC 

FAC Assessors 

RAC Trainers 

FACSMBBM 

FACSMAR 

FACFA 

39 

18 

18 

17 

260S 

44 

10 

2 

0 

22 

13 

4 

0 

0 

0 

2653 

424 

761 

130 

124 

49 

225 

112 

20 

38 

12S 

80 

144 

30 

2379 

SM Ta Wa 

53 

51 

14/ 15 Award 12/ 13 11 / 12 

110 6 

111 

95 

30 

526 45 

452 26 

43 

64 

37 

32 

39 

822 

855 

1046 

S17 

468 

343 

366 5563 

349 

13 4 18 

734 111 532 8383 

717 86 439 

SP 1 

SP2 

SA 1 

552 

SSmartl 

S5mart2 

Total Surf Eds 

Age Manager 

771 

750 

939 

535 

412 

389 

5160 

167 

7932 

915 

941 

1130 

543 

S01 

459 

6054 

93 

8800 

847 

905 

1180 

739 

660 

6 19 

470 

425 

5845 

16 

8240 



PROFICIENT MEMBERS 

Proficient Members Per Club 

Following table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from Surfguard 

Club BO BR BP Cl CO CR El ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 

BM/ Cert II - Season 14/ 15 

BM/ Cert 11 - Season 13/14 

BM/ Cert II-Season 12/1 3 

BM/ Cert 11 · Season 11 / 12 

ARTCSeason 14/ 15 

ARTC-Season 13/14 

ARTC - Season 12/ 13 

ARTC-Season 11 / 12 

SMIRBD-Season 14/ 1 S 

SMIRBD-Season 13/14 

SMIRBD-Season 12/ 13 

SMIRBD - Season 11 / 12 

IRBC-Season 14/15 

IRBC-Season 13/14 

IRBC-Season 12/ 13 

IRBC-Season 11/12 

413 406 

420 360 

432 343 

386 344 

175 45 

178 72 
···················-····· 
158 

131 

24 

27 

25 

23 

61 

72 

57 

52 

93 

48 

30 

28 

25 

22 

60 

54 

43 
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Proficient Members Per Club 

48 

43 

so 

45 

28 

16 

21 

24 

11 

12 

14 

11 

14 

17 

17 

17 

235 

228 

230 

209 

73 

79 

73 

67 

21 

19 

637 

622 

619 

576 

180 

178 

137 

133 

57 

56 
....... ............. 

19 54 

12 52 

44 131 

46 122 

33 124 

37 120 

329 

347 

340 

308 

64 

46 

29 

20 

59 

47 

34 

27 

94 

61 

50 

43 

340 

324 

319 

288 

43 

46 

52 

56 

38 

35 

30 

23 

62 

47 

47 

43 

67 44 

58 31 

61 43 

43 35 

14 25 

30 23 
·····················•· 

27 

13 

17 

16 

14 

11 

25 

23 

23 

20 

24 

14 

14 

14 

11 

18 

19 

21 

14 

15 

281 

256 

249 

228 

87 

83 

76 

57 

40 

55 

40 

31 

57 

59 

77 

60 

589 

556 

492 

495 

139 

111 

85 

74 

35 

25 

27 

24 

81 

68 

58 

52 

330 201 141 255 

348 201 130 246 

353 194 154 247 

296 192 178 244 

54 59 17 48 

57 50 24 25 

59 41 14 22 

30 43 22 32 

32 32 7 38 
............................................ 

31 33 8 26 

31 30 4 23 

37 32 10 17 

87 71 16 47 

56 70 17 34 

66 59 17 19 

74 62 18 21 
······················ 

Note: New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 08/ 5/ 2015. Proficiency stats are reported from Surfguard 18/ 5/ 2015 

BM proficiencies 
......................... 

BM/ Cert II new 
awards 

..... ................. 
ARTC proficiencies 

............................. 
ARTC new awards 

SMIRBD 

proficiencies 

SMIRBO new awards 
.......... .......................... 

IRBC proficiencies 

IRBC new awards 

BO BR BP CL CO CR El ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA TOTAL 13/ 14 12 / 13 

14/15 

342 342 38 195 516 296 284 57 38 240 474 298 167 108 223 3618 3447 3132 

71 64 10 40 122 32 55 10 2 41 121 32 34 33 31 698 737 759 

.......... ............ . ...................... ...... 
129 40 22 61 143 46 38 12 23 60 116 46 43 15 29 823 779 875 

.................... .. .. . . ... .. .. .......................... 
23 0 0 5 27 18 8 0 0 22 25 7 12 0 20 167 238 284 

·····················• 
24 28 11 15 54 53 32 17 13 37 33 28 30 7 29 411 389 326 

3 0 6 3 12 8 0 3 7 9 2 2 7 65 57 62 

50 60 14 39 110 81 50 25 18 43 74 59 61 13 37 734 634 582 

······················ 
15 9 0 5 20 30 25 0 2 15 15 29 10 3 10 188 162 162 
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EDUCATION MANAGER 

The 2014-15 season was another impressive season for Education 

in Sydney Branch. The season started with our Trainers, Assessors 
and Facilitators having to complete another upgrade to a new set 

of Units of Competency. Some of our Assessors were required 

to complete four new Units of Competency. All up so far 183 

members of Sydney Branch have completed these upgrades, 
which is a wonderful effort from all involved. 

This season our Clubs have worked incredibly hard to achieve 

the number of awards which are displayed on the awards chart. 

This could not have happened without the hard work of our 

Trainers, Assessors, Facilitators, Education Supervisors and 

Award Coordinators. I would like to especially thank the 15 

Club ChiefTraining Officers (CTO), some of whom took this role 

on for the first time this season, Ben McCormack (North Bondi), 

Greg Charles (Bondi), Phil Capps (Tamara ma), Courtney Tallon 

& Andrew Ugarte (Bronte), Jessica Wheatley (Clovelly), Craig 

Howie (Coogee), George Benhayon (Maroubra), Cathie Hall 

(South Maroubra), Brett Furniss (Wanda), Cameron Simpson 

(Elouera),Jason Golian (North Cronulla), Kerrie Hammell 

(Cronulla), Ian Brand (Era), Alex Flower (Burning Palms). 

Our ongoing success in furthering the professional 

development of our members is from the wealth of knowledge 

and skill from Michael Hodsdon, Advance Awards Coordinator 
and his team of Facilitators who have dedicated their time 

and knowledge to ensure that members can continue to grow 
within surflifesaving and apply their improved skills on the 

beach and in their everyday life. Our Advanced Awards team 

is also working incredibly hard to reduce the amount of face to 

face time for the Training Officer, Assessor and Silver Medallion 

Basic Beach Management awards. This will aid recruitment and 

retention of Trainers, Assessors and Patrol Captains once these 
courses have been perfected . 

The Branch Awards Summary can be referenced at page 32. 

This season saw the number of Surf Rescue Certificates (SRC) 

remarkably increase from last season. The 414 new SRCs is 

a 5.9% increase from last season, this result is because of an 

absolutely amazing job from all 15 clubs in Sydney Branch . 

Thank you to all the trainers and assessors involved in the 

education of the future leaders ofour organisation. 
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EDUCATION MANAGER 
/CONTINUED 

Unfortunately we had a decline in our number of new Bronze 

Medallion/Certificate II In Public Safety awards. Our numbers 

dropped from 730 in the 2013-14 season to 698 this season 

which is a drop of4.4%. Although this number has fallen 

slightly 698 new members patrolling our beaches is still a 

fantastic result. Many thanks need to go to our area education 

supervisors and their assistants for organising the assessing 

of these new members: Sam Wilson and Debbie Midwinter 
(Waverley), George Benhayon and Gabriella Quintana 

(Randwick), Kym Pennell and Scott Marshall (Bate Bay). 

The higher award numbers for the 2014-15 season were a bit of 

a mixed bag again compared to last season. There was a 31 % 

drop in ARTC, a 29% drop in Spinal Management, a 14% rise 

in IRB Drivers, a 16% rise in IRB Crew and a substantial drop in 

new Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management awards. This 

season we were also able to put through 60 new Silver Medallion 

Aquatic Rescue new awards compared to none from the previous 

season. This is a wonderful result for a very popular award which 

is very lifesaving based. Although, for the most part our award 

numbers have dropped, this is a fantastic result which couldn't 

have been possible without the amazing work done by all our 

trainers and assessors. Keep up the great work! 

Education Committees are not only about training new awards, 

but also about ensuring that our patrolling members are 

remaining proficient in a number of different awards. Below is a 

table which shows the proficiency numbers for the 15 clubs for 

the past two seasons. In the 4 awards we have had a significant 

increase in the number of active members remaining proficient 

in these awards: 

Proficiency (All 2014-1 5 2013- 14 % 

membership categories) 

Bronze Medallion 

ARTC 

SMIRBD 

IRBC 

3587 

811 

382 

695 

3459 3.7% 

772 5.1% 

1.3% 

11.2% 

Proficiency(Active 2014-15 2013-14 % 

members only) 

Bronze Medallion 2688 2569 4.6% 
.......................... 

ARTC 653 572 14.2% 

SMIRBD 288 273 5.5% 

IRBC 575 495 16.2% 
................................... 

Further recognition must be given to Steve Allan, Academy 

Support Officer for SLSNSW for his ongoing support to the 

Branch and Clubs. Steve has been a great support to the Branch 
to meet our RTO requirements and general education and 

lifesaving issues that arise throughout the season including 

Recognition of Prior Learning applications, Trainer, Assessor 

and Facilitator upgrades and re-endorsements. Steve also 

assisted in keeping the Branch well informed of any changes 

which are required to be rolled out. 

Congratulations to the following members who were 

recognised at the Branch Awards of Excellence: 

A special mention must go to Dean Dudley, Director of 

Education for SLSNSW for his support, guidance and 

Craig Howie 
........................ 

Paul Stiff 

Beck Mister 

Glenn Clark 

Assessor of the Year 

Rookie Assessor of the Year 

Training Officer of the Year 

Rookie Training Officer of the Year 

encouragement in all Education matters concerning the 

Branch. I would also like to thank Louise Cooke, Academy 

Manager SLSNSW who has been doing an incredible job in 

assisting with the role out of the HLTAI D upgrades and with the 

number of changes which occurred last season. 

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank the amazing 

Linda Perrin, who is a wealth of knowledge at the Branch Office. 

Last but not least I would also like to thank the Clubs Education 

Advisor, Craig Howie for doing a lot of the hands on work with 

the new Bronze Manual and the new suite of resources for the 
new Units of Competency. I could not have done this without 

your help Linda and Craig. 

Once again, congratulations and well done to everyone 

involved in education throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney, for 

another season in education. 

Christopher Thompson 
Education Manager 
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ASSESSORS AND FACILITATORS 

ASSESSORS 2014-201 S (ENDORSED TILL 31/12/2015 OR 31/12/2016) 

North Bondi Peter Agnew BM/ IRB/ ARTC 

North Bondi Stewart Bailey BM 

Cronulla Christopher Barber IRB 

Maroubra George Benhayon BM 

Tamarama Thomas Bodger BM 

Garie Michael Bretherton BM/ ARTC 

Elouera Stephen Bryen BM/SPINAL 

Elouera Glenn Cairncross BM/ IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

North Cronu lla Steve Cardy ARTC 

Elouera Peter Carney BM 

Clovelly/Coogee Gregory Causer BM/ARTC 

Bondi Gregory Charles BM 

COogee Gary Cheer BM/ IRB 

Clovelly Glen Clarke BM/IRB 

North Bondi Glenn Clark BM 

Cronu lla Anthony Coffey BM/ ARTC/SPINAL 

Burning Palms Paul Cooper BM/ ARTC 

South Maroubra John Counter BM 

Garie David Cross BM/ IRB 

North Bondi Scott D'Amours BM/ IRB 

Cronulla Brian Dalgarno BM/ ARTC/SPINAL 

Burning Palms Gary Daly BM/ ARTC 

Bondi John de Launey IRB 

Bondi Shauna de Launey ARTC 

Coogee Mark Ooepel BM/ ARTC 

Bronte Walter Oobrow IRB 

Coogee Siegmar Dobry IRB 

North Cronu lla Joel Eaton IRB 

Maroubra Matthew Evans ORB 

Coogee George Fatseas BM 

Bronte David Fleeting BM 

Burning Palms Alex Flower BM 

Bronte Graham Ford BM 

Bronte Tryon Francis BM 

North Bondi Leah Fricke BM 

Wanda Brett Furniss BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

Bondi Michael Gencher BM 

North Cronulla JasonGollan BM/ IRB 

Maroubra Keith Grima IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

Maroubra TonyGrive11 BM/ IRB 

South Maroubra Catherine Hall BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

Cronu lla Kerrie Hammell BM 

Bronte Nigel Harvey BM/ IRB 

Maroubra Mathew Harper BM 

Coogee Doug Hawkins BM 

Coogee Benjamin Heenan BM 

Bondi Stephan Hendricks BM 
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Gade 

North Bondi 

North Cronutla 

Coogee 

Bondi 

North Cronulla 

Coogee 

South Maroubra 

Coogee 

Bondi 

Elouera 

Maroubra 

Tamarama 

Bondi 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Clovelly 

Clovelly 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Coogee 

Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

Elouera 

North Bondi 

Burning Palms 

Burning Palms 

North Bondi 

Elouera 

Clovelly 

Maroubra 

Bondi 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

Clovelly 

Bronte 

Maroubra 

Burning Palms 

Elouera 

Elouera 

Coogee 

Coogee 

Coogee 

Bondi 

Bronte 

Michael Hodsdon 

Paul Hotton 

Lee Howell 

Craig Howie 

James Hutton 

Kane Hughes 

Robert lllidge 

Vince Johnson 

Philip Kemp 

Jim Kornmehl 

David Kowald 

Peter Koureas 

Troy Longworth 

Robert Leys 

John Mamacan 

SCott Marshall 

Ben McCormack 

Jennifer McNamee 

John McNamee 

Jenny Maclachlan 

Debbie Midwinter 

Beck Mister 

Paul O'Donohue 

John Park 

Dennis Parker 

Tracey Peacock 

Peter Pearce 

Margaret Pearce 

Nicholas Pedavoli 

Kym Pennell 

Mark Percy 

Gary Pracy 

Peter Quartly 

Gabriela Quintana 

John Restuccia 

Raymond Robinson 

John Rooney 

Tania Rouse 

Tim Ryan 

George Shales 

Richard Sheldon 

Cameron Simpson 

Warren Smith 

Matt Spooner 

Clive Stiff 

Paul Stiff 

Leona Stojak 

Sam Stone 

BM/ IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

BM 

BM 

BM/ SPINAL 

BM 

IRB 

BM/ IRB/ SPINAL 

BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

BM/ ARTC 

BM/ ARTC / SPINAL 

BM 

IRB 

BM 

IRB 

BM 

BM/ IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

BM 

BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

BM 

BM 

BM/ SPINAL 

BM 

BM 

IRB 

BM 

BM/ IRB 

BM 

IRB 

BM/ IRB/ ARTC 

BM/ ARTC 

ORB 

BM/ ARTC 

BM 

BM/ IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL/ 

ORB/ RWC 

BM/ SPINAL 

BM/ SPINAL 

BM/ IRB 

BM 

BM/ I RB/ ORB 

BM/ ARTC 

BM 

BM 

BM 

BM/ SPINAL 

BM 

BM 

BM 



ASSESSORS AND FACILITATORS 
/CONTINUED 

North Bondi 

Coogee 

Clovelly 

South Maroubra 

Elouera 

North Bondi 

Coogee 

Maroubra 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Era 

Bronte 

Coogee 

Era 

Bondi 

Rosie Taliano 

AmyTeale 

Christopher Thompson 

Simon Torsellini 

Stephen Urquhart 

Serge Vegh 

Jerry Vochteloo 

Trent Thomas 

Daniel Wood 

Stephen Waring 

Kelly Weeden 

Sam Wilson 

David Winkle 

Mark Wood 

Terry Young 

BM 

BM 

BM/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

IRB 

BM 

BM 

ARTC 

BM/ ARTC 

IRB 

BM 

BM 

BM/ IRB/ ARTC/ SPINAL 

IRB 

BM/ IRB 

BM 

Fac1htators (Endorsed Till 3 1/ 12/ 2015) 

North Bondi 

Garie 

Elouera 

Burning Palms 

Maroubra 

Garie 

Elouera 

Elouera 

Bondi 

Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

Coogee 

Elouera 

Peter Agnew 

Michael Bretherton 

Peter Carney 

Gary Daly 

Keith Grima 

Michael Hodsdon 

David Kowald 

Kym Pennell 

Peter Quartly 

John Restuccia 

John Rooney 

AmyTeale 

Matthew Thompson 

Trainers/ Assessors/ RWC/ 

SMBBM 

Trainers/ Assessors/ SMBBM/ 
Spinal/ First Aid 

Trainers/ Assessors/ SMBBM/ 
Spinal 

Trainers/ Assessors/ SMBBM/ 

Spinal 

Spinal 

Trainers/ Assessors/ SMBBM/ 
Spinal 

Trainers/ Assessors 

RWC/ Spinal 

SMBBM 

RWC 

Spinal/First Aid 

SMAR 

SMAR 
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DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR 
DEVELOPMENT REPORT 

SLS Sydney Nippers proudly represent themselves on our 

beaches throughout summer, and every Nipper club in our 

Branch does a great job putting in thousands of hours to ensure 

our 7,000 Nippers across the Branch have an awesome time at 

all our beaches, and all learning to be young lifesavers. 

Season 2014-15 saw414 young Nippers become qualified 

Surf Lifesavers across the Branch, and this was supported by 

414 parents obtaining their SLSA Age Managers award. These 

figures are great to see, and it means that our Nipper clubs are 

delivering to the clubs that train them, and that these young 

Australians will now go onto patrol and protect our beaches. 

As a Branch we have now seen hundreds of Nipper Parents 

obtain their SLSA Age Managers award, with many clubs now 

having numbers in the 1 OO's or even 200's across their Age 

groups. The impact of this can only be a very positive scenario 

for all our clubs, and the Nippers themselves, and we thank the 

clubs for this effort and continued focus. 

For our U6's - U 13's they obtained 5,400 Surf Education awards 

this season and this is a credit to the teams that have assisted in 

delivering this very important aspect of what we do at Nippers. 

Surf Ed has its impact forever, and knowing that our Nippers 

are learning and experiencing such a positive environment at 

the clubs is very encouraging. 

Our Development Camp program continues to deliver in the 

long term, as we see past attendees winning major Lifesaving 

awards at our Branch Awards of Excellence event. 

This season saw 194 Nippers and 43 parents attend the U 11 'sand 

U 13's Development camps in December and January. The Nippers 

who attend these camps continue to amaze us with their passion 

and understanding of surf lifesaving and what it means to them, 

and what they are hoping to achieve in the future. 

With a wide range of both surf lifesaving and personal skills 

presented at the camps, we continue to get strong support 

from all who attend, and see what we can achieve with such a 

focused program. 

Support from the Branch and the SLSA Westpac Helicopter is 

always appreciated via IRB's, Jet Skis and the Helicopter, and 

we appreciate the time and effort given to get these resources 

to the camps .. 

Our Branch Carnival at Maroubra once again saw the carnival 

impacted by conditions in the ocean. With nearly all events run 

on the sand, the carnival was a much easier event to run, and we 

thank all those who assisted on the day at Maroubra, especially 

the team from BOSS and the very hard working officials who 

attended both Branch days or just the Age Champs. 

As always Maroubra SLSC delivered a very smooth and effective 

carnival and to all the hard working crew who put in days of 

work it was very much appreciated by all, as was the hospitality. 

For our State Age Champs this year SLS Sydney clubs competed 

at the top level as a,lways, and came home with some great 

results, especially Wanda SLSC who came home second to the 
Manly team. 

Out of the top 20 Clubs, SLS Sydney Clubs covered eight of the 
top 20 positions 

2nd Wanda SLSC 

4th Bronte SLSC 

5th South Maroubra SLSC 

6th Elouera SLSC 

7th North Cronulla SLSC 

11th Cronulla SLSC 
....................... 

13th Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

20th North Bondi SLSC 

Our Junior Lifesaver of the Year event continues to deliver 

some outstanding young men and women, and this year was 
no exception . 

With the quality of young lifesavers being presented by their 

clubs it is always a very difficult night judging on the interviews, 

and to the panel who assisted this season many thanks for your 

time and engaging so well with the applicants. 
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Our congratulations to all the finalists listed below, and to our 

two Winners of JLOTY 2014- 15 Emily Maythers North Cronulla, 

and Jed Buckley Wanda. We thank you for your effort on behalf 

of the Branch so far, and look forward to working with you in the 

on-going development of our U 14's in the future. 

Finalists for the SLS Sydney JLOTY 2014-2015: 

Noah Jenkinson 

Mimi Worsman 

Emily Maythers 

Sarah Brown 

Darby Thompson .................................... 
Jed Buckley 

Bondi 

Bondi 

Nth Cronulla - Winner 

Wanda 

Nth Cronulla 

Wanda - Winner 

Our seasons continue to grow in size and effort, with more 

education events for club Nipper management teams and Age 

Managers, Development Camps for over 250 people, Branch 

Championships for around 1,400 competitors, 250 officials 

and with a support team of around 50 more .. plus ongoing 

support and development of our very successful and important 

Nipper clubs. 

It's a big season, and one that we could not achieve without the 

continued and vital support of our Sponsor, Sydney Airport. For 

over 13 years the team from Sydney Airport have ensured they 

are with us every step of the way, and this year marks a special 

timing in that when this seasonsJLOTY members were born, 

then that's when Sydney Airport started with us .. so a great 

effort by a very enthusiastic sponsor who understands and sees 

the benefits of corporate social responsibility through their 

partnership with Sydney Nippers 

On the management side of the BJD another busy season with 

much achieved by a very hard working team. This year we saw 

the departure of our Deputy Director Bruce Bevan who has 

chased the sun north of the border and returned to his roots in 

SLSQ. Having someone such as Bruce as our Deputy Director 

for five seasons was of great benefit to the whole team and we 

will miss his input, knowledge and passion for surf lifesaving. 

In Donna Hargreaves we have a Secretary who not only knows 

what we need to do, but also knows what we should do, and 

having her years of experience at Nippers on our Board is a 

great resource for us all. Mike Day as our BOSS delegate lives 

and breathes surf sports and his passion for education of our 

young Nippers into lifesavers is second to none. 

To Bruce, Donna and Mike - much appreciate everything you do 

for our team and for the 7,000 Nippers at our beaches - you are 

Sydney 
Airport 

each making a big difference and for your commitment, passion 

and support we all thank you. 

To the SLS Sydney Management team and office staff we thank 

you for your continued support and very much appreciate that 

we have your full commitment for all that we are doing at the 

BJD, and for all our Nipper cubs. 

Another season has come and gone, with many lives changed, 

many young nippers full of enthusiasm for what surf lifesaving 

delivers and a whole heap of parents who can't wait to get back 

to next season 

To each ofour Nippers, Water Safety teams, Age Managers, 

Education teams and Coaches, and all the Nipper Management 

teams we thank each of you for another big season and the 

effort associated with it. 

To the fifteen Nipper Chairpersons, a huge thank you to each 

of you for your selfless effort and commitment. The time that it 

takes to run a Nipper cub effectively can be overwhelming, but 

you all do it, and do it so well. . 

I look forward to seeing you all at a beach on a Sunday morning 

somewhere along the Sydney coast next season, and looking 

forward to even bigger things happening for our nippers of 

today, and our lifesavers of the future .. 

Doug Hawkins 

Director of Junior Development 

Junior lifesaver of the Year Winners 2014-2015 
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DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORT 

This season was my second year in the position of Director of Surf 

Sports and I, along with the Board of Surf Sports (BOSS), continued 

with our clear primary focus of providing competition that was safe 

and efficient with carnival programs aimed at the contemporary 

needs ofour competitors. Further review was undertaken in the off 

season which brought about a new format for the Cronulla Short 

Course Carnival, with a junior program in the morning and senior 

program in the afternoon. The North Cronulla Christmas Carnival 

program was amended with the introduction of the Steve Warren 

Cup that involved a focus on team events, while the Wanda Open 

Carnival saw the inclusion of the U 12's, U 13's and U 14's. I will now 

highlight and expand further on other key aspects of the season. 

Sydney Surf Sports Gala Day and Officials March Past Seminar 

The 2014/ 15 season commenced in September with the 2nd 

annual Sydney Surf Sports Gala Day. Many thanks to North 

Cronulla SLSC for hosting the day. Activities held on the day 

included a 'Used Craft Sell, Swap and Buy"' event, 3 separate surf 

sports clinics for ski, board and beach flags and the Official's Pre­

season Briefing. 

A new initiative this season was the 'Officials March Past Seminar' 

that was held at Maroubra. This initiative was coordinated by 

North Bondi's Grant McMah with the assistance of Gary Cooke 

from Sydney Northern Beaches. Approximately 25 Sydney 

Officials attended the seminar and gained a greater insight into the 

technicalities of March Past judging. Special thanks must also go 

to Maroubra SLSC and the Maroubra Seals Club for their assistance 

on the day. 

lnterbranch Team 

2014/ 15 season saw Surf Life Saving Sydney finish a very 

close second at the NSW lnterbranch Championships with 

Sydney Northern Beaches taking out first place. This year the 

Championships were held in the Hunter Branch at Catherine Hill 

Bay and Swansea Belmont beaches. A major highlight of this 

season's team was the selection of many athletes who represented 

Sydney Branch for the first time. A big thankyou goes to John De 

Cean (Team Manager), Jake Little (Assistant Team Manager), Scott 

Thomson, Tracey Schriek, Steve Strawbridge and Ray Masters 

(Coaches) and in the logistics and uniform roles - Jackie Parker 

and Brett Furniss. Special congratulations to all of the athletes who 

were successful in selection and represented the Branch so proudly 

under the leadership of Captains Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla) 

and Elly Graf(Elouera). 

Appointment of Referees and Officials 

Continuing on from last season Referees and Deputy Referees 

were appointed to our carnivals prior to the commencement of 

the season. This process allowed for a more thorough planning 

and preparation process, in conjunction with Club/ District based 

organising committees, prior to each carnival. A big thank you 

to all of the Referees, and their Deputies, who volunteered and 

undertook these very important roles. 

I would also like to thank all of the Officials who provide so 

much oftheirtime and expertise to, not only make our carnivals 
"' such a success, but also the time and effort they dedicate to 

carnivals outside our Branch including State and Australian IRB 

Championships, State and Australian Pool Championships, the 

NSW State Championships and the Australian Championships. I 

am firmly of the opinion Sydney Branch is blessed to have such a 

wonderful pool of talented and committed Officials to draw upon. 

A special congratulations to all Officials who were selected for 

senior roles at the various State and Austra lian Championships. 

This season BOSS introduced 3 new initiatives for Sydney Branch 

Officials: 

1. A new light weight officials all weather coat with over 100 

Officials taking advantage of the subsidised rate. 

2. The smart phone 'Surf Sports App' as a key communication 

tool for all Sydney Branch Officials. The App has become an 

overwhelming success with over 70 Officials now registered 

with the App. 

3 . An 'Official of the Month' Award. Congratulations to Ron 

Hegarty, Tony Hughes, Kevin McNamarra, Amber Garcia, 

Craig Hawkings and Peter Burst for taking out this season 

awards. 

42 Surf Life Saving Sydney I Annual Report and Financial Statement 2014-15 



DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORT 
/CONTINUED 

Club Carnivals 

The Surf Life Saving Sydney calendar of carnivals was basically 

a repeat of previous seasons with most carnivals being held on 

their traditional weekends. The focus continued on streamlining 

programs to allow them to be conducted within a 4 to 5 hour time 

frame. Another initiative for the season was to incorporate male and 

female Over 40's races into all of the Open Carnivals. 

Many thanks to the JAG based organising committees for 

continuing to a wonderful calendar of'nipper carnivals' including 

the 4 District carnivals. This year we saw successful junior carnivals 

at Cronulla and South Maroubra with the Australia Day North 

Cronulla Iron man continuing to be a very popular event Finally this 

season again saw two attempts by the Elouera JAG to hold their very 

successful Ohana Carnival, however on both occasions weather 

and surf conditions were not in their favour with the carnival 

eventually being cancelled for the season. 

I must also highlight and thank Sydney Airports Corporation for 

their continual sponsorship ofour junior carnivals. Sydney Airports 

continues to be the naming rights sponsor on our Surf Sports 

Officials shirts and in the 2015/ 16 season they will also sponsor our 

electronic timing gates. 

Open and Age Branch Championships 

The 2015 Branch Championships were again held hosted by 

Maroubra SLSC. Unfortunately treacherous surf conditions brought 

about the cancellation of the majority of the water events with the 

Life Saver Relay and the Junior All Age Board relay being conducted 

in the sheltered waters ofYarra Bay. All beach events and the March 

Past were held at Maroubra and I thank Dave Simpson and his crew 

from Maroubra for the efforts and hard work the Maroubra SLSC put 

into holding the championships. 

Masters Championships and Life Saving Championships 

The 2014/ 15 Masters Championships and Life Saving 

Championships were again held in conjunction with the Coogee 

Carnival with the Masters program being revised to include further 

female events into the program along with a change in the age 

brackets for individual events. 

State and Australian Championships 

This season again saw Sydney Branch competitors and clubs 

perform extremely well at both the State and Australian 

Championships. Congratulations must also go to all of U 14 and 

U 15 competitors who competed at the inaugural Australian Youth 

Championships. Some of the individual and team results by 

competitors were truly outstanding and too numerous to mention 

in this report other than a special congratulations to the Wanda 

SLSC who finished 2nd in the State Age Championships and 3rd in 

the Open Championships. 

Gear Steward and Trailer 

Peter Burst and Frank Ridley again need to be congratulated for the 

thankless task of maintaining the gear trailer and its contents. Also 

many thanks to Dave Love and James Caterson who both took over 

the role of towing the gear trailers. I thank the Caring bah Bowling 

Club for their continued display of hospitality in allowing the 

storage of our trailers and container. 

Scrutineering 

This season, being the first yearofthe new 'Black and White 

Stickers', Sydney Branch was again extremely active in the 

area of scrutineering surf craft with 957 individual pieces of surf 

craftscrutineered in the 2014/15 season. Many thanks goto 

Tony Hughes and his crew of scrutineers- Richard Gluskie, Ken 

Hudson, Ray Robinson, Robert 'Max' Walker and Dave Poulson for 

undertaking such an enormous task over the season 

Combined Club Training Days 

The season concluded with the introduction of 2 x Branch 

Combined Training days. Both events were held between the 

State and Australian Championships and proved to be an excellent 

avenue for athletes to refine their skills and fitness leading into the 

Australian Championships. Many thanks to Wanda and Cronulla 

SLSC for hosting the events 

Overall I am again extremely proud of what we, asa Branch, 

achieved in the 2014/15 season. I am exceptionally proud of our 

successful initiative to introduce the U17 and U19 Female Ski 

Relays, U19 Female Double Ski and U17 and U19 Female Belt races 

into the NSW State Championships. I truly believe we took further 

steps forward this season in hosting and managing surf sports 

events. Throughout the season the assistance and cooperation 

displayed from all of the clubs was outstanding. However, the 

future will again present us, as a Branch, with many challenges 

around athlete retention and the continual improvement required 

to provide innovative and contemporary surf sports events. These 

challenges can only be met by an innovative and hardworking 

Board of Surf Sports in conjunction, and with the full support, of the 

clubs. I again look forward to taking on these challenges. 

Finally, I would like to thank my fellow members of BOSS being 

Greg Pierce, Tracey Green, Ian Goode and Mike Day for their tireless 

efforts and support. I would also like to thank the team of Advisors 

who have been an enormous assistance this season including 

Greg Allum OAM, Peter Burst, Carlo Vilanti, Grant Wilkinson, Steve 

Warren, Graham Bruce, Michael Byrne and Grant McMah. 

I also need to thank the Board Management for their support and in 

particular the President- George Shales. To Victoria Raymond and 

Linda Perrin of the Branch Office your advice, help and assistance­

was very much appreciated throughout the season and I thank you 

very much. 

Wayne Druery 
Director of Surf Sports 

11 

43 





BRANCH TEAM 

Under 12 

Riley Dixon (Wanda) 

Finn Ross (Wanda) 

Sam Braun (Bronte) 

Under 13 

Zachary Roja (Nth Cronullij) 

Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera) 

Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla) 

Under 14 

Leo Nosatti (Nth Cronulla) 

Mackenzie Gavin (Bronte) 

LachlanJordan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 

Jake Evans (Elouera) 

Ben Highfield (Nth Cronulla) 

Connor Levings (Elouera) 

Tiger Walker (Bronte) 

Gracie Berry (Wanda) 

April Druery (Elouera} 

Keira Warn (Wanda) 

Jamie Gavin (Bronte) 

lsabellah Walker (Cronulla) 

Summer Walker (Bronte) 

Brooke Dixon (Wanda) 

Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 

Kirra Hood (Nth Cronutla) 

Hailey Blatchford (Nth Cronulla) 

Poppy Phillip (Nth Bondi) 

Under 17 

Lachlan Moyle (Nth Cronulla) 

Ethan Garland (Nth Cronulla) 

Charlie Gluskie (Cronulla) 

Under 19 

Lach Ian Galea-Stacker (Elouera) 

Nathan Neale (Elouera) 

Peter Axiotis (Wanda) 

Open 

Beau Wheeler (Wanda) 

Nathan Gray (Elouera) 

Tate Wilkins (Wanda) 

Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla) 

Female 

Elly Graf (Elouera) 

Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi) 

Alexandra Christopher (Nth Bondi) 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) 

Danielle McMahon (Wanda) 

Abby Pugh (Nth Cronulla) 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera) 

Tahnee Fleming (Elouera) 

Kathrine Condor (Elouera) 

Elly Graf (Elouera) 

Kyla King (Cronulla) 
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INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Sprint 

Flags 

Board 

Surf 

Iron person 

Board Rescue 

Male: 

Board 

Surf 

lronperson 

Board Rescue 

Mixed: Cameron Relay 

Sprint 

Flags 

Board 

Surf 

Iron person 

3 

April Druery (SYD) 

April Druery (SYD) 

Tiger Walker (SYD) 

TigerWalker(SYD) 

Gracie Berry (SYD) 

Walker & Berry (SYD) 

Riley Dixon (SYD) 

Riley Dixon (SYD) 

Riley Dixon (SYD) 

Ross & Dixon (SYD) 

SYD 

lsabellah Walker (SYD) 

lsabellah Walker (SYD) 

Jamie Gavin (SYD) 

Kiera Wain (SYD} 

Keira Warn (SYD), 

3 Jamie Gavin (SYD) -----~----Male: 

Sprint 

Flags 

Surf 

lronperson 

Board Rescue 

Mixed: Cameron Relay 

Sprint 

lronperson 

Male: 

Board 

Surf 

Iron person 

Board Rescue 

Mixed: 

Cameron Relay 

Sam Stonestreet (SYD) 

Sam Stonestreet (SYD) 

Zac Roja (SYD) 

Zac Roja (SYD) 

Roja & Hannington (SYD) 

SYD 

Alex Rampoldi (SYD) 

Alex Rampoldi (SYD) 

Brooke Dixon (SYD) 

Summer Walker (SYD) 

Leo Nosatti (SYD) 

Leo Nosatti (SYD) 

Leo Nosatti (SYD) 

Evans & Highfield (SYD) 

SYD 

Male: 

Flags 

Surf 

lronperson 

Board Rescue 

Mixed: Cameron Relay 

Sprint 

Flags 

Board 

Surf 

lronperson 

Board Rescue 

2 

Connor Levings (SYD) 

Jake Evans (SYD) 

Jake Evans (SYD) 

Evans & Highfield (SYD) 

SYD 

Ngaire Hadfield (SYD) 

Ngaire Hadfield (SYD) 

Lizzie Welborn (SYD) 

Lizzie Welborn (SYD) 

Alex Christopher (SYD) 

Alex Christopher (SYD) 

Welborn & Christopher (SYD) -----------------Male: 

Flags 

Board 

Surf 

lronperson 

Mixed: Taplin Relay 

Sprint 

Flags 

Board 

Surf 

Board Rescue 

Male: 

Sprint 

Board Rescue 

Opens 

Female: 

Sprint 

Board 

Board Rescue 

Taplin 

Male: 

Sprint 

Board 

lronperson 

Board Rescue 

2 Charlie Gluskie (SYD) 

3 Lachlan Moyle (SYD) 
.. ................................. 

2 

2 

3 

2 

3 

2 

2 

Lachlan Moyle (SYD) 

Lachlan Moyle (SYD) 

SYD 

Renee Stortenbeker (SYD) 

Renee Stortenbecker (SYD) 

Danielle McMahon (SYD) 

Abbey Pugh (SYD) 

McMahon & Pugh (SYD) 

Peter Axiotis (SYD) 

Neale & Galea-Stacker (SYD) 

Kyla King (SYD) 

Tahnee Fleming (SYD) 

Fleming & Conder (SYD) 

SYD 

Tate Wilkins (SYD) 
....................... 

Beau Wheeler (SYD) 

Nathan Gray (SYD) 

Gray & Wheeler (SYD) 

····················· 

························ 

································ 

Surf 

Iron person 

Board Rescue 

Kira Hood (SYD) 

Kira Hood (SYD) 

Hood & Blatchford (SYD) 
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SYDNEY BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS 

' 

Junior 

5 Person R&R Coogee SLSC (NSW) (A) 

2 Wanda SLSC Inc (A) 

March Past North Bondi SLSC 

2 Maroubra SLSC 

All Age Beach Realy Bronte SLSC 

2 North Bondi SLSC 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

4 Cronulla SLSC 

5 North Cronulla SLSC 

6 Elouera SLSC 

All Age Board Relay Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 North Cronulla SLSC 

3 5th Maroubra SLSC 

4 Elouera SLSC 

Nth Bondi SLSC 

6 Bronte SLSC 

Under 14 Male 

Short Board Riding 

Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Jake Woodger (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

3 Finaly Padman (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

4 Dedan O Hea (Maroubra SLSC) 

Beach Relay Coogee 

2 North Cronulla SLSC 

Cronulla SLSC 

4 Elouera 

Coogee(B) 

Sprint Will Fagan (Coogee) 

2 lauchlanjordan (Cronulla) 

3 Josheph Wightwick (Bronte} 

4 Connor Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) 

5 Sebastian Plunkett (Nth 

Cronulla) 

6 Connor Johnson (Cronulla) 

Flags Connor Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) 

2 Lauhlan Jordan (Cronulla) 

Freddi Felix {Nth Bondi) 

4 Bennett Williams (Elouera) 

Cooper Sachr (Elouera) 

6 Coen Finati (5th Maroubra) 

Under 14 Female 

Short Board Riding Annika DURANTE (Wanda 

SLSC Inc) 

2 Meg Woods (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 

3 Kate Hawkings (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC 

2 Coogee 

Bondi 

4 North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda(A) 

6 Wanda(B) 

Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla) 

2 Alex Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

Mia Gasteaars (Coogee) 

4 Evelyn Bolfeine (Bondi) 

Bridgett Cole (Cronulla) 

6 Jamie Weetman (Bondi) 

Flags Alex Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 

2 Emily Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) 
.............. ........ 

3 Evelyn Balleine (Bondi) 

4 Mai Gastelaars (Coogee) 

5 Emily Eaves (Wanda) 

6 Karina Tangohau (Cronulla) 

Under 13 Male 

Short Board Riding Max Rayer (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2 Luca DURANTE() 

Conor Barrett (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 
.... .......................... 

Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC 

2 Bronte 

Elouera 

4 North Cronulla SLSC 

5 North Bondi B 

Sprint Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla) 

2 Asher Senator (North Bondi). 

Angus Beer (Coogee) 

4 Tom Lefbvre (Bronte) 

Kyle Lawson (Elouera) 

6 Kyle Wool bank (North Cronulla) 

Flags Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla) 

2 Michael Defrancesro (North 

Cronulla) 

Tom Lefebure (Bronte) 

4 Stan Daley (Bronte) 

5 Asher Senator (North Bondi) 

6 Zac Jaques (Bronte) 

Under 13 Female 

Short Board Riding Ashlee O · Neile (Wanda SLSC 
Inc) 

2 Baylei McGuigan (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC 

2 Wanda 

3 Coogee 

4 Bronte 

s North Bondi SLSC 

6 Elouera 

Sprint lsabellah Walker (Cronulla) 

2 Charlotte McGill (North Bondi) 
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...................... 
3 Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 

··································· 
4 Haley Waters (Wanda) 

s Danielle Katzos (Cronulla) 

6 Jasmine Georgas (Maroubra) 

Flags Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 
····································· 

2 lsabellah Walker (Cronulla) 

3 Maddie Hendrie (Bronte) 

4 Danielle Katzos (Cronulla) 

Isabell Funnell (Coogee) 

6 Kristen O'Sullivan (Bronte) 

Under 12 Male 

Sprint Asher Wilson (Coogee) 

2 Hugh Melville (Coogee) 

3 Kai Hammond (Wanda) 

4 Zach Coles (Wanda) 

5 Adam Beer (Coogee) 

6 Tom Michew (Cronulla) 

Beach Relay Bronte 

2 Wanda 

North Bondi SLSC 

4 Coogee 

5 Elouera 

Flags Sam Braun (Bronte) 

2 Byian Rubenas (Nth Cronulla) 
.................................... 

3 Hughes Johnson (Coogee) 

4 Nick Elizondo (Coogee) 

5 Julianne D'Ettorre (Coogee) 

6 Damon Carr (Wanda) 

Under 12 Female 

Sprint Rachel Tougher (E1ouera) 

2 Francesa Heyko-Prkiebs (Bondi) 

3 Bridget Crick (Sth Maroubra) 

4 Sophie Woodhouse (Coogee) 

5 Eliza Finlayson (Bronte) 

6 Grace Stuart-Jones (Bronte) 

Beach Relay Coogee 

2 Bronte 

3 Elouera 
..................... 

4 5th Maroubra SLSC 

5 Bondi 
............... .. ... ....... 

6 Wanda 

Flags Capi Fellix (Nth Bondi) 

2 Emily Nian (Bronte) 

Rachelle Tougher (Elouera) 

4 Sophie Woodhouse (Coogee) 
....................................... 

5 Jenevive Reiprich (Cronulla) 

6 Gracie Berry (Wanda) 

Under 11 Male 

Sprint James Stortenbeker (Elouera) 

2 Max Geromino (EJouera) 



SYDNEY BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED 

3 Lauchlan Crossle (Elouera) 

4 Thomas Brae (Coogee) 

Jet Hendrie (Bronte) 

6 Hugo lefpure (Bronte) 

Beach Relay Bronte 

2 Elouera 

Cronulla SLSC 

4 CoogeeA 

5 NthCronulla 

6 Wanda 

Flags Bordie Hendrie (Bronte) 

2 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla} 

Ryan Barduta (Nth Cronulla) 

4 Sebastan Gamerove (Nth Bondi) 

5 James Stortenbeker (Elouera) 
............................... 
6 Jet Hendrie (Bronte) 

Under 11 Female 

Sprint Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) 

2 Tilly Handforth (Wanda) 

Jessica Wardrobe (Elouera) 

4 Ruby Thomasyo (Coogee) 

Logan Galea (Elouera) 

6 Brianna Smith (Elouera) 

Beach Relay Coogee (A) 

Flags 

Under 10Male 

2 Elouera 

Wanda 

4 North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Nth Bondi SLSC 

6 Coogee(B) 

Tilly Handforth (Wanda) 

2 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) 

Logan Galea (Elouera) 

4 Jada Blanch (Elouera) 

Ruby Thomosyo (Coogee) 

6 Jessica Wardrobe (Elouera) 

Beach Relay Coogee 

Flags 

Sprint 

2 Wanda 

Bronte 

4 Elouera 

S North Bondi (A) 

6 North Bondi (B) 

Malikye Kessie (5th Maroubra) 

2 Ethan Smith (Coogee) 

Oliver Chandler (Elouera) 

4 Will Nolan (Elouera) 

Kai Sersansie (Nth Bondi) 

6 Christopher Antoniou (Cronulla) 

Malikye Kessie (5th Maroubra) 

Charllie Mortimer-Short 

(Elouera) 

Under 10 Female 

Beach Relay 

Flags 

Sprint 

Under9Male 

Beach Relay 

Sprint 

Flags 

Under 9 Female 

Beach Relay 

Flags 

Ethan Smith (Coogee) 

4 Kai Sersansie (Nth Bondi) 

Luke Figures (5th Maroubra) 

6 Will Nolan (Elouera) 

Wanda 

Elouera(A) 

Coogee 
....................... ... 

4 Cronulla SLSC 

South Maroubra (A) 

6 Maroubra SLSC 

Geogia Earl (CronuUa) 

2 Tamsyn Muir (Elouera) 

Piper Bentley (Elouera) 

4 Georgia Crossle (Elouera) 

Zara Lammers (Wanda) 

6 Kendra Blattman (Cronulfa) 

Georgie Parks (Maroubra) 

2 Zara Lanner (Wanda) 

Grace Elliott (Elouera) 

4 Maddison McGuiga (Maroubra) 

Tamsyn Murr (Elouera) 

6 Piper Bentley (Elouera) 

Nth Bondi SLSC 

2 Wanda 

3 Cronulla SLSC 

4 Elouera 

North Bondi 

6 Coogee 

Leo Jaques (Bronte) 

2 Finn Wicks (Nth Bondi) 

Fankie Kogan (Bondi) 

4 Liam Anassiou (Wanda) 

Ryan Snudden (Elouera) 

6 Bailey Sims (Cronulla) 

Tom Farr-Johns (5th Maroubra) 

2 Naor Ross (North Bondi) 

3 Joel Steiner (Cronulla) 

4 Garvin Kandrian (Wanda) 

Ryan Snudden (Elouera) 

6 Cambell Porteus(North Bondi) 

Nth Bondi SLSC 

2 Coogee(A) 

Coogee(B) 

4 Bronte 

Elouera 

6 Bondi 

Julu Smart (Bronte) 
······························ 

2 Brheanna Leontgins (Cronulla) 

Hayley Hopper (Elouera) 

4 lasbella Mackay (Nth Bondi) 

Tori Sanatori (Nth Bondi) 

6 Jade Tattam (Wanda) 

Sprint Eden Levite (Coogee) 

2 Isabella Mackay (Nth Bondi) 

Ashlyn McKenzie (Wanda) 

4 YasmeenJanschek (Coogee) 

s Gabriella Guerrera (Sth 

Maroubra) 

6 Leila Gaston (Bronte) 

UnderB Male 

Beach Relay Elouera 

2 Nth Bondi SLSC 

Coogee 

4 Bronte (Yellow) 

Sth Maroubra SLSC 

6 Bronte (Blue) 

Sprint Dedan Minto (Nth Bondi) 

Olver Randazzo (Elouera) 

3 Cobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla) 

4 Joel Zipeure (Bronte) 

5 Marcus Dasilva (Maroubra) 

6 Jackson Keiser (Nth Bondi) 

Flags Oliver Randazzo (Eloeura) 

2 Edan Angus (Bronte) 

Declan Minto (NTh Bondi) 

4 Dwayne Lyons (Sth Maroubra) 
............................. ... 

5 Thomas Norgard (Bronte) 

6 Cobe Sorensen (Nth Cronulla) 

Under 8 Female 

Beach Relay 5th Maroubra SLSC (a) 

2 Coogee 

3 5th Maroubra SLSC (b) 

4 Elouera a 

5 Nth Bondi SLSC 
....................... 

6 Elouera b 

Sprint India Givson (Sth Maroubra) 

2 Sienna Durante (Coogee) 

3 Ella Watson (Bondi) 
.............................. 

4 Juliette Gray (Coogee) 

Hannah Barlow (Elouera) 

6 Sarah Ruse (5th Maroubra) 

Flags Keira Vincent (Wanda) 

2 Jaide Almeida (Bondi) 

Zara Calleja (Nth Bondi) 

4 Greta Calleja (Nth Bondi) 
......................... 

s Mila Sheridan (Sth Maroubra) 

6 Georgia Perkins (Nth Bondi) 
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BRANCH OPEN 
CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Open Female Sur/Belt 

Champion Lifesaver Alexandra McCul loch Surf Belt 

Champion Lifesaver 2 Poppy Aldous Surf Belt 

Champion Lifesaver 3 Alanna Street Beach Flags 

Champion lifesaver 4 Rachel Clark Beach Flags 

2KM Beach Run Melissa Campbell Beach Flags 

2KM Beach Run 2 Bernadette Chisholm Beach Flags 

2KM Beach Run Rona Macniven Beach Flags 

2KM Beach Run 4 Christine Maybury 

2KM Beach Run 5 Sarah Davis 
Beach Relay 

5 Person R&R North Cronulla SLSC (Blue) 
Beach Relay 

5 Person R&R 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Beach Relay 

5 Person R&R 3 (North Cronulla SLSC (Pink)) 
Beach Relay 

5 Person R&R 4 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 
Beach Sprint 

Surf Belt Lara Hughes (North Cronu lla SLSC) 
Beach Sprint 

Surf Belt 2 Kate Hilliard (North Bondi SLSC) 
Beach Sprint 

Surf Belt 3 Kate Solomonson (North Bondi 

SLSC) 
Beach Sprin t 

Beach Flags Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC) 
Beach Sprint 

Beach Flags 2 Harriet Lowe (Coogee SLSC 
Beach Sprint 

(NSW)) 

Beach Flags 3 Helen Deas (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
Open Mixed 

Beach Flags 4 Jamyka Blattman (Cronulla SLSC) 
5 Person R&R 

Beach Flags 5 Natasha Hargreaves (North 
6 Person R&R 

Cronulla SLSC) 6Person R&R 

Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC ( A) 6 Person R&R 

Beach Relay 2 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) Lifesaver Relay 

Beach Relay Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) lifesaver Relay 

Beach Sprint Kyla King (Cronulla SLSC) lifesaver Relay 

Beach Sprint 2 Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera lifesaver Relay 

SLSC) 
lifesaver Relay 

Beach Sprint Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 
March Past 

Beach Sprint 4 Lauren Campbell (Wanda SLSC 
March Past 

Inc) March Past 

Beach Sprint 5 Linda Walsh (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) March Past 

Beach Sprint 6 Helen Deas (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) March Past 

Open Male March Past 

Champion lifesaver Robert lllidge (Coogee SLSC Under 15 Female 
(NSW)) 

Champion Lifesaver 
Champion lifesaver 2 Paul Jefferson (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

3 

4 

2 

4 

2 

4 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

2 

3 

4 

6 

······································· 
Jack Ford (Cronu lla SLSC) 

Talbot Henry (North Bondi SLSC) 

Daniel Cole (Cronulla SLSC) 

Clayton Beranek (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Timothy Tardent (Cronulla SLSC) 

Matthew Lewis {Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Ben Holland (North Bondi SLSC) 

Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla 

SLSC) 

Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

Cronulla SLSC ( A) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( B) 

Peter Axiotis (Wanda SLSC Inc ) 

Matthew lewis (Wanda StSC l nc) 

James Karagiannis (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

Clayton Beranek (Wanda SLSC lnc) 

Tate Wilkins(Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Timothy Vrachnas (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

North Cronulla SLSC (Blue) 

Elouera SLSC) 

North Cronu11a SLSC) 

North Bondi SLSC) .. 
Cronulla SLSC) 

Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Burning Palms SLSC ( A) 

North Cronulla SLSC (Gold) 

North Bondi SLSC ( Morieson) 

Maroubra SLSC ( A) 
. ·························· 

Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Clovelly SLSC ( A) 

Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Champion Lifesaver 2 Brianna Tier (Maroubra SLSC) 
Champion lifesaver Karl Solomonson (Maroubra SLSC) 

2KM Beach Run Ali Najem (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2KM Beach Run 2 Joshua Stevens (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

2KM Beach Run Matthew Peterie (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

2KM Beach Run 4 Wallace Correy {North Bondi 

SLSC) 

2KM Beach Run 5 Rory Oarkins (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2KM Beach Run 6 Jock Campbell (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Surf Belt John Woods (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Surf Belt 2 Brad Dawson (Cronulla SLSC) 

Champion lifesaver 

Champion lifesaver 4 

Champion lifesaver 

Champion lifesaver 6 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 2 

2KM Beach Run 3 

Madeline Hession (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Emily Maythers (North CronuUa 

SLSC) 

Emily Cowen (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Andi lllidge (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Chloe Gentle (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Elly O · Donoghue (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

Angelina Lockley (North Bondi 

SLSC) 
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2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Short Board Riding 

Under 15 Male 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

4 Sarah BROWN (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

5 Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Mackenzie Richards {North 

Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Bridget Cole (Cronulla SLSC) 

3 Shannel Ryan.Last (Sth Maroubra) 

4 Olivia Taper (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

5 Maddy Haywood (North Cronulla 

SLSC) ...................... 
Poppy Philip (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 cate Hochwallner (Elouera SLSC) 
........................ 

3 Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

4 Madeline Hession (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

5 Brianna Tier (Maroubra SLSC) 

6 Madison Maxwell (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 
................... .... . 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 
................................. 

3 North Bondi SLSC ( A) 
························ 

4 Wanda SLSC Inc (red) 
............................. 

Nubia Mendes (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 Heidi Cummings (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

3 Mia Gastelaars (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

4 Shelby Wilde (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

5 Emily Cowen (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

6 Madeline Black (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Kate Hawkings (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

JACK PORTER (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2 Connor Flanagan (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

3 Lachlan Crawford (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

4 Joshua Hargreaves (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

Tube Race Timothy Ford (Cronulla SLSC) 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

2 Liam Jackson (Sth Maroubra) 

Kurt Stavrau (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

4 Joshua Glekis (Maroubra SLSC) 

5 Charlie Verco (North Bondi SLSC) 

CONNOR LEVINGS (Elouera SLSC) 

2 Kurt STAVROU (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

3 Michael Hanna ( Elouera SLSC) 

4 Connor Flanagan (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

Jai Villanti (North Cronulla SLSC) 

6 Lach Ian Jordan (Cronulla SLSC) 



BRANCH OPEN 
CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Under 15 Mixed 

SPerson R&R 

SPerson R&R 

SPerson R&R 

Under 17 Female 

Champion Lifesaver 

Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

CONNOR LEVINGS (Elouera SLSC) 

Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC) 
................................ ........... 

3 Kurt STAVROU (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

4 Jai Villanti (North Cronulla SLSC) 

s Julian Horniblow (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 
... ........ ................... 

6 LachlanJordan (Cronulla SLSC) 
..................... 

Tyler Nott (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2 Gameron Hutchison (Elouera SLSC) 

Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC) 

4 James Bodkin (North Bondi SLSC) 

Jake Woodger (North Cronulla 
SLSC) 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

2 North Cronulla SLSC (Pink) 

3 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Natalie Harper(Maroubra SLSC) 

Champion Lifesaver 2 Tamara Solomonson (North Bondi 
SLSC) 

Champion Lifesaver 3 Courtney Tier (Maroubra SLSC) 

Champion Lifesaver 4 Lowri Funnell (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Champion Lifesaver 5 Tatiana Castro Cerneaz (Coogee 
SLSC(NSW)) 

2KM Beach Run Emma BROWN (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Surf Belt race Abbey Pugh (North Cronulla SLSC) 

Surf Belt race 2 Carla Papac (Cronulla SLSC) 

Surf Belt race Lauren McMahon (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

Surf Belt race 

Surf Belt race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags ...................... 
Beach Flags 

............................... 
Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

4 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC) 

S Ally Christopher (Nth Bondi) 

Ashley Pugh (Norh Cronulla} 

2 Carla Papac (Cronulla SLSC) 

Brittany Pierce (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

4 Lauren McMahon (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

5 Lucy Furness (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

6 Maddison Maxwell (Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Harriet Lowe (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

3 

4 

2 

Jamyka Blattman (Cronulla SLSC) 
.......... .. ............ 

Natasha Hargreaves (North 

Cronulla SLSC) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

Cronulla SLSC( A) 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC) 

Beach Sprint 2 Harriet Lowe (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Under 17 Male 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

Surf Belt 

Surf Belt 

Surf Belt 

Surf Belt 

Surf Belt 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Tube Race 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 
.................... ... 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Short Board Riding 

Under 17 Mixed 

5 Person R&R 

5 Person R&R 

Eliza Cotis (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

4 Gabriella Fagan (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Jamyka Blattman (Cronulla SLSC) 

6 Georgia Ashton-Davies (Bondi Surf 

Bathers LSC) 

Joshua Stevens (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

2 Kai Woodger (North Cronutla 

SLSC) 

Rhys Jones (Sth Maroubra) 

2 Brad Dawson (Cronulla SLSC) 
............................. 

Ethan Garland (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

4 Phillip Turpke (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

6 Joshua Stevens (North Bondi SLSC) 

Brad Dawson (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Ethan Garland (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 
..................... 

3 Logan Phillip (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Rhys Jones (Sth Maroubra) 

Keegan Mason (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

6 Phillip Tiupke (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

Jake Irvine (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

2 Charlie Gluskie (Cronulla SLSC) 
........................ . ....................... 

Hugh France (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

4 Will Todd (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
........................ 

s Sam Cantarella (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

6 Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla 

SLSC) 
.............. .. ..... ................................... .. 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( B) 

Jake Irvine (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

2 Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla 

SLSC) ................................... 
Joshua Fernandes (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

4 Charlie Gluskie {Cronulla SLSC) 

s Will Todd (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

6 Sam Cantarella (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Timothy Barron (Maroubra SLSC) 

2 James Ekins (North Bondi SLSC) 

Harris Pocklington (Cronulla 

SLSC) 
......................... 

4 Jeremy Heys (North Bondi SLSC) 

s Ket Golian (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

2 North Cronulla SLSC (Pink) 

March Past 

March Past 

Under 19 Female 

2KM Beach Run 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Under 19 Male 

Champion Lifesaver 

Charllpion lifesaver 

2KM Beach Run 

2KM Beach Run 

Belt Race 

Belt Race 

Belt Race 

Belt Race 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Flags 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Relay 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Beach Sprint 

Short Board Riding 

North Bondi SLSC (U 17 Mermaids) 

2 North Cronulla SLSC (NC 

Marchers) 

2 

3 

4 

2 

Emily Rohr (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Cronulla SLSC ( A)) 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

North Bondi SLSC ( A) 
. ..................... 

North Bondi SLSC 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera 

SLSC) 
..................... 

Ebony lane (Elouera SLSC) 

Brittaney Banks (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Julien Vincent (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

Max Kutena (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Charles Bodkin (North Bondi 
SLSC) 

Joshua Muscat (Elouera SLSC) 

Jack Ford (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Daniel Cole (Cronulla SLSC) 

3 Joshua Stevens (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Keegan Mason (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

James Karagiannis (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

2 Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla 

SLSC) 

3 JOSHUA WALMSLEY (Elouera 

SLSC) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

2 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( B) 

Peter Axiotis (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2 James Karagiannis (Wanda SLSC 
Inc) 

Thomas Fagan (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

4 Benjamin McDonald (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

S Luke Irvine (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

6 Jackson Deans-Harvey (Coogee 
SLSC(NSW)) 

Charles Bodkin (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Short Board Riding 2 Sammy Annear (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Short Board Riding 3 Luke Hawkings (North Cronulla 

SLSC) 

Under 19 Mixed 

S Person R&R 

5 Person R&R 

Under 23 Mixed 

March Past 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

2 North Cronulla SLSC (Pink) 

Maroubra SLSC ( A) 
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110 yrs mm. Female 

Surf Board Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

Relay 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

Taplin Relay Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

110yrsmtn Male 

Single Ski Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 
Relay 

2 Bronte SLSC ( A) 

3 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

Surf North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

Taplin Relay Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

2 North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

3 Bronte SLSC ( A) 

4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

1 30 yrs mm. Male 

Sing le Ski North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

Relay 

2 Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( B) 

Surf Board North Bondi SLSC ( B) 

Relay 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

4 Cronulla SLSC ( A) 

Surf North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

3 South Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

Taplin Relay North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

140 yrs mm Female 

Beach Relay Coogee SLSC (NSW)( A) 

2 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( C) 

4 North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

5 Coogee SLSC (NSW)( B) 

140 yrs min Male 

Beach Relay North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

Cronulla SLSC ( A) 

150yrsmm Male 

Single Ski North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

Relay 

2 Cronulla SLSC ( A) 

Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

Surf Board 0 North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

Relay 

Surf Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

2 Cronutla SLSC (Blue) 

Cronulla SLSC (White) 

Taplin Relay Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

2 North Bondi SLSC ( A) 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC ( A) 

170 yrs mm Mate 

Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC (Blue) 

2 South Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

200yrsmin. 
Male 

Beach Relay South Maroubra SLSC ( A) 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ( A) 

70 Yrs Combine Female 

Board Rescue Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 North Bondi SLSC 

4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

5 CoogeeSLSC(NSW} 

70 Yrs Combine Male 

Board Rescue North Bondi SLSC 

2 North Bondi SLSC 

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

Cronulla SLSC 

6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

70 Yrs Combine Male 

Double Ski North Bondi SLSC ( B) 

2 Bondi Su rt Bathers LSC ( C) 

3 Wanda SLSC Inc ( A) 

4 North Bondi SLSC ( D) 

6 Coogee SLSC(NSW) ( A) 

30-39 Female 

2KM Beach Rona Macniven (Coogee SLSC (NSW}) 
Run 

2 Melissa Campbell (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

3 Hannah Gordon (Bronte SLSC) 

4 Anna Terenziani (Clovelly SLSC) 

5 Pia Singer (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

6 Melanie Thomas (North Bondi SLSC) 
····················· 

Surf Rebecca Gardiner (Bondi Surf 

Bathers LSC) 

2 Robyn Merritt (Bondi Surf Bathers 
LSC) 
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3 Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 
........................ 

4 Nicola Logan (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

s Eloise Starr (North Bondi SLSC) 

Beach Flags Hannah Gordon (Bronte SLSC) 

2 Joanne Hall (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 
..................... 

3 Anna Terenziani (Clovelly SLSC) 
·············································· 

4 Melanie Thomas (North Bondi SLSC) 
....................... ......... 

5 Kendra McCallum (Clovelly SLSC) 

Beach Sprint Greer Mallett (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

2 AmyTeale (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

3 Lauren Campbell (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

4 Joanne Hall (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

5 Nicola Logan (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Board Amy Tea le (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

2 Rebecca Gardiner (Bondi Surf 

Bathers LSC) 
........................ 

Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 
......... ...................... 

4 Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

5 Sofia Molander (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 
..................... . 

6 Eloise Starr (North Bondi SLSC) 
....................... 

Iron Woman Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

2 Amy Tea le (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

3 Peta Estens (North Bondi SLSC) 
....................... 

Rescue Tube Nicola Logan (Coogee SLSC (NSW}) 

2 Jacqui Pettit(Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
.......................................... 

3 Rona Macniven (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
............................. 

Single Ski Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

2 Amy Teale (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
································ 

Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

4 Peta Estens (North Bondi SLSC) 

30-39 Male 

2KM Beach Brett Walsh (Bronte SLSC} 

Run 

2 Paul Littlejohn (Cronulla SLSC) 

Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Daniel Adams (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 
·························· 

Beach Flags Anthony Lyon (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Dave Haggart (South Maroubra SLSC) 
..................... .. ...... 

3 Dan Murphy (North Bondi SLSC) 

Single Ski Michael Jnr Georgaris (Wanda SLSC 

Inc) 

2 Blake Francis (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 
······················ 

3 Sasa Vujanic (Cronulla SLSC) 

Andre Dalton (North Bondi SLSC) 

6 StewartO ' Regan (North Bondi SLSC) 

Beach Sprint Anthony Lyon (Cronulla SLSC) 



BRANCH MASTERS 
CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED 

Rescue Tube 

Surf Board 

........................ 

Surf 
...................... 

2 Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

Nick Coster (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Dave Haggart (South Maroubra SLSC) 

Doran Milner (North Bondi SLSC) 

Talbot Henry (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 Nick Coster (North Bondi SLSC) 

David Williams (Bondi Surf Bathers 
LSC) 

...................................... 
2 Andre Dalton (North Bondi SLSC) 

Brett Walsh (Bronte SLSC) 

4 Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

s Blair Chapman {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

6 Tristan Howison (Cronulla SLSC) 

Talbot Henry (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 Christopher Wight (Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

Andre Dalton (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

Matthew Elliott {Elouera SLSC) 

Iron Man Andre Dalton (North Bondi SLSC) 

40+ Yrs Female 

2 Tristan Howison (Cronulla SLSC) 

3 ChristopherWight(Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

5 Grant Baldock (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

6 Josep Font Sadurni (Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

2KM Beach Rebecca Waugh (Coogee SLSC 
Run (NSW)) 

40 44Female 

2 Sarah Davis (North Bondi SLSC) 

3 Elizabeth Cummings (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

4 Josephine Davison (Coogee SLSC 
{NSW)) 

S Deidre Mccarthy (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Beach Flags Linda Walsh {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Beach Sprint 

Rescue Tube 

Single Ski 

Surf Board 

Linda Walsh {Coogee SLSC {NSW)) 

2 Sarah Bellenger (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

3 Rebecca Waugh (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

4 Ty Constantinou (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

3 Linda Walsh {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

4 Sarah Bellenger {Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

S Kelly McRae {Coogee SLSC{NSW)) 

Sarah Davis {North Bondi SLSC) 

Sarah Bellenger (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Surf Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

Beach Flags 

Beach Sprint 

Single Ski 

Surf Board 

Surf 

40+ Yrs Male 

2KM Beach 
Run 

40-44Male 

Beach Flags 

2 Tanya Lynch {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Sarah Davis (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Rebecca Waugh (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 

2 

3 

Helen Deas (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Allison Roberts (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Helen Deas {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Renny Finch (Clovelly SLSC) 

Allison Roberts (Coogee SLSC {NSW)) 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Susan Breese (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Jock Campbell (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Wolfgang Freiheit (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

Paul Buggy (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Timothy Tardent(Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Beach Sprint Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra 
SLSC) 

Iron Man 

Rescue Tube 

Single Ski 

....................... 

Surf Board 

2 TimothyTardent (Cronulla SLSC) 

4 

3 

2 

4 

Murray lewis (North Bondi SLSC) 

James Isbell (North Bondi SLSC) 

John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC) 

David Lowlett (South Maroubra SLSC) 

Murray lewis (North Bondi SLSC) 
...................... ························· ·· ·· 

Matthew Fogarty (Coogee SLSC 
{NSW)) 

............................ 
Jim Walker (North Bondi SLSC) 

...................... 
Paul Tatham (North Bondi SLSC) 

Cade Barnes(Wanda SLSC Inc) 

William Hardman (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Calvin Brodie (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

6 Robert Harvey (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

2 David Lowlett (South Maroubra SLSC) 

Murray Lewis (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC) 

Surf David Lowlett (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi 
SLSC) 

3 John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Matthew Fogarty (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

5 Jake Clifton (South Maroubra SLSC) 

6 James Isbell (North Bondi SLSC) 

Beach Flags Andrew Wern (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Simon Preston (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Beach Sprint Michael Parsons (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Simon Preston (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

3 Andrew Wern (South Maroubra SLSC) 

Iron Man Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 

Rescue Tube 

Single Ski 

Surf Board 

..................... 

Surf 

50+ Yrs Female 

2KM Beach 

Run 

Beach Flags 

2 Simon Storry (North Bondi SLSC) 

Daryn Metti (Cronulla SLSC) 

4 David Redmond (Maroubra SLSC) 

Simon Starry (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 Anthony Sheppard (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

John McDonald (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

lstva · n Domokos (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 

Matthew Colquhoun (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

4 David Thompson (North Bondi SLSC) 

5 David Redmond (Maroubra SLSC) 

6 Kenneth Smith (Wanda SLSC Inc) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC) 

4 

Simon Storry (North Bondi SLSC) 

David Redmond (Maroubra SLSC) 

Jason Ju ma-Ross (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

6 Wolfgang Freiheit (Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

Rob Welborn (Bronte SLSC) 

2 Andrew Christopher (North Bondi 

SLSC) 

Allan Bruty (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

4 Anthony Sheppard {Coogee SLSC 
(NSW)) 

5 Anthony Coghlan (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 

Marie Emerson (Maroubra SLSC) 

Sara Wilson {Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

2 Catherine Mottee (Clovelly SLSC) 

3 Jennifer Trinca (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 
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Beach Sprint Jennifer Trinca (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

2 Sara Wilson (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Catherine Mettee (Clovelly SLSC) 

Rescue Tube Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 Carolyn Martin (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

April O' Keefe (North Bondi SLSC) 

4 Jane Cichero (North Bondi SLSC) 

Jennifer Trinca (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

6 Marie Emerson (Maroubra SLSC) 

Surf Board Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 Jane Cichero (North Bondi SLSC) 

Surf Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 Jane Cichero (North Bondi SLSC) 

Carolyn Martin (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

4 April O' Keefe (North Bondi SLSC) 

5 Jennifer Todd (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

6 Marie Emerson (Maroubra SLSC) 

50+ Yrs Male 

2KM Beach David Brukmann (Cronulla SLSC) 

Run 

Beach Flags David Brukmann (Cronulla SLSC) 

2 Lasz Szabo (South Maroubra SLSC) 

3 Mark Newey (Cronulla SLSC) 

Beach Sprint David Brukmann (Cronulta SLSC) 

2 Lasz Szabo (South Maroubra SLSC) 

Iron Man 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

Rescue Tube 

2 

3 

Single Ski 

2 

4 

5 

Surf Board 

2 

4 

5 

6 

Surf 

2 

Michael Murray (Cronulla SLSC) 

Greg Clifford (Bronte SLSC) 

Andrew Bargenda (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Gary Emmerton (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Glenn An near (North Bondi SLSC) 

John Pleasance (Cronulla SLSC) 

Glenn Carter(Cronul la SLSC) 

Todd Mison (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Christopher Gately (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Andrew Bargenda (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC) 

GrantVeckranges (Bondi Surf Bathers 

LSC) 

Andrew Bargenda (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

Greg Clifford (Bronte SLSC) 

Andrew Bargenda (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

Glenn An near (North Bondi SLSC) 

John Pleasance (Cronulla SLSC) 

Glenn Carter (Cronulla SLSC) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

Christopher Gately (Coogee SLS<;_ 

(NSW)) 
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Todd Mison (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

4 John Stewart (Clovelly SLSC) 

5 Mark Newey (Cronu/la SLSC) 

6 Michael Murray (Cronulla SLSC) 

60+ Female 

Beach Sprint Patricia Ford (Bronte SLSC) 

2 Gladys Honer (North Cronulla SLSC) 

Surf Lea Hill (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

60+Male 

Rescue Tube 

Surf Board 

Beach Flags 

2 Carol Russell (Coogee SLSC (NSW)) 

Alexander Hillston (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

2 John McNamee (Clovelly SLSC) 

Peter KIRKWOOD (Maroubra SLSC) 

Phil Dutton (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 John Rooney(South Maroubra SLSC) 

3 John McNamee (Clovelly SLSC) 

Beach Sprint John McNamee (Clovelly SLSC) 

Single Ski 

Surf Race 

2 Warwick Everingham (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 

3 Phil Dutton (South Maroubra SLSC) 

John Cahill (North Bondi SLSC) 

2 Gary Shiels (North Bondi SLSC) 

Michael Georgaris (Wanda SLSC 

Alexander Hillston (Coogee SLSC 

(NSW)) 



NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Overall Compet1t1on Results 

2nd 4th 5th 6th 

Wanda Bronte South Maroubra Elouera 

191 111 110 109 

7th 

North Cronulla 

106 

Event 1st 2nd 3rd 

U9 Female Beach Sprint 

U9 Male Beach Sprint 

U10 Male Beach Sprint 

U12 Female Beach Sprint 

U12 Male Beach Sprin t 

U 13 Female Beach Sprint 

Isabella Mackay (North Bondi) 

Tom Farr-Jones (South Maroubra) 

Charlie Mortimer-Short (Efouera) 

Charlotte McGill (North Bondi) 

Malikye Kessie {South Maroubra) 

Rachel Tougher (Elouera) 

Asher Wilson (Coogee) 

lsabellah Walker (Cronulla) 

U 13 Male Beach Sprint Samuel Stonestreet (Cronulla) 

U 14 Female Beach Sprint 

U9 Male Beach Flags 

U10 Female Beach Flags 

U10Male Beach Flags 

Ul 1 female Beach Flags 

Ul 1 Male Beach Flags 

Ul2 Female Beach Flags 

U13 Female Beach Flags 

U13 Male Beach Flags 

U14Female Beach Flags 

Ul4Male Beach Flags 

U9 Female Beach Relay 

U9 Male Beach Relay 

U10Male Beach Relay 

U 11 Female Beach Relay 

U 11 Male Beach Relay 

U12 Female Beach Relay 

U12 Male Beach Relay 

U 13 Female Beach Relay 

U 13 Male Beach Relay 

U14 Female Beach Relay 

U14 Male Beach Relay 

Ul 1 lronwoman 

Ul 2 lronwoman 

U12 lronman 

Ul 3 lronwoman 

U13 lronman 

U14 lronman 

U9 Male Board 

U 12 Female Board 

U12MaleBoard 

U 13 Female Board 

U14MaleBoard 

U 10 Female Board Relay 

U10 Male Board Relay 

U 12 Male Board Relay 

Chloe Mannix.Power (Cronulla) 

Tom Farr.Jones (South Maroubra) 

Malikye Kessie (South Maroubra) 

Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

Connor Flanagan (North Cronulla) 

Wanda(A} 

Elouera (A) 

Bronte(A) 

Elouera (A) 

Cronulla (A) 

Cronulla(A) 

Madeleine Hardy (South Maroubra) 

Mia Ross (Wanda) 

Leo Nosatti North (Cronulla) 

Tiger Walker (Bronte) 

Bronte(A) 

Wanda(A} 

Leo Jaques (Bronte) 

Georgia Earl (Cronulla) 

Will Nolan (Elouera) 

Matilda Handforth (Wanda) 

Brooklyn Berry (Wanda) 

April Druery (Elouera) 

Eden Holmes (Cronulla) 

Jake Lo South (Maroubra) 

Leah Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

Coogee(A) 

Coogee(A) 

Elouera(A} 

Coogee(A) 

Wanda(A) 

Bronte(A) 

Lily Finati South (Maroubra} 

Tiger Walker (Bronte) 

Riley Dixon (Wanda) 

Gracie Berry (Wanda) 

Finn Ross (Wanda) 

North Bondi (A) 

Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla) 

Bronti Westaway (Maroubra) 

Ella Randazzo (Elouera) 

Wanda(A) 

South Marou bra (A) 

Bronte(A} 

Bronte(A) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Gracie Berry (Wanda) 

Zachary Roja (North,Cronul la) 

Fletcher Warn (Wanda) 

Rachel Sothern (Wanda) 

Leo Nosatti (North Cronulla} 

South Maroubra (A} 
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NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED 

U 13 Female Board Relay 

U14 Female Board Relay 

U9 Female Surf Race 

U9 Male Surf Race 

U10 Female Surf Race 

U11 FemaleSurfRace 

U11 MaleSurfRace 

U 12 Female Surf Race 

U 12 Male Surf Race 

U 13 Female Surf Race 

U 14 Female Surf Race 

U14MaleSurfRace 

U9 Female Surf Team 

U9 Male Surf Team 

U11 Female Surf Team 

U11 MaleSurfTeam 

U12 Female Surf Team 

U 12 Male Surf Team 

U13 Female Surf Team 

U13 Male Surf Team 

U14FemaleSurfTeam 

U14MaleSurfTeam 

U11 Cameron 

U12Cameron 

U14Cameron 

5 Person R&R 

All Age Beach Relay 

All Age Board Relay 

Wanda(A) 

Leah Pilkington (Wanda) 

Fletcher Warn (Wanda) 

Scarlet Cameron (North Cronulla) 

Madeleine Hardy (South Maroubra) 

Tiger Walker (Bronte) 

Mitchell O · Loughlin (North Cronulla) 

Kiera Warn (Wanda) 

Luke Sothern (Wanda) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Wanda(A) 

Wanda(A) 

Elouera (A) 

Bronte(A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Wanda(A) 

North Cronulla (B) 

Coogee(A) 

Cronulla (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Bella Summers (Elouera) 

lily Finatl (South Maroubra) 

Henri carrera (Wanda) 

Riley Dixon (Wanda) 

Jamie Gavin (Bronte) 

Brooke Dixon (Wanda) 

Leo Nosatti North (Cronulla) 

Elouera(A) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Wanda(A) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Wanda(A) 

Wanda(A) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Wanda(A) 

Wanda(A) 
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1 1 

Bronte(A) 

Grace Elliott (Elouera) 

Charlie Morris (Elouera) 

Samarah Melia (south Maroubra) 

Christopher Soravia (Cronulla) 

Elouera(A) 

Elouera (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Cronulla(A) 

Wanda(A) 



NSW OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Overall Compet1t1on Results 

3rd 

Wanda 

172 

4th 

North Cronulla 

169 

7th 

Elouera 

134 

Events 1st 2nd 3rd 

Open Female Beach Sprint 

U19 Female Beach Sprint 

U19 Male Beach Sprint 

U15 Female Beach Sprint 

U19 Female Beach Flags 

U17 Female Beach Flags 

U17 Male Beach Flags 

U 15 Female Beach Flags 

Open Female Beach Relay 

Open Male Beach Relay 

U19 Female Beach Relay 

U19 Male Beach Relay 

U17 Female Beach Relay 

U17 Male Beach Relay 

U15 Female Beach Relay 

U15 Male Beach Relay 

Open Female 2KM Beach Run 

Open Male 2KM Beach Run 

U19 Female 2KM Beach Run 

U19Male2KM Beach Run 

U17 Female 2KM Beach Run 

U15 Female 2KM Beach Run 

U 15 Male 2KM Beach Run 

U 15 I ronwoman 

Open Female Board 

Open Male Board 

U17 Female Board 

Open Female Board Relay 

Open Male Board Relay 

U 19 Female Board Relay 

U17 Female Board Relay 

U 15 Male Board Relay 

Open Female Board Rescue 

Open Male Board Rescue 

U17 Female Board Rescue 

U17 Male Board Rescue 

Ul 5 Male Board Rescue 

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 

U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 

U17 Male Rescue Tube Race 

U 15 Male Rescue Tube Race 

Elly Graf (Elouera) 

Phoebe la Coste (Cronulla) 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla) 

Charlie Gluskie (Cronulla) 

Coogee(A) 

Coogee(A) 

Wanda(Red) 

Oliver Hoare (North Cronutla) 

Emily Rohr (Wanda) 

Oliver Hoare (North Cronulla) 

Lara Saunders (Wanda) 

Katherine Conder (Elouera) 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi) 

Wanda(Red) 

North Bondi (A) 

North Bondi (A) 

Peter Axiotis (Wanda) 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera) 

Elouera (A) 

Elouera (A) 

Rona Macniven (Coogee) 

Ali Najem (Wanda) 

Emma Brown (Wanda) 

Chloe Gentle (Wanda) 

Christopher Breen (Cronulla) 

Kira Hood (North Cronulla) 

Elouera (A) 

Elouera(A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Elouera (B) 

Elouera(A) 

North Cronu Ila (A) 

Wanda(Red) 

Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla) 

Nicholas Hards (North Cronulla) 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera) 

Tara Stortenbeker (Elouera) 

Nubia Mendes (Coogee) 

Wanda(Red) 

Coogee(A) 

Cronulla (A) 

Melissa Campbell (Wanda) 

Elly O · Donoghue (Wanda) 

Dane Farrell (Elouera) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Wanda (Blue) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Cronulla(A) 

Elouera (A) 

Elouera (B) 

Cronulla (B) 
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NSW OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED 

Open Male Surf Race 

Open Mixed Ocean Swim 

U19 Male Surf Race 

U 17 Male Surf Race 

U 15 Female Surf Race 

Open Male Surf Team 

U 19 Female Surf Team 

U17 Male Surf Team 

U 15 female Surf Team 

U15 Male Surf Team 

Open Female Taplin 

U17 Male Taplin 

U 15 Male Cameron 

U17 Female Single Ski 

Open Female Double Ski 

U19 Female Double Ski 

U19 Male Double Ski 

U19 Female Surf Belt 

U19MaleSurfBelt 

U17 Female Surf Belt 

U17 Male Surf Belt 

U23 male Surf Boat 

Open 6 Person R&R 

Open 5 Person R&R 

Open Female 5 Person R&R 

Open Male 5 Person R&R 

U 19 5 Person R&R 

U17 5 Person R&R 

U 15 5 Person R&R 

Open Female Champion Lifesaver 

Open Male Champion lifesaver 

Open Patrol Competition 

Open Mixed March Past 

U23 Mixed March Past 

U 17 Mixed March Past 

Elouera(A) 

Elouera(A) 

Elouera(A) 

Izaak Smith (Wanda) 

Lauren McMahon (Wanda) 

Bradley Dawson (Cronulla) 

North Cronulla (Blue) 

Wanda(Red) 

North Cronulla (Pink) 

Bondi(A) 

Coogee(A) 

North Bondi (Mermaids) 

Wallace Eggleton (Bronte) 

Kate Hilliard (North Bondi) 

Wanda (Red) 

North Cronulla (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Elouera(A) 

Abigail Pugh (North Cronulta) 

North Bondi (A) 

Danielle McMahon (Wanda) 

Bondi (A) 

Bondi (A) 

North Cronulla (Pink) 

Paul Jefferson (Coogee) 

Maroubra (A) 

North Cronulla (Marchers) 
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Lach Ian Galea Stacker (Elouera) 

Ethan Garland (North Cronulla) 

Kira Hood (North Cronulla) 

Elouera (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Wanda(Red) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Wanda(Red) 

Tahnee Fleming ( Elouera) 

Emma Southwell (Cronulla) 

North Cronulla (Blue) 

Wanda(Red) 

Wanda (Red) 

North Cronulla (Red) 

Coogee(A) 

North Cronulla (Pink) 

Alexandra McCulloch (North Bondi) 

North Cronulla (Gold) 



NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Overall Compet1t1on Results 

2nd 

Bondi 

256 

3rd 

North Bondi 

217 

4th 

Coogee 

205 

Events 1st 2nd 3rd 

30-34 Female Beach Sprint 

30-34 Male Beach Sprint 

4044 Male Beach Sprint 

45-49 Female Beach Sprint 

50-54 Female Beach Sprint 

55-59 Male Beach Sprint 

60-64 Male Beach Sprint 

65-69 Female Beach Sprint 

65-69 Male Beach Sprint 

70+ Beach Sprint 

35-39 Male Beach Flags 

4044 Male Beach Flags 

45-49 Female Beach Flags 

45-49 Male Beach Flags 

50-54 Female Beach Flags 

55-59 Female Beach Flags 

65-69 Female Beach Flags 

65-69 Male Beach Flags 

70+ Beach Flags 

140yrs Female Beach Relay 

170 yrs Male Beach Relay 

170 yrs Min. Female Beach Relay 

200 yrs min. Female Beach Relay 

230 yrs Min. Mixed Beach Relay 

30-34 Female 2KM Beach Run 

30·34 Male 2KM Beach Run 

Amy Tea le (Coogee) 

Sharon Deans (Coogee) 

Warren Burton (North Bondi) 

John McNamee (Clovelly) 

Timothy Tardent (Cronulla) 

Peter Allison (South Maroubra) 

John McNamee (Clovelly) 

Coogee(A) 

Rona Macniven (Coogee) 

Greer Mallett (Wanda) 

Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra) 

Helen Deas (Coogee) 

Dave Haggart (South Maroubra) 

Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra) 

Helen Deas (Coogee) 

Wendy Pepper (Clovelly) 

Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra) 

Wanda(Red) 

Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly) 

Conor Croke (Coogee) 

35.39 Female 2KM Beach Run Melissa Campbell (Wanda) 

35-39 Male 2KM Beach Run 

4044 Female 2KM Beach Run 

4044 Male 2KM Beach Run 

45-49 Female 2KM Beach Run 

45-49 Male 2KM Beach Run 

50-54 Female 2KM Beach Run 

50-54 Male 2KM Beach Run 

55-59 Female 2KM Beach Run 

55-59 Male 2KM Beach Run 

60·64 Female 1 KM Beach Run 

60·64 Male 1 KM Beach Run 

65·69 Male 1 KM Beach Run 

30·34 lronwoman 

30·34 lronman 

Rebecca Waugh (Coogee) 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra) 

Donna Cox (Wanda) 

Paul Littlejohn (Cronulta) 

Simon Watkins (Bondi) 

David Brukmann (Cronulla) 

Patricia Ford (Bronte) 

William Lloyd (Cronulla) 

Andrea Miller(Bondi) 

Lauren Campbell (Wanda) 

Anthony Lyon (Cronulla) 

Jo Emery (Clovelly) 

Phil Dutton (South Maroubra) 

Jan McCloskey (Bondi) 

Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra) 

Sharon Deans (Coogee) 

Andrew Wern (South Maroubra) 

catherine Mottee (Clovelly) 

Gladys Honer (North Cronulla) 

John Rooney (South Maroubra) 

Cronulla(A) 

Jo Emery (Clovelly (A) 

Peter Allison (South Maroubra (A) 

Kiva Galgut (North Bondi) 

Murray Lewis (North Bondi) 

Elizabeth Cummings (Coogee) 

Jock Campbell (Wanda) 

Jennifer Trinca (Coogee) 

Marie Emerson (Maroubra) 

John Mamacan (Cronulla) 

Peter Allison (South Maroubra) 

Stephen Ford (Bronte) 
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NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED 

35-39 Jronwoman 

40-44 lronwoman 

40-44 lronman 

45-49 lronman 

50-54 lronman 

55-59 lronman 

60-64 lronman 

70+ lronman 

30-34 Female Board 

35-39 Female Board 

35-39 Male Board 

45-49 Female Board 

50-54 Male Board 

55-59 Female Board 

60-64 Male Board 

65-69 Male Board 

70+ Board 

l 10yrs min. Female Board Relay 

110yrs min. Mate Board Relay 

150 yrs Min. Female Board Relay 

30-34 Female Board Rescue 

30-34 Male Board Rescue 

35-39 Female Board Rescue 

35-39 Male Board Rescue 

40-44 Female Board Rescue 

50-54 Female Board Rescue 

50-54 Male Board Rescue 

55-59 Male Board Rescue 

60-64 Male Board Rescue 

30-34 Female Rescue Tube Race 

30-34 Male Rescue Tube Race 

35-39 Female Rescue Tube Race 

35-39 Mate Rescue Tube Race 

40-44 Female Rescue Tube Ra 

40-44 Male Rescue Tube Race 

45-49 Female Rescue Tube Race 

50-54 Male Rescue Tube Race 

55-59 Female Rescue Tube Race 

65-69 Female Rescue Tube Race 

70+ Rescue Tube Race 

30-34 Female Surf Race 

30-34 Male Surf Race 

35-39 Female Surf Race 

35-39 Male Surf Race 

40-44 Female Surf Race 

40-44 Male Surf Race 

50-54 Male Surf Race 

55-59 Female Surf Race 

Virginia Pope (Bondi) 

Sarah Davis (North Bondi) 

Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi) 

Greg Cl ifford (North Bondi) 

Rebecca Gardiner (Bondi) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi) 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee) 

Stephen Warren (North Cronulla) 

Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra) 

Bondi(A) 

Wanda(Red) 

Bondi (B) 

Wanda(Red) 

Bondi(A) 

Bondi(A) 

Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra) 

Andrew Bargenda (Coogee) 

Stephen Warren (North Cronulla} 

Amy Teale (Coogee) 

Virginia Pope (Bondi) 

Bondi(B) 

Freshwater (Maroon) 

North Bondi (A) 

Clovelly(A) 
............... .......... .. .... .. ................. .. ......................................... .. 

North Bondi (A) 

North Cronulla (A) 

Andrea Miller (Bondi) 

Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) 

Dori Miller (Bondi) 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee) 

Lea Hill (Bondi) 

Dori Miller (Bondi) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi) 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee) 

Maroubra (A) 

Nicola Logan (Coogee) 

Talbot Henry (North Bondi) 

Simon Watkins (Bondi) 

Christopher Gately (Coogee) 

Christopher Wight (Bondi) 

Nicola Logan (Coogee) 

Tristan Howison (Cronulla) 
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Malcolm Boon (Elouera) 

Emily Gillies (Bondi) 

David Williams (Bondi) 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi} 

Warren Lobb (North Cronulla) 

Malcolm Boon (Elouera) 

Coogee(A) 

Avoca Beach (A) 

Clovelly(A) 

Coogee(B) 

Cronulla(A) 

Coogee(B) 

Coogee(B) 

Michail Papadopoulos (Coogee) 

Andre Dalton (North Bondi) 

Helen Murphy (Coogee) 

Todd Mison (Coogee) 

Jan McCloskey (Bondi) 

Malcolm Boon (Elouera) 

Andrea Miller (Bondi) 

Kiva Galgut (North Bondi) 

Fiona Tschaut(Bondi) 

Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi) 



NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED 

55-59 Male Surf Race 

60-64 Female Surf Race 

65-69 Female Surf Race 

1 lOyrs min. Female Surf Team 

11 O yrs min. Male Surf Team 

130yrsmin. MaleSurfTeam 

150 yrs Male Surf Team 

150 yrs Female Surf Team 

11 O yrs Female Taplin 

11 O yrs Male Taplin 

130yrs Male Taplin 

150 yrs Male Taplin 

170 yrs Mixed Taplin 

30-34 Male Single Ski 

35-39 Female Single Ski 

40-44 Female Single Ski 

40-44 Male Single Ski 

45-49 Female Single Ski 

45-49 Male Single Ski 

50-54 Male Single Ski 

55-59 Male Single Ski 

65-69 Male Single Ski 

30-34 Male Double Ski 

30-44 yrs Female Double Ski 

40-44 Male Double Ski 

65-69 Mixed Double Ski 

11 O yrs Female Single Ski Relay 

130 yrs Male Single Ski Relay 

170 yrs Mixed Single Ski Relay 

120 yrs Male Surf Boat 

140 yrs Female Surf Boat 

140 yrs Male Surf Boat 

160 yrs Male Surf Boat 

Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra) 

Lea Hill (Bondi) 

Bondi(A) 

Wanda(Red) 

North Bondi (A) 

Maroubra (A) 

Bondi(B) 

North Bondi (Red) 

Wanda(Red) 

Maroubra (A) 

Michael Jnr Georgaris (Wanda) 

Cade Barnes (Wanda) 

Greg Clifford (North Bondi) 

John Cahill (North Bondi) 

Bondi(A) 

North Bondi (A) 

North Bondi (A) 

Bondi(A) 

North Bondi (A) 

North Bondi (A) 

South Maroubra (A) 

Bronte 

Elouera (Great Men) 

Bronte (liars) 

180 yrs Male Surf Boat North Cronulla (Vets) 

40+ Male Champion Lifesaver Anthony Shubitz (Coogee) 

Carol Russell (Coogee) 

Jan Mccloskey (Bondi) 

Bondi(B) 

Bondi(A) 

Coogee(A) 

Coogee(A) 

Bondi(A) 

Virginia Pope (Bondi) 

Sarah Davis (North Bondi) 

Louise Santos (Bondi) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi) 

Wanda (Red) 

Clovelly(A) 

Bondi(A) 

North Bondi (A) 

Coogee(A) 

Stephen Ford (Bronte) 

lstva ·n Domokos(North Bondi) 

Wanda(Red) 

Wanda (Navy) 

Elouera Uunior Great Men) 

North Bondi (A) 

Robert lllidge (Coogee) 
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2015 AUSTRALIAN YOUTH SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS 

U 15 Male Surf Race 3 Nicholas Hards (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U15 Male Surf Race Team 2 JAKE EVANS (Elouera SLSC) 

2 SHEA GARCIA (Elouera SLSC} 

2 BAILEY GENTLE (Elouera SLSC) 

2 CHRISTOPHER KING (Elouera SLSC) 

Christopher Breen (Cronulla SLSC) 

3 Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC) 

3 Tim Ford (Cronulla SLSC} 

Christopher Soravia (Cronulla SLSC) 

U 15 Male Board Rescue 2 JAKE EVANS (Elouera SLSC) 

2 CHRISTOPHER KING (Elouera SLSC) 

U15Male2km Beach Run 2 Christopher Breen (Cronulla SLSC) 

U 14 Male 2km Beach Run 3 Tyeson Street(Cronulla SLSC) 

U15 Male Surf Board Riding Max Mcguigan (Maroubra SLSC) 

Tyler Nott (Wanda SLSC) 

U 14 Male Surf Board Riding Nathan Rohr (Wanda SLSC) 

U 15 Male Beach Relay Hudson BERRY (Wanda SLSC) 

Adam Mortlock (Wanda SLSC) 

Jamee Smith (Wanda SLSC) 

Kurt STAVROU (Wanda SLSC) 

U14 Female Beach Flags Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U 15 Female Surf Race 2 Kira Hood (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U 15 Female lronwoman 2 Kira Hood (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U14 Female Rescue Tube Race Brooke DIXON (Wanda SLSC) 

U 15 Female 2km Beach Run Elly o· Donoghue (Wanda SLSC) 

U14Female 2km Beach Run Chloe Gentle (Wanda SLSC) 

U14 Female Beach Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla SLSC) 

290/ U14 Female Beach Sprint 2 Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U 15 Female Beach Relay Catherine Brown (Coogee SLSC) 

Emily Cowen (Coogee SLSC) 

Heidi Cummings (Coogee SLSC) 

Mia Gastelaars (Coogee SLSC) 

Nubia Mendes (Coogee SLSC) 
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AUSTRALIAN OPEN SURF LIFE SAVING 
CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Open Male 5 Person RnR 

Charles Fountain (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Grant Hayes (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Drew Hayes (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)} 

Nicholas Nezval (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 
........................................................... 

Michael Pollard (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

................................. 

....... ........ ....... 
Brock Douglas (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

...................... 
Blake McCrindle (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Kurt Melville (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Grant Sandstrom (Wanda SLSC (A)) 
························ ········· ·············· ·············· 

Stuart Smith (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 

Wallace Eggleton (Bronte SLSC (A)) 
....................... 

Stephen Ford (Bronte SLSC (A)) 
........................ 

Joshua Higgins (Bronte SLSC (A)) 

Thomas Simpson (Bronte SLSC {A)) 

U23 Male Surf Boat 

James Budd (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
············································· 

Zachary Hughes (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
................................. . ............. .. .. .. ...... . 

Angus Mckenzie (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
......... ... ... ........... 

Roy Steele (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Open Male 2km Beach Run 

Ali Najem (Wanda SLSC ) 

U 19 Male 2km Beach Run 

Oliver Hoare (North Cronulla SLSC) 

U 17 Male 2km Beach Run 

Joshua Stevens (North Bondi SLSC) 

Open Male Surf Belt 

Wallace Eggleton (Bronte SLSC (Bronte Gold)) 

U19 Male Surf Board R1dmg 

Sammy Annear (North Bondi SLSC) 

Open Male Malibu Long Board 

Jared Eason (North Cronulla SLSC) 

Ul9 Male Beach Sprmt 

Peter Axiotis (Wanda SLSC ) 

Ul9 Male Beach Relay 

2 Thomas Fagan (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

2 Jack Harrison (Coogee SLSC (A)) 
············•·••······ 

2 Luke Irvine (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

2 Benjamin McDonald (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

U 17 Male Beach Relay 

Sam cantarella (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

William Harrison (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Jake Irvine (Coogee SLSC (A)) 
....................... 

Will Todd (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Open Female 5 Person RnR 

Kate Boyd (North Cronulla SLSC (Red)) 

Patricia Cowan (North Cronulla SLSC (Red)) 

Erin Cowan (North Cronulla SLSC (Red)) 

Sydney Cramb (North Cronulla SLSC (Red)) 

Kate Janssen (North Cronulla SLSC (Red)) 

Stephanie Buncombe (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Monika Di Maio (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Taylor Harvey (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Lucy Mahoney (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Ellen Streater(North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

U 17 lronwoman 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC) 

U 17 Female Surf Board Rescue 

Alexandra Christopher (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Alexandra Budd (North Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

Abigail Pugh (North Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

Michelle Fretten (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Sarah Hill (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Llani Hyer-Warton (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Bridget Little (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

U 19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

Danielle McMahon (Wanda SLSC (A)) 
......................... 

Britney Pierce (Wanda SLSC (A)) 
.................................. 

Abbey Schott (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Madeleine Taper (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

U 19 Female 2km Beach Run 

Emily Rohr (Wanda SLSC ) 

U 17 Female 2km Beach Run 

Amy Harding-Delooze (North Bondi SLSC) 
........................ 

lily Harding-Oelooze (North Bondi SLSC) 

Open Female Surf Board 

2 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC) 

U17 Female Surf Board 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC) 

U 17 Female Surf Board Relay 

Alexandra Christopher (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Emma Thomson (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Open Female Surf Board R1dmg 

Brooke Emerson (Maroubra SLSC) 

U 19 Female Surf Board R1dmg 

Danielle Calo (North Cronulla SLSC) 

Ul9 Female Surf Board R1dmg 

Danielle McMahon (Wanda SLSC ) 

U 17 Female Surf Board R1dmg 

Emma McGuigan (Maroubra SLSC) 

Open Female Beach Sprmt 

Elly Graf (Elouera SLSC) 
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AUSTRALIAN OPEN SURF LIFE SAVING 
CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED 

U 19 Female Beach Sprrnt 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera SLSC) 

U17 Female Beach Spnnt 

Jessica Thornton (Coogee SLSC) 

3 Kyla King (Cronulla SLSC) 

U 19 Female Beach Relay 

Ebony Lane (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Tara Stortenbeker (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

Monique Wood (Elouera SLSC (A)) 

U 17 Female Beach Relay 

3 Eliza Cotis (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Gabr iella Fagan (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

3 Harriet Lowe (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

3 Jessica Thornton (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Open Female Beach Flags 

Elly Graf (Elouera SLSC) 

Open Curlew1s 6 Person RnR 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

Brock Douglas (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Ian Kerz (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Blake McCrindle (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Kurt Melville (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Grant Sandstrom (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Stuart Smith (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Grant Hayes (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Drew Hayes (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Nicholas NezvaJ (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Michael Pollard (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Scott Ryan (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Open Patrol Competition 

Stu Fillman (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Robert lllidge (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Paul Jefferson (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Michail Papadopoulos (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Amy Tea le (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Julien Vent (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Open Age Mixed 5 Person RnR 

2 

2 

2 

Glenn Bell (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Emi ly Caterson (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Brock Douglas (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Georgia McGrath (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Grant Sandstrom (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

U 19 Surf Belt 

Izaak Smith (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

U23 March Past 

2 

2 

Kate Boyd (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Stephanie Buncombe (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
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······ ·· ············· 
2 Patricia Cowan (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

2 Erin Cowan (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

2 Sydney Cramb (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
·································· ······· 

2 Taylor Harvey (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

2 Lara Hughes (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

2 Kate Janssen (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

2 Jade Jenkins (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) ............................. 
2 Kelly Primmer (North Cronulla SLSC (B lue)) 

2 Chelsea Robertson (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 
..................... ....................... 

2 Ellen Streater (North Cronulla SLSC (Blue)) 

Lauren Donohoe (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Emily Donohoe (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Samantha Dugdale (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Jessica ~1-Chah (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Brooke Emerson (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Natalie Harper (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Madeline Hession (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Madison Maxwell (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Olivia Payne (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Courtney Tier (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Brianna Tier (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Gretel Tomaszuk (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

U 17 March Past 

2 

Harriet Beavis (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Elena Coluzzi Farrell (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Hannah Dunn (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Claudia Dunn (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Sophia Gellibrand (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Emily Gvozdenovic (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Sophie McGeoch (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Caitriona O · Leary (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Poppy Philip (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Sophie Shiel! (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Brianna Stevens (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Cailin Stewart.Boshier (North Bondi SLSC (North Bondi Mermaids)) 

Abbey Bofinger (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

2 Sian Collier (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Caitlain Cowan (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Georgia Dynon (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Mikayla Ebb (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Madison Kelly.Makovec (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Charlotte Macnamara (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

2 Maddison Moyle (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Kirra Nuttall (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

2 Adelaide Robertson (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

2 Aimee Robson (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 

Lara Somerville (North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)) 



AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS 

30-34 Male Surf Race 

Cameron Pyett (Wanda SLSC ) 

35-39 Male Surf Race 

Simon Nothling (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

40-44 Male Surf Race 

Simon Watkins (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

45-49 Mens Surf Race 

Simon Sterry (North Bondi SLSC) 

SO 54 Male Surf Race 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

110 Yrs Male Surf 

Tait Brannock (Wanda SLSC (red)) 

Michael Kay (Wanda SLSC (red)) 

Cameron Pyett (Wanda SLSC (red)) 

130 yrs Male Surf 

2 Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Talbot Henry (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 
..... .. ..... .. ........... .. .................. .. .. .. 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

150 Yrs Male Surf 

Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Joseph Fowler (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 
............................ 

Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Darren Schott (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 
························ 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

30 34 Male Rescue Tube Race 

Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

35-39 Male Rescue Tube Race 

Simon Noth ling (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 
··························· ··· 

Tait Brannock (Wanda SLSC ) 

45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race 

Simon Storry (North Bondi SLSC) 

50-54 Male Rescue Tube Race 

Christopher Gately (Coogee SLSC ) 

30-34 lronman 

Joel Bolewski (Wanda SLSC ) 

Cameron Pyett (Wanda SLSC ) 

45-49 lronman 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 

50-54 lronman 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

55-59 lronman 

Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC) 

130 Yrs Male Taphn Relay 

Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 
......................... 

Jim Walker (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

30-34 Male Surf Board Rescue 

Joel Bolewski (Wanda SLSC (red)) 

Cameron Pyett (Wanda SLSC (red)) 

45-49 Male Surf Board Rescue 

Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Darren Schott (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

60-64 Male Surf Board Rescue 

Stewart Cameron (North Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

Stephen Warren (North Cronufla SLSC (A)) 

140 Yrs Male Surf Boat 

Ashley Bourne (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Great Men)) 

Stephen Bryen (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Great Men)) 
.................... . 

Heath Molloy (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Great Men)) 

Timothy Nesbitt (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Great 
Men)) 

2 Brian Clark (North Cronulla SLSC (Gold)) 

2 Adam Mulhall (North Cronulla SLSC (Gold)) 

2 Chris Osborne (North Cronulla SLSC (Gold)) 

2 Andrew Smalley (North Cronulla SLSC (Gold)) 

160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 

Damian Loveday (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Squidgy)) 

Daniel Schriek (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Squidgy)) 

Christopher Sims (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Squidgy)) 

Nicholas Struve (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Squidgy)) 

Titus Day (Bronte SLSC (Bronte liars)) 

Stephen McKenzie (Bronte SLSC (Bronte Liars)) 

Gregory Pollard (Bronte SLSC (Bronte liars)) 

Cameron Stuart (Bronte SLSC (Bronte liars)) 

180 Yrs Male Surf Boat 

Michael Bofinger (North Cronulla SLSC (Vets)) 

David Gregson (North Cronulla SLSC (Vets)) 

Vaughn Meldrum (North Cronulla SLSC (Vets)) 

Wayne Turner (North Cronulla SLSC (Vets)) 

30-34 Male Smgle Surf Sk, 

Michael Jnr Georgaris (Wanda SLSC ) 

40-44 Male Smgle Surf Ski 

Jim Walker (North Bondi SLSC) 

55-59 Male Smgle Surf Ski 

3 Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC) 

130 Yrs Male Smgle Ski Relay 

2 Paul Tatham (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

2 Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 
......................... ·············· ·· ······· 

2 JimWalker(North BondiSLSC(A)) 

30-34 Male Double Ski 

Paul Georgaris (Wanda SLSC (blue)) 

Michael Jnr Georgaris (Wanda SLSC (blue)) 

35-39 Mate Double Ski 

2 Nathan Croal (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 
...................... 

2 Stewart O. Regan (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

50-54 Male Surf Board 

Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC) 

55-59 Male Surf Board 

Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC) 

60-64 Male Surf Board 

Stephen Warren (North Cronulla SLSC) 

130 Yrs Male Surf Board Relay 

2 

Joseph Fowler (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Peter KIRKWOOD (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Darren Schott (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

30-39 Male Mahbu Long Board Riding 

Anthony Carroll (Bronte SLSC) 

30-39 Male Surf Board R1dmg 

Anthony Carroll (Bronte SLSC) 

40-49 Male Surf Board R1dmg 

David Lowlett (South Maroubra SLSC) 

30-34 Male Beach Sprmt 

Anthony Lyon (Cronulla SLSC) 

40-44 Male Beach Sprint 

Jayson Loin (South Maroubra SLSC) 

170 Yrs Male Beach Relay 

John Adamson (Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

David Brukmann (Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

Anthony Lyon (Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

Timothy Tardent (Cronulla SLSC (A)) 

55-59 Male Beach Flags 

2 David Smith (South Maroubra SLSC) 

60-64 Male Beach Flags 

Phil Dutton (South Maroubra SLSC) 

65-69 Male Beach Flags 

Peter Allison (South Maroubra SLSC) 

30-34 Male 2km Beach Run 

Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC) 

45 49 Male 2km Beach Run 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC) 
........ .. .. ... ..... .. .................... 
Jock Campbell (Wanda SLSC ) 

55-59 Male 2km Beach Run 

John Mamacan (Cronulla SLSC) 

30-39 Male Champion lifesaver 

2 Michail Papadopoulos (Coogee SLSC ) 

40 and over Male Champion lifesaver 

Anthony Shubitz (Coogee SLSC ) 

40 and over Male Champion lifesaver 

Robert lllidge (Coogee SLSC ) 

30-34 Female Surf Race 

Andrea Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED 

40-44 Female Surf Race 

Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC} 

45-49 Female Surf Race 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

55-59 Female Surf Race 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC ) 

110 yrs Female Surf Team 

Rebecca Gardiner (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Andrea Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

Robyn Merritt (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

3 Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

SO Yrs Female Surf 

Carolyn Martin (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Kylie Mison (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

30-34 Female Rescue Tube Race 

2 Robyn Merritt (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

40-44 Female Rescue Tube Race 

Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

45-49 Female Rescue Tube Race 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

55-59 Female Rescue Tube Race 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC ) 

35-39 lronwoman 

Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

110 Yrs Female Taplm Relay 

Rebecca Gardiner (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

Robyn Merritt(Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

Andrea Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)) 

Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

3 Dori Miller(Bondi Surf Bathers LSC(A)) 

Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

30-34 Female Surf Board Rescue 

Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Robyn Merritt(Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

35-39 Female Surf Board Rescue 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

40-44 Female Surf Board Rescue 

Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

' 140 Yrs Female Surf Boat 

Michelle Fretten (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Gerries)) 

Cassandra Gillson (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Gerries)) 

Tara Lal (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Gerries)) 

Tracey Urquhart (Elouera SLSC (Elouera Gerries)) 

110 yrs Female Single Ski Relay 

Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Andrea Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

30-34 Female Surf Board 

Andrea Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

Amy Tea le (Coogee SLSC ) 

55-59 Female Surf Board 

Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC ) 

30-39 Female Mahbu Long Board R1dmg 

Emma Larssen (Cronulla SLSC) 

30-34 Female Beach Sprint 

Greer Mallett (Wanda SLSC ) 

45-49 Female Beach Sprmt 

Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC ) 

50-54 Female Beach Sprmt 

Jo Emery (Clovelly SLSC) 

65-69 Female Beach Sprint 

Gladys Honer (North Cronulla SLSC) 

140 yrs Female Beach Relay 

Melissa Campbell (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Lauren Campbell (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Donna Cox (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

Greer Mallett (Wanda SLSC (A)) 

170 Yrs Female Beach Relay 

Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Helen Deas (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Allison Roberts (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

Linda Walsh (Coogee SLSC (A)) 

200 Yrs Female Beach Relay 

Jo Emery (Clovelly SLSC (A)) 

Renny Fh (Clovelly SLSC (A)) 

Wendy Pepper (Clovelly SLSC (A)) 

Caroline Smith (Clovelly SLSC (A)) 

50-54 Female Beach Flags 

Wendy Pepper (Clovelly SLSC) 

30-34 Female 2km Beach Run 

Rona Macniven (Coogee SLSC ) 

Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly SLSC) 

35-39 Female 2km Beach Run 

2 Melissa Campbell (Wanda SLSC ) 

66 Surf Life Saving Sydney I Annual Report and Financial Statement 2014-15 

40-44 Female 2km Beach Run 

Rebecca Waugh (Coogee SLSC ) 

Sarah Davis (North Bondi SLSC) 

45-49 Female 2km Beach Run 

Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

50-54 Female 2km Beach Run 

Donna Cox (Wanda SLSC ) 

55-59 Female 2km Beach Run 

3 Marie Emerson (Maroubra SLSC) 

60-64 Female 1 km Beach Run 

Patricia Ford (Bronte SLSC) 

70 yrs and Over Rescue Tube Race 

3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

70 and Over lronman 

3 Allan Metti (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC) 

170 yrs Taphn Relay 

Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Peter KIRKWOOD (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Darren Schott (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Roger C. Souter (Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

70 Yrs and Over Surf Board Rescue 

Cyril Baldock (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

Allan Metti (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)) 

200 Yrs Surf Boat 

2 

2 

2 

David Lippmann (Bronte SLSC (Bronte 

Knuckleheads)) 

Richard Raine (Bronte SLSC (Bronte 

Knuckleheads)) 

Michael Terry (Bronte SLSC (Bronte 

Knuckleheads)) 

Steven Vesper (Bronte SLSC (Bronte 

Knuckleheads)) 

65-69 Double Ski 

John Cahill (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

Gary Shiels (North Bondi SLSC (A)) 

70 yrs and Over Beach Sprint 

John McNamee (Clovelly SLSC) 

230 yrs Beach Relay 

Peter Allison (South Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

Anthony Coghlan (South Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

3 Jayson Loin (South Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

John Rooney (South Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

David Smith (South Maroubra SLSC (A)) 

70 yrs and Over Beach Flag 

John McNamee (Clovelly SLSC) 



2014 IRBAUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Event Class Event Type Place Name Overall Compet1t1on Results 

IRS Rescue Tube Male Rescue Tube 2 Ellison Bradley (South Maroubra SLSC) 5th 

2 Maloney Christopher (South Maroubra South Maroubra 
SLSC) 

2 Woods Damien (South Maroubra SLSC) 

IRS Teams Male Teams 2 Ellison Bradley (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Hobday Scott (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Lines Marshall (South Maroubra SLSC) 

2 Maloney Christopher (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 

2 Shaddock Alexander (South Maroubra 

SLSC) 
......................................... 

2 Woods Damien (South Maroubra SLSC) 

IRB STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Events Place Club 

Open Female Teams 

Open Female Rescue 

Open Female Mass 

Open Male Rescue 

Open Male Teams 

...................... ........ ... 
Open Male Mass 

....................... 
U23 Mixed Rescue 

U23 Mixed Teams 

U23 Mixed Mass 

35+ Years Tube 
........................ 

35+ Years Rescue 

35+ Years Teams 

35+ Years Mass 
······················ 

Novice Rescue 

.......................... 
Novice Mass 

2nd 

3rd 

2nd 

1st 

1st 

3rd 

2nd 

2nd 

2nd 

1st 

1st 

2nd 

3rd 

1st 

1st 

North Cronulla (Boats and Hoes) 

South Maroubra (BBs) 

North Cronulla (Hughes) 

South Maroubra (FullRabbit) 

2nd - North Cronulla (Cardy) 

South Maroubra (DugDock) 

3rd - North Cronulla (Showbags) 

North Cronulla (Cardy) 
....................... 

South Maroubra (Sahh Pitted) 

South Maroubra (Mixed Lollies) 
........................ 

North Cronulla (Cardy) 

3rd - South Maroubra (Sahh Pitted) 

South Maroubra (Seals) 
....................................... 

South Maroubra (Dirty Os) 

South Maroubra (old oars) 

South Maroubra (Dirty Os) 
..... .... ............... 

North Cronulla (Lewis) 

2nd - Coogee (Going For Bronze) 

Coogee (Going For Bronze) 

South Maroubra North Cronulla 

SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS SELECTED 
TO REPRESENT SLSNSW & SLSA 

2015 SLSA ISRC Open Team. 

Elly Graf- Elouera 

SLSA ISRC Youth Team. 

Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi), Matthew Day (North Cronulla) 

2015 NSW Interstate Team 

Lizzie Wellborn (North Bondi), Jessica Thornton (Coogee) 

2015 NSW IRS Interstate team 

Mitchell Cardy (North Cronulla), Cory Lewis (North Cronulla) 

I 
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BOSS ACCREDITED ACTIVE MEMBERS 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Melanie Moloney (Bronte) Surf Sports -Junior Official Elizabeth Cummings 

Surf Official Level 1 Maggi . (Bondi) Surf Official level 1 Toni Mossman (Bronte) 
(Coogee (NSW)} 

Surf Official Level 2 Gary Daly (Coogee (NSW)) 
Surf Official Level 3 Peter Burst (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Officia l Anthony Mossman (Bronte) 

Surf Official level 1 Sharon Deans (Coogee 
Surf Official Level 2 Gary Daly (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1 Gaby Na her (Bronte) (NSW)} 

Surf Officia l l evel 2 John De Cean (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official Sarah Nairn (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1 Helen Deas (Coogee (NSW)) 

Surf Official level 1 Michael Gencher (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Officia l Richard Norgard (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1 Siegmar Dobry (Coogee 

Surf Sports- Junior Official Michael Glazer (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official Therese Norgard (Bronte) (NSW)) 
...................... 

Surf Official Level 1 Drew Hayes (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official Martin O Donnell (Bronte) Surf Sports· Junior Official Michael Fagan (Coogee 

(NSW)} 
Surf Official Level 1 Grant Hayes (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Officia l Tara o· Reilly (Bronte) 

Surf Official Level 1 Matthew Fernandez 
Surf Sports· Junior Official Simon Hayman (Bondi) Surf Official level 1 Andrew Podgornik (Bronte) (Coogee (NSW)) 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Russell King (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official Therese Powell (Bronte) Surf Official level 1 Robert Fernandez (Coogee 

SurfSports-JuniorOfficial Jean King-Smith (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official Samantha Roberts (Bronte) 
(NSW)} 

.................... .. 

Surf Official Level 1 lreneusz Kowalski (Bondi) Surf Sports -Junior Official Enrico Rumi (Bronte) Surf Official level 2 Colin Fitzgerald (Coogee 

(NSW)) 

Surf Officia l level 1 Anne Lynch (Bondi) Surf Official level 1 Jane Ryan (Bronte) •· ···································· 
Surf Official level 1 Christopher Gately (Coogee 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Sean Mccusker (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1 Basil Scaffidi (Bronte) (NSW)) 
....................... 

Surf Officia l l evel 1 Kylie Miller (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Officia l Catherine Scaffidi (Bronte) Surf Officia l Level 1 Jon Harwin (Coogee (NSW)) 

Surf Official level 1 Mangla Munsami (Bondi) Surf Official level 1 Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez Surf Official Level 1 Michael Hodsdon (Coogee 

Surf Official level 1 Nicholas Nezval (Bondi) 
(Bronte) (NSW)) 

Surf Official Level 1 Peggy Richardson (Bondi) 
Surf Sports -Junior Official Rebecca Skeete (Bronte) Surf Officia l Level 1 Craig Howie (Coogee 

(NSW)) 

Surf Official level 1 Tom Riley (Bondi) 
Surf Sports· Junior Official Karen Staines (Bronte) ....................... ....... 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Brent Wilsmore (Bronte) 
Surf Official level 1 Robert lllidge (Coogee 

Surf Official level 1 Scott Ryan (Bondi) (NSW)) 

Surf Official Level 1 Pam Woodger (Bronte) 
Surf Official Level 1 Tass Karozis (Coogee (NSW)) Surf Official Level 1 Louise Santos (Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 1 John Boes (Burning Palms) 
Surf Official level 1 Paul Kofod (Coogee (NSW)) Surf Official level 2 Alan Seeney (Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Alice Clarke (Burning Palms) 
Surf Official Level 1 Nicola Logan (Coogee Surf Official level 1 Timothy Smith (Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 2 Gary Daly (Burning Palms) (NSW)} 
Surf Official Level 1 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) ····················· 

Surf Official Level 1 Sieg mar Dobry (Burning Surf Official level 1 Mr Mango (Coogee (NSW)} 
Surf Officia l level 1 Simon Watkins (Bondi) Palms) .,. 

Surf Official Level 3 Geoffrey Martin (Coogee 
Surf Official level 1 Ben Ashton (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1 Margaret Pearce (Burning (NSW)) 

Surf Official level 1 Craig Bartlett (Bronte) Palms) ······················· 
Surf Official Level 1 Alan Millar(Coogee (NSW)} 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Justin Bates (Bronte) Surf Official level 1 Peter Pearce (Burning 
Surf Officia l Level 1 Brook Mison (Coogee 

Palms) 
Surf Sports -Junior Official Helen Sours (Bronte) (NSW)} 

Surf Official level 1 Richard Sheldon {Burning ························· ······················· 
Surf Sports- Junior Official Marc Braun (Bronte) Palms) 

Surf Official level 2 Heather Morris (Coogee 
(NSW)} 

Surf Official l evel 2 Lynne Burke (Bronte) Surf Officia l level 3 Stephen Strange (Burning 

Palms) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Michael Parsons (Coogee 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Richard Crawford (Bronte) (NSW)} 

Surf Official Levell Joan Vaughan (Burning 
........... .......... 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Melinda Cullen (Bronte) Surf Sports -Junior Official Simon Preston (Coogee 
Palms) 

(NSW)} 
Surf Official level 1 John Dawson (Bronte) 

Surf Official level l Melissa Vaughan (Burning 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Joanne Quinn (Coogee 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Kelli Field (Bronte) Palms) 
(NSW)} 

Surf Sports-Junior Official Holly Findlay (Bronte) Surf Official level 1 Wayne Vaughan (Burning 
Surf Official level 1 Allison Roberts (Coogee 

Surf Sports- junior Official Joanne Finnimore (Bronte) 
Palms) 

(NSW)) 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Michael Fitzpatrick (Bronte) 
Surf Official level 1 Anthony Beger (Clovelly) 

Surf Official Level 1 Tasman Tanner (Coogee .................... ... 

Surf Official level 1 July Gavin (Bronte) 
Surf Official Level 1 Rodney Fox (Clovelly) (NSW)) 

Surf Sports. Junior Official Marc Gleeson (Bronte) 
Surf Official level 1 Jennifer McNamee {Clovelly) Surf Sports - Junior Official Gary Trenaman (Coogee 

(NSW)) 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Alexandra Hodgson (Bronte) 
Surf Officia l level 1 Craig Wheatley (Clovelly) 

Surf Sports - Junior Official James Twomey (Coogee 

Surf Sports - Junior Official DavidJarjoura (Bronte) 
Surf Official level 1 Kevin Allen (Coogee (NSW)) (NSW)} 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Felicity Leeming (Bronte) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Maureen Boyd (Coogee 

(NSW)) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Jiva Vassilevska {Coogee 

(NSW)} 
Surf Sports-Junior Official Caroline MacDonald 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Allan Brcic (Coogee (NSW)} 
(Bronte) Surf Official Level 1 Julien Vincent (Coogee 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Stephen Callaghan (Coogee (NSW)} 
Surf Official level 1 Paul Manning (Bronte) 

(NSW)) Surf Sports -Junior Officia l Linda Walsh (Coogee 
Surf Official Level 1 Colin McDermid (Bronte) 

Surf Official Level 2 Peter Carney (Coogee (NSW)} 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Bruce Moloney (Bronte) (NSW)) 
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BOSS ACCREDITED ACTIVE MEMBERS 
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Surf Official level 1 John Ward (Coogee (NSW)) Surf Official Level 1 Seggie CHETIY (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1 John Georgas (Maroubra) 
....................... 
Surf Official level 1 Sara Wilson (Coogee (NSW)) Surf Sports - Junior Official Jason DE BATIISA (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Diana Harper (Maroubra) 
............ ................ 

Surf Official level 3 Gregory Allum (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official Anthony Dick (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1 Linda Hession (Maroubra) 

Surf Official Level 1 Patricia Allum (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Anna Elliott (Elouera) Surf Sports-Junior Official Linda Hession (Maroubra) 

Surf Official Level 3 Richard Bignold (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Darren Galea (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1 David love (Maroubra) 

Surf Official Level 3 Graham Bruce (Cronul la) Surf Official level 1 Amber Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Farah Messina (Maroubra) 

Surf Official level 1 Paul Cavanagh (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Javier Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Grant Owen (Maroubra) 
············•····•···•··•··· 

Surf Official level 1 Phil Cole (Cronulla) Surf Official level l Matt Gentle (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1 Anthony Reid (Maroubra) 
...................... 

Surf Official level 1 Michele Cole (Cronu11a) Surf Sports - Junior Official David Greig (Elouera) Surf Official Level 3 John Restuccia (Maroubra) 

Surf Official level 1 Tania Cooper (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Rebecca Hannington Surf Sports. Junior Officia l Mark Richardson (Maroubra) 

Surf Official Level 2 Wayne Oruery (Cronulla) 
(Elouera) 

Surf Official level 1 Lucile Testard (Maroubra) 
........................... 

Surf Official Level 1 Reid Hannington (Elouera) 
Surf Official level 3 Grahame Evans (Cronufla) Surf Official Level 1 Mary Tier (Maroubra} 

Surf Official level 1 
Surf Official level 1 Peter Fitzpatrick (Cronulla) 

Leslie Hardy (Elouera) 
Surf Official level 2 Peter Agnew (North Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Richard Gluskie (Cronulla) 
Surf Official Level 1 Ronald Hegarty (Elouera) 

Surf Official Level 1 Paul Alexiou (North Bondi) 

Surf Official level 3 Ian Goode (Cronulla) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Karlene Hughes (Elouera) 

Surf Official level 1 Heidi Allchin (North Bondi) ...................... .. ... 
······················ Surf Official level 1 Kay Hutchison (Elouera) 

.................................... 
Surf Official level 2 Ron Hammond (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Glenn An near (North Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Joy Hitchenson (Cronulla) 
Surf Official Level 1 Tuula Kuusela (Elouera) 

Surf Official Level 1 Lynette Bernard (North 
............................. Surf Official Level 1 Emma Larssen (Elouera) Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 1 Raymond Hitchenson 
{Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Trevor Mcdonald (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Lindy Beynon (North Bondi) 

......................... ................................. 
Surf Official level 2 Gregory Holland (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official Helene McFadden (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Guy Beynon Snr (North 

Surf Official Level 1 Craig Jordan (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Jason Murray (Elouera) 
Bondi) 

............................ ............................................... Surf Official level 1 Narelle Clark (North Bondi) 
Surf Official level 1 Emma Larssen (CronuUa) Surf Official level 1 Debbie Muscat (Elouera) 

................................. ..................... ................................. 
Surf Official level 2 Gary Daly (North Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 1 Kiara Metti (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Pavel Novotny (Elouera) 
......................... Surf Official level 1 Wendy Ellis (North Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Daryn Metti (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Dennis Parker (Elouera) 
............... ................. .................... .. . Surf Official level 1 Leah Fricke (North Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Jason Murray (Cronulla) Surf Official level 2 Ronald Pears (Elouera) 
·············•···•··············· ........................ Surf Official Level 1 Michelle Glasel (North 

Surf Official Level 1 Simon O'Donnell (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Jodie Pritchard (Elouera) Bondi) ............................................ 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Elizabeth Orfanos (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official Michael Randazzo (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Peter Hunter (North Bondi) ....................... 
Surf Official level 1 Joanne Parker (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Julee Stephens (Elouera) 

Surf Official level 1 Alexandra Joseph (North ........................... ........ 
Surf Official Level 1 Scott Phillips (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Lisa Towson (Elouera) Bondi) 

Surf Official level 1 Alan Schofield (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Tracey Urquhart (Efouera) Surf Official Level 1 Philippa McGeoch (North 

Bondi) 
SurfSports - JuniorOfficial Sue Scott (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Brett Walker (Elouera) 

.................... ... Surf Official Level 1 Peter Melvey (North Bondi) 
Surf Official level 1 Deacon Spicer (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Julie Walmsley (Elouera) 

................................... .................................. Surf Official Level 2 Philip Michael (North Bondi) 
Surf Official Level 1 Deacon Spicer (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Andrew Watson (Elouera) 

......................... ....................... Surf Sports -Junior Official Samantha Paterson (North 
Surf Official Level 1 Neil Swane (Cronulla) Surf Sports -Junior Official Peter Williams (Elouera) Bondi) 

................... .. .... . 
Surf Official Level 2 Carlo Vitlanti (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Karen Burke (Era) Surf Official Level 1 Amy Somes (North Bondi) 
······················· ................................. 
Surf Official Level 2 Michael Vitnell (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Elissa Hancock (Era) Surf Official Level 1 Scott Thomson (North 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Kellie Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Rebecca Hannington (Era) Bondi) 

Surf Official Level l Robert Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Reid Hannington (Era) Surf Sports - Junior Official Jane Todd (North Bondi) 

···································· Surf Sports - Junior Official Jennifer Walker (North 
Surf Official Level 2 Daniel Wood (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Margaret Pearce (Era) 

........................... ························· Bondi) 

Surf Official level 2 Robyn Allan (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Scott Pracy (Era) 
.............................. Surf Sports - Junior Official Pip Wieland (North Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 1 Lynley Anderson (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 David Staples (Era) 
................... .. . Surf Official Level 1 Peter Zieme (North Bondi) 

Surf Official Level 1 Kelli Blayney (Elouera) Surf Official Level 3 Stephen Strange (Era) 
......................... ·········· ············ ··········· Surf Official level 1 Jamie Barbuto (North 

Surf Official Level 1 John Boes (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Cameron Watson (Era) Cronulla) 
............. ........ ........................... ·······················•· 

Surf Official level 1 Edwin Brooker (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Dave Birchall (Garie) Surf Sports -Junior Official David Boggiss (North 

Surf Official level 1 Martin Bryce (Elouera) Surf Official level 1 Michael Hodsdon (Garie) 
Cronulla) 

.................. .. .... Surf Official level 1 Edwin Brooker (North 
Surf Official Level 1 Stephen Bryen (Elouera) Surf Official level 3 Stephen Strange (Garie) 

Cronulla) 

Surf Official level 1 Michael Byrne (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1 George Benhayon ······················ ...................... 
Surf Official level 1 Geoffrey Budd (North 

Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) 
(Maroubra) 

Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 
........................... Surf Official level 1 Bruce Bevan (Maroubra) 

Jodee Calo (North Cronulla) Surf Official level 2 Peter Carney (Elouera) ......................... Surf Official level 1 
.. .......................... .. ... . ...................... 
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Surf Official Level 1 David Charles (North Surf Official Level 1 Kristine Whitford (North Surf Official Level 1 Guy Waddell (Tamara ma) 

Cronulla) Cronulla) 
Surf Official Level 3 Gregory Allum (Wanda) 

Surf Official level 1 Brian Cowan (North Surf Official level 2 Donald Workman (North 
Surf Official level 1 Sam Axiotis (Wanda) 

Cronulla) Cronulla) ··························· 
Surf Official Level 2 Michael Day (North Surf Official Level 1 Scott Young (North Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 1 Glenn Bell (Wanda) 

Cronulla) 
Surf Sports -Junior Official Sheena Beal (South 

Surf Official Level 2 Michael Brannock (Wanda) 
.......................... 

Surf Official Level 1 Antonio De Francesco Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Donna Brown (Wanda) 
(North Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 2 Carl Briscoe (South Surf Official Level 2 Jeffrey Brown (Wanda) 
Surf Official Level 2 Benjamin Dillon (North Maroubra) 

Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2 Robert Cane (Wanda) 
Surf Official Level 1 Robert Byrne (South ................................ 

Surf Official Level 1 Paul Edwards (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2 John De Cean (Wanda) 

Cronulla) 
Surf Official Level 2 Robert Byrne (South Surf Official Level l Stephen Doran (Wanda) 

Surf Official Levell Danielle Farrugia (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 John Douglas (Wanda) 
Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 1 Dennis Clarke (South 
......................... 

Surf Official Level 1 Brock Douglas (Wanda) 
Surf Official Level 3 Reginald Francis (North Maroubra) ······································ 

Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official Shane Ewings (Wanda) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Rachel Coghlan (So~th 

Surf Official Level 1 Dene Glasson (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Brett Furniss (Wanda) 
Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 1 Phil Dutton (South Surf Official Level 1 John Georgaris (Wanda) 
Surf Official Level 1 Kim Glasson (North Maroubra) 

............................................ 

Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1 Paula George (Wanda) 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Julia Foulkes (South 
.. ...................... ....................... 

Surf Official Level 1 Karen Goman (North Maroubra) 
Surf Official Level I Tracey Green (Wanda) 

Cronulla) 
Surf Sports - Junior Official Maria Garay (South 

Surf Official Level 1 Joanne Handforth (Wanda) 
......................... 

Surf Official Level 2 Ron Hammond (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Rodney Holdsworth 
Cronulla) 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Andrew Hardy (South 
(Wanda) 

Surf Official level 1 John Hanley (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Yvonne Holland (Wanda) 
Cronulla) ............................ 

Surf Official Level 2 Ken Hudson (South Surf Official Level 1 Tony Holland (Wanda) 
Surf Sports -Junior Official Jonathan Hards (North Maroubra) ························ ...................................... 

Cronulla) Surf Official level 1 Ian Kerz (Wanda) 
Surf Official Level 1 Lawrence Last (South 

Surf Official level 1 Ronald Hargreaves (North Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official Cassandra Kotsis (Wanda) 

Cronulla) 
...................... 

Surf Sports -Junior Official Michelle Lo (South Surf Official Level 1 Paul Kotsis (Wanda) 

Surf Official Level 1 David Hargreaves (North Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Tim Mayo (Wanda) 
Cronulla) 

Surf Sports - Junior Official Kelly Mclean (South ······························ 
Surf Official Level 2 Gordon McKirdy (Wanda) 

Surf Official Level 1 Craig Hawkings (North Maroubra) 
Cronutla) Surf Official level 1 Virginia McMahon (Wanda) 

Surf Sports- Junior Official Adam Melia (South 
Surf Official Level 1 Michelle Hawkings (North Maroubra) Surf Sports-Junior Official Gary McNAMARA (Wanda) 

Cronulla) 
SurfSports-JuniorOfficial Carlo Ortolani (South Surf Official Level 1 Joanne Munro (Wanda) 

Surf Official Level 1 Linda Hawkins(North Maroubra) 
Surf Official level 1 Jasmin PEAKE (Wanda) Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 1 Linda Perrin (South 
Surf Official Level 2 Greg Pierce (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1 Lee Howell (North Cronulla) Maroubra) ............................ 

Surf Official Level 1 Kane Hughes(North Surf Official Level 1 Michael Raymond (South 
Surf Official level 1 Anita Pryke (Wanda) 

···························· 
Cronulla) Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Colin Ricketts (Wanda) 

........................................ 
Surf Official Level 2 Anthony Hughes (North Surf Official Level 2 Raymond Robinson (South Surf Sports -Junior Official Karen Ross (Wanda) 

Cronulla) Maroubra) 
Surf Official Level 1 Kenneth Smith (Wanda) 

Surf Official Level 1 Kevin Macnamara (North Surf Official Level 1 Yvette Rutherford (South ...................... 
Cronulla) Maroubra) Surf Sports -Junior Official Louise Southwell (Wanda) 

··························· 
Surf Official Level 1 Daniel Makovec (North SurfSports-JuniorOfficial Owen Skjeime (South Surf Official Level 1 Deacon Spicer (Wanda) 

Cronulla) Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1 Steve Stavrou (Wanda) 

Surf Official Level 1 Jeff Maythers (North Surf Official Level 1 Peter Steenson (South Surf Official Level 2 Ernest Stephens (Wanda) 
Cronulla) Maroubra) 

Surf Official Level 1 Brooke Thatcher (Wanda) 
Surf Official level 1 Norman Piddington (North Surf Official Leve11 Mary Tier (South Maroubra) ·························· 

Cronulla) 
Surf Sports . Junior Official Helena Tighe (South 

Surf Official Level 1 Graeme Wright (Wanda) 

Surf Official level 1 Thomas Rampoldi (North Maroubra) 
Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 2 Pamela Vallis (South 
Surf Official Level 1 Frank Ridley (North Maroubra) 

Cronulla) 
Surf Sports. Junior Official Chris Young (South 

Surf Official Level 1 John Scott(North Cronulla) Maroubra) 

Surf Official level 1 Nicholas Stokes-Hughes Surf Official Level 3 Peter Davis (Tamarama) 
(North Cronulla) 

Surf Official Level 1 Richard Sheldon (Tamarama) 
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OUR CLUBS . 



BONDI SBLSC 

In a very busy year on Bondi Beach we are proud to say there 

were no lives lost during our last season. 

At our last Annual General Meeting we had two legends of the 

club elected to Life Membership. Andrew McEncroe and Harvey 

Barratt were elected unanimously by all present, both have 

selflessly devoted themselves to the club since they were young. 

We had a few major rescues this season and our lifesavers 

performed brilliantly to ensure the patients were given the best 

chance to survive. Our Education section is continually growing 

and looking at ways we can train our members to the highest 

standards on the busiest beach. 

In Surf Sports we finished 12th overall at national titles with a 

number of our members winning Gold at the Masters and Open 

championships. Our Nippers competed at their first national 
titles and I am sure there are many young members looking 

forward to competing for the club next season. 

Our major fundraising events during the year were the Legends 

Luncheon and the Bondi Bluewater, both events have been 

running for a few years now and have grown year on year. We 

have a few other exciting projects starting in the next few 

seasons at Bondi. 

Unfortunately over the last year we lost the following members: 

Lorentz (Larry) Engdahl, Dudley Mills, Leslie Stock, Billy Rae and 

Patrick Toolan. 

I would like to thank all our Members, Office Bearers and 

Directors for their service the last year. Our Directors over the 

last season were: Michael Gencher, Greg Charles, Leo Hyde, 

James Rogers, Scott Ryan, Robert Harvey, Jason Ju ma-Ross and 

Chris Lorang. 

JacobWaks 

President 
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BONDI NIPPERS 

Smiling faces and cheering of children on a sunny Bondi Beach is 

the image which should be etched in our minds when reflecting 

on this seasons Nipper activities. This year we had 432 Nippers 

complete the Bondi Nippers program, up from 416 kids last year. 

Our board training classes continued this year with two mid­

week sessions and an early Sunday morning session. Resulting 

in extensive improvement in skills out in the surf. Also started 

this year, on a smaller scale, was surf swimming sessions, and 

later in the year, running training. 

This year we introduced a new sub-committee to our 

management team, in an attempt to try and promote the 

competition side of our Nippers program. We saw an immediate 

improvement in our competition section through this initiative 

and focus. At the Waverley Shield this year we achieved our 

best overall results for some time, in gaining third place on 256 

points, In previous years we had achieved the following points; 

2013 not held, 2012 - 177 points, 2011 - 174 points, 2010 - 178 

points. This surely highlights the efforts put in to running these 

extra programs are achieving some success with our kids. 

We also had our largest team numbers entered at the South 

Maroubra carnival and Branch Titles. And finally, we had Nipper 

representatives at the inaugural Youth Australian Titles (Aussies) 

with an individual beach competitor and a team entry. 

Another couple of initiatives we started this year was the 

introduction of two new positions to the Management 

Committee, that being Age Manager Coordinator and 

Sponsorship Manager. Both of these were introduced to improve 

the running efficiency and service quality of the Nipper Program 

we want to offer into the future. 

This year 53 of our active volunteer team held the Junior 

Activities Age Manager Course Award . This was compared with 

23 last year. 

To our Sponsors, our warm thank you goes to: Barloworld, 

Coastal Designs, The Sydney Roosters, GSA Planning, Porebski 

Architects, Richardson & Wrench Eastern Suburbs, Finz 

Swimwear, The Bucket List, Harris Farm Markets, Mongrel Joes. 

The biggest thank you goes out to our dedicated Management 

Committee. 

Deputy Director: Shaun Jenkinson, Secretary: Helen Jenkinson, 

Treasurer: Narelle Moore, Registrar: Samantha Ryan, 

Merchandise Manager: Stephanie Sparke & Sally Oates, 

Social Manger: Garret O'Connor, Water Safety Manager: Stephen 

Norton, Gear Steward & Setup: Vince Turco, Competition 

Manager: Steve Oates & Steve Hackers, Age Manager 

Coordinator: Brett Pattinson, Sponsorship: George Sabados 

Those kids graduating from Nippers with their SRC award were 

the highest in recent times, being 21 kids, these junior 

lifesavers are the future ofour great Surf club and will be warmly 

welcomed into the senior section of the club. Through the good 

management and hard work of our Nippers Section, we were 

able to support the senior club financially this year, and will 

continue into the years ahead. 

We have big plans to grow our Nippers section next year, and 

to improve the efficiency and professionalism of the service and 

program we provide. 

Scott Ryan 

Director of Junior Activities 
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BRONTESLSC 

We never take for granted the pleasure in reporting that no lives 

were lost on Bronte Beach this season. 

An eventful year in lifesaving activities that included storms not 

seen in decades. We continue to be indebted to our incredible 

volunteers who give so much of their time for other and 

acknowledge the great support we receive from the Waverley 

Lifeguards. 

The Club has maintained its sound financial stability this year. 

This is due to a strong membership base, a wonderful group of 

sponsors, the benefit of a very well run function and kiosk area 

and the support of many people. To our Board of Management 

and administration staff thank you for your hard work. We 

acknowledge our wonderful sponsors lead by Macquarie Bank 

and MPA. 

Education continued to play a very important part with 64 new 

Bronze holders, 17 silver medallions across various disciplines 

and 38 SRC graduates in addition to six new training officers. 

Our Nipper program continued to shine. Lead so well by 

Dave Finnimore the program ensured that the experience of 

being a Nipper at our beach was as good as any in NSW. It is 

very exciting that Dave has now announced a Junior Program 

whereby we will provide an academy for our older nippers and 

most importantly our juniors. 

The Macquarie Bondi to Bronte was a huge success and was the 

most participated 2km event on the East Coast. We had just 

under 1,700 finishers and our Bronte Bay Swim and Junior Ocean 

Swim attracted approximately 100 swimmers each 

Our senior competitors had another sterling season and 

congratulations to Wally Eggleston, winner of the Open men's 

belt race at the Australian Championships. 

Our Volunteer's Day and Awards Day was a huge day and special 

mention to Col McDermid, our Clubman of the year. A highlight 

of the year was the special 100 year commemorative memorial 

march and service for Gallipoli. Sunday Sips are probably the 

most popular Sunday drinks anywhere in the area and thank you 

to all that make a great way to end the weekend. 

On behalf of the Board of Management thank you all for another 

great year. 

Basil Scaffidi 

President 
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BRONTE NIPPERS 

Bronte Nippers certainly has had an emotional year, with 

our best ever NSW Nipper result of 4th Outright in the State 

Pointscore, but not long after, we lost one of our beautiful 

young Nippers, Isla Watchman-Naher from the U 13's in a tragic 

accident. The whole Club and community were rocked by 

this devastating news, and came out in force on Sunday 29th 

March for our " Paddle out for Isla". This is a day that we all came 

together to show our support for Gaby, Paul and Djuna during 

this incredibly difficult period, and to show that we are all here 

for them going forward. I don't think there was a dry eye in the 

water or on guard back on the beach that day as we all found 

ourselves struggling to deal with this tragic loss. It is a day that 

showed what an amazing connection the beach and the surf 

club provide in our lives for our family and friends, and I hope 

it bought peace to Isla as she watched down on us as well. RIP 

lsla .. .. we will see you out the back. 

Our Sunday mornings provided plenty of action for our kids 

and our water safety, with some really challenging conditions at 

times .. It really showed up at Umina how comfortable our kids 

are in the swell at Umin a when the 4-5 foot waves were pouring 

in, and our kids were bringing home bags of medals. 

My big thanks go to all our parents who help with training and 

water safety both mid week, and on our Sunday mornings, the 

more you put in, the more you get out. 

Well done also to the 5 Bronte Nippers who gained selection into 

the Sydney Branch team once again, Sam Braun, Tiger Walker, 

Jamie Gavin, Summer Walker and Mackenzie Gavin, a huge effort 

guys. 

Our younger kids continue to thrive and look forward to their 

Sundays with our Nipper legends, Col , Marty and Kristy in the 

Under 6's ... .. these guys have been doing this voluntarily for 

something like a combined 40 years now, long after their own 

kids have left. It truly is an amazing contribution, and our thanks 

go to you guys as always. These guys don't know how to sleep 
in on Sundays, as they all run Bronte Splashers through Winter. 

If any kids or parents want to join them, simply head down to 

Bronte Pool at 9.15am on Sundays, rain, hail or shine! 

At the other end, it was fantastic to see a group of our mighty 

Under 14's go and compete at the Aussies at Kirra in April , going 

up against the best in the Country. They all had a great time, it 

is easily the most " enjoyable" carnival any of us have been to, 

and we cannot wait to take up a lot more of the kids next year 

when our Bronte Juniors program will provide a full training 

program for these kids to remain connected and competitive at 

Bronte going forward . We are all really excited to be building this 

program and letting these kids continue to represent Bronte at 

the highest level , there is no doubt that within a few years we will 

have one of the strongest Junior teams going, and will take our 

Nipper form into the cadet ranks! 

Thanks so much to all our Age managers and their parent helpers 

on delivering a fun and enjoyable morning for all our nippers. 

The smiles say it all, and the increase in confidence is proof they 

are learning some great lessons in and out of the water. 

GO BRONTE. 

David Finnimore 

Junior Activities 
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BURNING PALMS SLSC 

Season 2014-2015 has been my third as President of our great 

little club in its 76th year. 

Our sponsors have once again continued to support us and this 

support is invaluable in keeping our club, Burning Palms running. 

To the St George Masonic Club a big thank you for the continued 

financial support you provide us. The St George Masonic Club 

also provides us with a room to hold our monthly committee 

meetings and the annual general meeting. The Thomas Hotel and 

the Mortdale Hotel have also continued their support in season 

2014-2015. We would like to thank them because without their 

assistance we could not hold our weekly raffles on a Thursday night 

and the Roosters River Run at the beginning of the season. Surf 

Life Saving New South Wales and Surf Life Saving Sydney have 

provided support to us again this season and we thank them for 

that. We also must thank Surf Life Saving sponsors; Streets Ice 

cream and Sydney Airport for their continued assistance. 

The biggest thank you of all must go to each one of you, our 

members. The continuous support you provide to this club is great. 

The efforts of our active members who do the 2.5km track up and 

down the hill every patrol when there are other beaches with easier 

access doesn't go unnoticed and the committee thank you for 

your time and dedication. We hope all our active members return 

next season to patrol and gain more awards in Surf Life Saving. We 

would like to welcome all our new bronze medallion members from 

season 2014-2015, we hope you have enjoyed your first season 

with the Club and hopefully you will be back on the beach again in 

September. To all our members thank you for all that you do around 

the club to help keep up with maintenance and the overall upkeep 

of this club. To the 2014-2015 committee members, thank you for 

taking the time each month to attend meetings and for all the extra 

jobs you assist in that help keep this club running. 

Competition wise this year our March Past was again led by Dave 

Falkiner. 

The March Past was successful again this year winning gold medals 

at both Sydney Branch and New South Wales Championships. 

Congratulations to our members who also represented other 

Sydney Branch clubs for their efforts on the beach and in the water. 

The District nipper carnival was held at Burning Palms this 

season and I would like to congratulate Wayne and Melissa 

Vaughan, along with all nippers, their parents and our members 

for a well organised day that as a result ran smoothly. Our 

nippers are going from strength to strength each year and a 

great day was had by all from Burning Palms, Era and Garie. 

Enjoy the off season and we hope to have all members back 

down the hill in season 2015-2016. 

Chris Emery 

President 
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CLOVELLY SLSC 

As we close another successful season at Clovelly SLSC I am 

happy to report that once again no lives were lost. This was my 
second season as President and I have enjoyed the year, I would 

like to thank the Management Committee for all their support 

and assistance this year and the hours they have dedicated to 
ensuring the smooth running of our club. 

I would like to highlight a few members of our club for their 

service this past year, firstly Geoff James in his role as Vice 

President - his continual support has been invaluable and his 

expertise in collating our monthly newsletter "Off the Square" 

is appreciated by all members. Secondly to Russell Byrne Vice 

President, who is well known for organising a successful social 

function and Sports Lunch with Ryan Airlie. 

I would like to thank Rebecca Cocks in her first year as 

Secretary; she has done a great job and has devoted many 

hours in this role. Rebecca also spends time training squads and 

helping with proficiency tests, it is members like this that make 

Clovelly a special place. 

Our Club Captain , Gerry McGillion will retire after this season, I 

would like to thank him for his dedication and service and to his 

Lifesaving Committee and Patrol Captains for their leadership 

within the club . A special thank you to all patrol members for 

their tireless service in keeping Clovelly and Gordons Bay safe 

for the general public. 

Clovelly SLSC is in a healthy financial state and I would like to 
thank our Treasurer Craig Wheatley for his magnificent job in 

handling the finances of the club. The club continues to grow 

thanks to our Education Team led by Jessica Wheatley who 

organises all of the awards and courses as well as handling 

proficiencies, this involves many hours - thank you Jess and team. 

Congratulations to all the competitors who competed 

throughout the season and brought home Gold, Silver and 

Bronze medals for Clovelly. Each year we run the Dave Murray 

Relay to remember a past Life Member and the Tom Caddy 

Relay to celebrate the life of a "Clovelly Legend" both days were 

highly successful this year. 

Our Clovelly Nippers once again had a full beach with 400 

members and a great season was had by all. Ken Ryan's swim 

club is continually gaining members each season, our winter 
swim club the Eskimos continues to be well supported and is 

open to new swimmers. 

I would also like to thank Randwick City Council for their 

continued financial support and assistance along with all our 

sponsors - we couldn 't do what we do without you . 

Sadly we have lost members this season; our deepest sympathy 

goes to their families and friends. 

To the many members of Clovelly who I have not mentioned 
here, who do work behind the scenes, a big Thank You your 

efforts, do not go unnoticed. 

Paul (Boof) Smith 

President 
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CLOVELLY NIPPERS 

Another fantastic fun season at Clovel/y Nippers. 

With just over the 400 mark registered we knew we had a busy 

season approaching. Continuation of the same team of helpers 

was a big bonus as we had people who knew what they were 
doing. 

We managed our education very well with the guidance of our 
wonderful education officer who has stepped up already as my 

assistance for the coming season. Well done Jon Oyster. 

It felt that no sooner had the season begun that we were 

planning the Randwick Shield, and to be fair we didn't have a 

clue what we were doing until some wonderful meetings with 
Reg Francis and Bruce Bevan got us on track. 

From then on it was all systems go, I can't remember how many 

times we caught up with Steve and Sean at Coogee, they were 

fantastic. A wealth of knowledge for us mere amateurs. Thanks 

again guys you were brilliant. 

The day went off without a hitch and I think from memory we 

finished early and there were a lot of smiles and happy Nippers. 

The feedback was very positive so I was more than happy with 

Clovelly's effort with our 60 + helpers who all did more than 

needed on numerous occasions. 

Our final day of 2014 was a big hit with Santa arriving in the row 

boats accompanied by his lovely Elves. 

2015 carried on at the same frantic pace we completed our 

missing child drill to everyones' delight, including Doug 

Hawkins. 

Next was the state titles at Umina, what a great weekend. Firstly 

we broke all Clovelly Nipper records with 50 people going up 25 

competing and about 25 parents as helpers. 

The surf was very big and to see the Clovelly Nippers paddling and 

swimming for all there worth made me a very proud President. We 

still talk about that weekend, that's how much fun we had. 

A wonderful presentation saw us conclude what in my opinion 

was one of the best seasons at Clovelly Nippers. 

I would just like to finish by adding I will be standing again next 

season as I reckon I have the best job in the world. 

See you next season. 

LeeKilligrew 

President 
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COOGEESLSC 

Lifesaving 

Another season has come and gone and I can happily report 

that no lives were lost during our long year on the beach. An 

amazing effort by our patrol captains, vice captains, IRB crews 

and patrolling members. 

It would be remiss of me not to mention the outstanding 

achievement of our education team, led by Craig Howie, Beck 

Mister and Emma Gill putting through another year topping 
amount of awards. 

Minnows 

Sean Emery the Minnows Captain is standing down this year 

after 3 great seasons. On behalf of the club and myself I'd like to 

thank him for the Minnows achievements over his term. 

In saying this the Minnows have had another great year, 

numbers are set and there is a waiting list. Congratulations to the 

Minnows Exec and all their supporters. 

Competition 

A huge team of 140 competitors and supporters competed at 

the Aussie Titles in Kirra this year and as per usual were led by 

Warwick Everingham and Nicola Logan. Ably assisted by the 

section heads Mick Cantarella, Mark Harrison, Todd Mison, Andy 

Bargenda, Matt Leary, Paul Leary and Chris Gately helping to 

place Coogee top 20 overall. 

A special mention to the Masters and Lifesaving areas this year 

who continue to bring home the gold! I couldn't finish without 

mentioning the great achievement from Jess Thornton for 
winning the U17 Beach Sprint after being injured all season. 

Congratulations Jess! 

Sponsorship and Fundraising 

As with all clubs, we should be able to even put a patrol on the 

beach without the help of our amazing sponsors they are the life 

blood of the Coogee family. 

The major fund raising events of the season continue to be the 

Island Challenge and the Sportsman's Lunch. Lisa Bolton and 

Jerry Vochteloo continue to surpass achievements each year, to 

you both, thank you . To Steve (Chimes) Gilles the club cannot 

thank you enough for your continued running of this event. 

Your support over 20 years has been unbelievable. Thanks also 

to Karen Beale, Trudy Jones and Simon Figures for your help in 

running this event. 

Blueys 

Our youth section the Blueys led by Doug Hawkins continues 

to go from strength to strength with the addition of 70 new SRC 

members from the Minnows and continued retention of our 

young members. The club is truly in good hands for the future. 

Branch 

I would like to thank George Shales and team for one of the 

best years I can remember at Branch. Thanks also to Linda and 

Victoria for their support. 

To my Executive, I can thank them enough for their outstanding 

service to the club over my 3 years as President. To Pat Garcia 

(Hon . Secretary), Rob Gibellini (Hon. Treasurer), Tass Karozis 

(Club Captain), Mark Doepel (Deputy President), Tony Waller 

and David Park thank you all for your continued Support. 

Matt Scanlon 

President 
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COOGEE MINNOWS 

At the beginning of this season we set ourselves a number of 

practical but ambitious goals. As outgoing Captain it is my 

responsibility and pleasure to report that with one exception we 

satisfied (and often exceeded) all of the applicable intentions. 

This has been another season of outstanding achievements in 

education, training, development and sporting excellence at 
Coogee Minnows. 

We maintained membership at a manageable level (982 

members) through a careful process of limiting the intake of new 

members in age groups other than the incoming U6 starters. 

We applied swim proficiency criteria at a higher level than the 
minimum applicable standard required by SLSNSW. 

We organised and ran successful training and education 

programs through the season that resulted in 63 SRC graduates 

(99% pass rate), 209 Age Manager awards, 24 Bronze Medallion 

recipients, 8 Junior Official certificates, 45 Radio Operator 

awards. 

We continued to grow our competition activities with coaching 

programs offered for water and sand events to selected kids who 

have been identified in greater numbers than ever before. We 

took large teams to Randwick Shield, South Maroubra, Branch 

and State Carnivals as supported carnivals through the season. 

We also sent a team of9 individuals to the Aussie National 

Carnival from the U 14 age group. 

We enjoy continued and generous financial support from our 
sponsors. We should all remember these are local business 

people who deserve our consideration as a meaningful way 

of recognising their contributions that make an enormous 

difference. We thank MINT360, Secret Gardens, Infinity 

Constructions and MLC Advice (Randwick). 

Sean Emery 

Coogee Minnows 
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CRONULLASLSC 

Another season has ended and we can look back at a few 
highlights 

Our lifesaving was good this season with excellent patrols 

managed well by Club Vice-Captain, Paul Cavanagh. September 

to late April is a long lifesaving season but it was a successful one 

as it was for all ofour local Clubs. Cronulla was very proud to win 

the Branch Patrol Efficiency Award for the second year running. 

Our lifesaving responsibilities were emphasised to us by a 

great rescue performed during the season by long service Club 

Member, Richard "Bluey" Garnsey. Early in the morning on 12th 

December 2014 Richard paddled out alone in eight foot surf and 

rescued a father and son surfer, spending thirty or more minutes 

in the water until jet ski assistance arrived. This was a very 

brave and skilful effort and Richard was recognised with a High 

Commendation in the Branch Awards or Excellence. 

Our competition group finished the season off well. At Aussies 

we won two gold medals in what were two great, very tight 

finishes. Congratulations Nga ire Hadfield in U 17 Flags and Chloe 

Mannix-Power in the U 14 Beach Sprint. Chloe had a great season 

and was the Branch Female BJD Female Athlete of the Year (13-

14yr). Well done to all who competed or assisted at Aussies. 

Friday 8th May saw the inaugural combined Bate Bay Surf Clubs 

Ball. This was the brainchild of Paul and Carol Larssen. It was a 

fantastic evening attended by Members of all four local Clubs. It 

was a great personal effort by Paul and Carol as originators and 

organisers of the night- and they got it right. Thank you friends. 

The presentation nights and AGMs are rolling around. These 

are the events wh ich close off our season and we look forward 

to the social aspect as a celebration of our Clubs, service and 

camaraderie. 

There is no rest for the wicked though - or the good. 

Preparations are underway for 2015-16 season. Club positions 

are being organised, keen competitors already back in training 

and most importantly, lifesaving preparations have commenced 
so that we will be ready for the first patrol in late September - not 

that far away. Before we know it the new season will be on us. 

I look forward to seeing you all in 2015-16 

Rob Short 

President 
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CRON ULLA CRAYS 

Cronulla Surf Club junior activities group, The "Crays" really had 

a great season. The "Crays" certainly did take a huge step in the 

right direction with improved participation at all levels. Cronulla 

has again proven that we can provide a safe and educational 

beach for just over 595 nippers. 

We must recognize the efforts made by our tirelessly working 

age managers who worked at making sure all nippers had fun , 

safe and educational activities in the heat or the rain, regardless. 

We continued to expand our Youth Mentors in assistant age 

managers and age manager roles with the further addition of 

coaching and training youth mentors and even extending out to 

youth mentors at carnivals, competition and lifesaving activities. 

In the back ground, we have a team of hard working dedicated 

parents who provided endless hours for the kids. Thanks 

to executive committee, nipper committee, apparel group, 

Sunday Balcony BBQ and Sunday club handicap races, carnival 

committee, social gatherings, coaching group, touring team 

managers, logistics support at carnivals, team management, 

gear stewards, officials and water safety. Our nippers benefit 

in a continued high standard of activities providing learning, 

friendship, sportsmanship and lifesaving skills which they will 

take with them throughout their life. 

Highlights for the season, the return of the fearsome Black 

Caps, nippers with disabilities, successfully managed by 

Cameron & Lauren Pyett. We are proud to provide the support, 

encouragement and a place for this fantastic activity. Cronulla 

Crays managed to host our very first Grandparents day where 

all were invited to move around with their families amongst all 

the Sunday nipper activities, take a tour of our 108 year old surf 

club guided by our Grandparent Ambassadors Ian and Michelle 

Goode. Many Grandparents had never seen or visited our 

nippers on a Sunday morning so we managed to connect many 

families on this morning. Cronulla Crays participated in a joint 

Junior/ Senior/Masters Carnival all on one day in back to back 

events. Extremely successful where we managed to connect 

many families and provide opportunity for many to participate in 

teams. Engagement of our youth members as nipper mentors, 

coaches I trainers age group managers and assistants. This year 

we took our media and exposure to a new level with two Crays 

face book pages, a team app to provide competition and training 

information, internal website based carnival entries and an 

updated Crays website, we even connected with Channel 7 news 

for a direct news broadcast at our presentation night, we are now 

firmly in the 21st century This year we invested heavily in new 

boards to replace our obsolete and also bring new educational 

boards to enhance the learning and fun experience of our 

younger nippers. 

In Competition Cronulla Nippers continue to grow and improve. 

Congratulations for selection into the branch team to: Jacinta 

Davidson Bunch, Sam Stonestreet, lssabella Walker, along 

with reserves Daniel Katzos, Chloe Mannix Power and Rachel 

Gaddes. LachlanJordan. We managed to attend well over a 

dozen carnivals as a team with plans thanks to Nathan Steiner 

to expand this further next season. Nathan also headed up 

a new coaching structure, implementing a program which 

complements our overall club coaching program. Amongst many 

of our wonderful results I must mention that of our U 13 Girls 

beach relay team branch and state Gold, Our very own Isabella 

Walker and Eden Holmes State Silver medals, our U 14 Girls 

beach relay team Branch and State Gold, Chris Sora via State 

bronze surf swim, One of the best ever results was our All Age 

Beach Relay Team winning State Gold. Cronulla Crays attended 

the first Nati,?nal Age Championships. Which in my eyes was 

a great success for a SLSA carnival. Once again we managed a 

creditable 6th.in U14 female beach Relay, Our U14 Male Swim 

team taking out 3rd .The most outstanding result was taking 

a full team away together to compete and then watch Chloe 

Mannix Power win the very first Australian U 14 beach Sprint 

Championship. 

We need to say thank you to our great club Captains Tyson Street 

and Bronte Phillips for your demonstration as leaders in the 

U 14's and the nipper group. As it is always the nature of Nippers 

our U 14's now move into Cadets and patrols. After the U 14 trip 

away to Coffs Harbor to learn, associate with fellow SLS clubs 

and celebrate their years of nippers. 

Finally the season did come with challenges and still some exist. 

We have more activities and always need for more help. We 

managed to lift the ceiling this season, now we start the planning 

for next season to raise the roof. Thank you to everyone for 

your help, encouragement, love ofour club and beach. Looking 

forward to seeing all of you and those wonderful nipper smiles 

next season. 

MikeVitnell 

Chairman Cronulla SLSC JAG 
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ELOUERA SLSC 

The 2014/ 15 season has been an important one for Elouera SSLC 

where we have aimed to continue our development in all areas of surf 
lifesaving. 

Our membership has remained strong at over 1000 members 

including just under 600 nippers. These members have committed 

themselves to all areas of a lifesaving club very aware of the role it 

plays within our community and I am very proud of all members for 

their efforts in the last season. 

In our 'core business', we have had a highly successful patrolling 

season thanks to all the hundreds of volunteers who committed so 

much in so many different ways to ensure the safety ofour beach and 

the immediate surrounds. 

Our patrols have remained strong throughout the season and this 

was evidenced by some outstanding statistics and inspection results. 

Rescues were quieter than in previous years; perhaps thanks to an 

increase in preventive activity. 

This was the result of a wonderful team effort though the individual 

contribution by some members with a number of members 

patrolling well in excess of 100 hours and around 50 members 

gaining 100% patrol attendance. 

Leading our patrols were 12 totally committed patrol captains 

who organized their teams superbly and led by example. Their 

contribution cannot be overstated . 

In addition, a number of our members also provided significant 

support to Branch Support Operations including Surfcom, Jet Ski and 

Off-Shore Rescue Services. The contribution of Elouera's members to 

the District's Jet Ski operations was especially noteworthy, especially 

given that most of these drivers perform full patrol hours on top of 

their hours driving. 

Again we hosted a number of boat carnivals this year as well as some 

branch training days. I am very proud to report that at all carnivals we 

maintained a patrolled public area as well as providing support to the 

carnivals. In doing so we worked smoothly with council lifeguards, as 

well as with the Branch's Director of Surf Sports, Wayne Druery and 

his team. The success of these carnivals is a testimony to all parties 

being able to work together for the benefit of all users ofour beaches. 

I would again like to thank Brad Whittaker and his staffoflifeguards 

for their support throughout the year. We have a very professional 

relationship with the council lifeguards, which benefits both parties 

and I look forward to continuing this for many years. 

Our training and education team had another busy year completing 

a total of629 awards, a 10% increase from previous years. In 

addition we were very active in providing assessors and facilitators 

throughout the season. 

We have worked hard on nipper retention and have introduced a 

number of innovative programs, including a continuation of the 

Duke of Edinburgh awards program started last season. 

Our nippers had another strong season as evidenced in the report 

that follows. 

In competition it was yet another strong year. A highlight was the 

strong performance of our under 15s, including their performance at 

the inaugural Australian Youth Championships. 

Elouera SLSC has a proud record of community support in addition 

to our patrolling duties and this season participated in a number 

of community service projects. The iconic Surf Awareness Clinic 

completed its 33nd year. For the third year, we provided a structure 

training program to the cancer research organisation Can Too, for a 

large group participating in an ocean swim. We were proud to win 

the Community Event of the Year at the Branch Awards of Excellence 

for this event. We again provided a large team to the annual Relay for 

Life event. 

I believe thatthis area ofour club activities defines Elouera SLSC. 

The administration of the club continued to become more critical ; a 

necessary development in these times of increasing professionalism 

of surf club activities, and I would like to thank our administration 

staff for their efforts. 

This season we saw the benefits of the significant changes in the 

administration of Sydney Branch and the development ofa strong 

and mutually beneficial partnership. Branch council meetings are 

now a positive experience and a useful exchange of information and 

experience. My thanks to the Branch executive, especially to George 

and Keith for their willingness to travel to the 'deep south' and listen 

to the clubs' concerns. 

Special mention to the Director of Lifesaving, Simon Torsellini. In 

the absence of a District Lifesaving Supervisor, Simon fulfilled this 

role. Not only did this represent a significant contribution in time, 

the collaborative and friendly manner in which Simon performed 

these duties was appreciated by our Patrol Captains and patrolling 

members. 

And while on Branch, again and as always, thanks to Vic and Linda 

whose tolerance, patience and ability to assist Elouera was greatly 

appreciated. 

Finally I would like to thank all those who have supported this club, 

with a special mention: 

To the Sutherland District Trade Union club for their over 30 years 

of support. 

To all arms of government, local, state and federal whose 

representatives are strong and visible supporters of Elouera and 

advocates for our needs. 

To the sponsors of the various peak surf lifesaving bodies. 

To the patrolling members of the three other Bate Bay clubs. We 

worked well together, helping each other when needed in the 

true spirit of lifesaving 

And finally to all of the Elouera family for their efforts in keeping 

this great club moving forward . 

Warren Smith 
Executive Director 
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ELOUERA NIPPERS 

Season 2014-2015 has been an outstanding season for Elouera 

Nippers with well over 600 registered Nippers. We had some 

fantastic results in competition at 4 Way, Branch and Junior State 

Titles including the SRC's who graduated to patrols and the 

community service of Surf Life Saving. 

The season started with the same amount of energy and 

enthuisasim that our club generates with lots of support, smiles 

and encouragement for the start of another busy season. 

With the weather in our favour our Nippers had fun on the beach 

and I like to stress this because unless the youngsters enjoy 

their time at the beach and want to return there is no motivation 

for parents to bring them back. If they don't return we lose the 

chance to lift their skills and make them safe at the beach and 

miss out on the important recruitment of future lifesavers. 

Our competitive team continued to train hard and grow in 

numbers with some great results at local Carnivals Branch 

and State Championships. Well done to all those nippers who 

competed and special congratulations to all those who reached 

their finals or won medals. 

At the State nippers lifesaving championships we fielded one of 

the biggest teams Elouera has seen in many years. All Nippers 

performed outstandingly and the results for both beach and 

water were outstanding. 

Congratulations to the entire team who proudly represented 

Elouera at all the Carnivals! 

Thank you to all those who have dedicated their time and 

considerable skills to coaching and organising the youngsters in 

their sports and competition. 

I have to acknowledge Michael Randazzo for his assistance 

this year in organising the work parties for Branch and our 

normal Sunday activities. This continues to be an important and 

substantial revenue stream for Nippers. 

To Julie Walmsley, Tracey Lane and amazing helpers - our thanks. 

You have once again done a sterling job with our clothing supply 

store. At this moment I'd also like to acknowledge Julie Walmsley 

for her service to the cloth ing store, organising medals, the 

engraving of trophies and compiling the education statistics. 

As always, increasing equipment needs is a continually growing 

expense and I would encourage any parent who is in a position 

to influence the provision of commercia l sponsorship (from 

employer or friend) to please come and talk to Darrin Lane about 

how we can create value for their Brand. 

As a Club we must recognize the efforts ofour existing sponsors, 

McGrath Mazda, Mark Riley - Riley Balsa Boards and Michael 
& Freya Vimpany- lllawarra Blinds & Awnings - both generous 

contributors. Because of these generous sponsors we are in a 

good position and well placed to maintain the equipment and 

resources that we need to deliver the training to all of our nippers 

next season. 

To this end we will be looking for several Age Managers within 

each age grou~ Enthusiasm requ ired; skills, knowledge and 

guidance will be provided if needed. Please do not be bashful in 

stepping up to help support our youngsters. 

As we lose the parents and Nippers of the Under14s to the serious 

teenage world of Cadets we do need new parents to step forward 

to assist on the Committee. We do need the new 'generation' of 

parents to step forward and assist on the Committee or act as Age 

Managers. 

Each of the JDC Committee members has contributed 

enormously to another successful season for Elouera Nippers. My 

thanks to each of them, In particular I would like to pay specia l 

attention to our Nipper Deputy Chairman Brett Richardson whose 

enthusiasm, support and tireless energy has provided the club 

with many outstanding opportunities, it has been a privilege to 

work with him again on the Committee. 

Finally, my thanks to the parents who make it all possible. I trust 

you have enjoyed the year and that your children have learnt lots 

and enjoyed themselves more. I look forward to seeing you and 

your Nippers back here on the beach next season. Remember, 

you can add some magic into your life - get involved. 

Darrin Lane 

Chairman of Junior Development 
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ERASLSC 

Era SLSC continues to grow from strength to strength thanks 

to the dedication and commitment from our members. The 

2014/ 15 Season was exciting and successful in many ways for all 

members both actively and socially. 

Even with the intermittent foul weather I am pleased to report once 

again from the efforts of our active members there were no lives. 

Our patrols were strong in numbers on the beach and across 

all awards, 36 of whom achieved 100% Patrol Attendance. Era 

took out the annual Patrol Efficiency competition for the Royal 

National Park District. 

Thanks to our Trainers Candice Woodward and Ian Brand, we 

had three new Surf Rescue Certificates and ten new Bronze 

Medallions whilst five of our members trekked over the hill to 

Burning Palms to gain their Silver Medallions (BBM), big thank 

you to Gary Daly. 

I would like to thank our RNP District Lifesaving Supervisor Mark 

Wood and Education Supervisor Gary Daly for their ongoing 

support to our Club and the District. 

The club was successful in grants to assist with the purchase of 

much needed surf lifesaving equipment as well as the continued 

renovations of the Surf Club. These renovations included the 

upgrade of much-needed solar panels and batteries, as we have 

no link to the town power grid. In the true spirit of our community 

our members came together to carry out the work and 

installation. Scott Pracy (Vice President) & David Staples (Club 

Captain) have worked tirelessly over the last 12 months applying 

for grants and coordinating workers and helicopter lifts. 

Our Junior Development has continued with success under the 

leadership and enthusiasm of our Junior Vice President Scott 

Pracy. Era successfully retained the title of RNP District Junior 

Champions at the 3-way carnival hosted by Burning Palms. Our 

young members wore their team colours with pride following 

Scott over the hill and back chanting the new team song with 

passion and enthusiasm. It's a delight to hear them randomly 

break into song on the beach & throughout the valley. Thank 

you to Burning Palms for hosting a fabulous enjoyable Carnival 

and to all Participants & Officials from Burning Palms, Garie and 

Era for a fun and memorable day. We are looking forward to the 

Carnival at Garie next year. Madison and Samantha Denniss 

again were our representatives at the Sydney Junior Branch 

Carnival. 

Our Boat Crew were committed to their training all season but 

unfortunately due to the unfavourable surf conditions all their 

carnivals were cancelled . Hopefully next season they will get 

a start. 

Our Club came together for the Annual Club Championships on 

the Easter long weekend. There was fierce competition in all age 

groups with many surprising victors. The parent nipper team ups 

were the most entertaining. 

There was a large gathering for Dawn Service at the Anzac Day 

100th Anniversary Ceremony. Led and curated by Cameron & 

Kate Watson we remembered & honoured our members who had 

served. The Juniors busily made wreaths to lay at the base of the 

flagpole, read poems and sang songs. It's certainly rewarding to 

see our young members getting involved at such a young age. 

In closing I would like to acknowledge the entire management 

committee for making the meetings so enjoyable. They are a 

dedicated group of people who always have time to get involved 

and have the best interests of the club at heart. 

In this 77th year, congratulations to everybody who have made 

Era what it is today. 

Elissa Hancock 

President 
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ERA NIPPERS 

I would like to start by thanking all the nipper parents and kids who 
have supported the Era nippers this season. Once again our nipper 

numbers were on the increase and there was a great attendance by 

both nippers and their parents to all the meets throughout the year. 

This enables us to run lots of competition concurrently and I think we 

can all agree on the vast improvements our nippers have shown over 

the last couple of years. 

The start of the season saw an excellent roll up for the kids proficiencies 

and competition evaluations, and despite the odd parent complaint, I 

didn't think the water was that cold. At least the kids weren't fazed. 

It gave me and all the parents' great pleasure to once again take out the 

title ofDistrict Champions at the annual District Carnival this year held 

at Burning Palms. Thank you to all the parents who helped out on the 

day, especially the Officials. 

Congratulations to Maddison and Samantha Dennis for their ongoing 

competition in the Sydney Branch Junior carnival. It's great to see the 

era colours flying again at the carnivals and it was well noted by other 

competitors and officials. 

It was also a large social year for the nippers this season. The kids as 

always love the pizza and movie night, which saw 30 fresh hot pizzas 

carried 2km down the hill and eaten while watching a new release 

movie in the clubhouse. There was also the inaugural Vodafone race 

dayfundraiser and thanks for the ongoing support of Vodafone for 

matching the funds raised on the day. We also concluded the season 

with a bingo and trivia night, and a great Easter egg hunt for our last 

nipper fun day. It was great to see all the parents involved in the nipper 

fun day, and the smiles on the kids really showed what a top day it was. 

Looking forward to our end of season trip to Dubbo. 

To our other sponsors who always help support our growing Nippers, 

I thank you on behalfof the committee and members for your kind 

sponsorship. With the support from Peabody Coal, Club Engadine, 

Peter and Eva Missingham, Elite Physio (Kate and Cam) and of course 

Vodafone, your generosity this season saw the kids fully decked out in 

new rash shirts (supplied by Ohana) and new boards and other gear 

for the kids to utilise. 

Thanks as always to the management committee for their continuing 

support to myself and ofour nippers. To all our patrol members who 

have no hesitation in assisting with the nipper meets, your help is 

greatly appreciated. 

In finishing I would like to express my gratitude to all the parents who 

helped out as Age Managers, age assistants, water safety and general 

helpers throughout the year. Well done to all the kids who competed 

this year. Their fair play and good sportsmanship towards fellow 

competitors means we at Era have a very close knit squad, which is a 

pleasure to run. 

ScottPracy 

JACEraSLSC 
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GARIE SLSC 

It gives me great pleasure to congratulate Garie SLSC on making 

it through the 2014/2015 season with no lives lost. 

Over the year, we have endeavored to deal with the problems 

typical of running any surf club as well as the problems faced 
that are somewhat unique to our area and club. I would like 

to thank the Garie Management for their consistent effort 
throughout the year. 

Our club was once again well supported by visiting club 

members from other clubs within the Sydney Branch. Without 

the assistance of these members, Garie SLSC would have 

struggled at best to fully cover our patrol hour requirements. 

Despite our club's relatively small pool of active members, we 

were well represented at the Branch Awards of Excellence. 

Our retention of the juniors has improved not least due to the 
efforts of Annie Bretherton and her Youth Involvement Program. 

Amongst other things, his season saw the start of an exchange 

program with Broad beach SLSC. All participants got a lot out of 

it and returned with a fresh perspective on lifesaving. 

Our competitive representation is still represented by our 

nippers' involvement in the annual RNP 3 way carnival. I 

would like to congratulate Burning Palms on organizing such a 

professional carnival this year. 

Our other main event for the year is the Garie Dash. This year 

saw another successful "Dash" with clubs from within and 

beyond Sydney Branch represented. I would also like to thank 

Sydney Branch for their assistance and the involvement of 

officials with the " Dash' 

I would also like to thank Surf Lifesaving Australia, Surf 

Lifesaving New South Wales and Surf Lifesaving Sydney 

Branch and their sponsors for the assistance given to our club 

throughout the year. 

See you again on the beach in September. Enjoy your winter 

break and best of luck to all within the Branch for a safe and 

successful season ahead. 

Craig Lacey 
President 
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GARIE NIPPERS 

Nipper membership grew again this year by around 10% which 

brings us to approximately 120 nippers for Garie. The club has seen 

a heavy skew towards younger and middle age groups, which has 

meant that the progression from the nippers to the senior club is 

limited. Many parents have expressed an interest in doing Bronze 

medallion training however. 

We again hosted Burning Palms at our club and thank them for their 

assistance throughout the season. 

The club met on average once every two weeks, with the exception 

of some special meets to coincide with the Garie Dash at Bundeena 

and the three way carnival. 

As usual the three way carnival provided the opportunity for our 

nippers to practice new skills and build skills in a very low risk 

environment. Many ofour older nippers completed swims, board 

and the junior iron person, while younger age groups were able to 

build confidence in wading events. 

We trialled a rotation system early in the season, whereby age 

groups are scheduled into activities in 15 minute blocks. This 

ensured that each session focus was spread across a range of 

activities and was sure to include core nipper ingredients' such 

as surf education, sand and water activities. The rotation system 

continued until the end of the season and came to include a beach 

obstacle course to build agility. 

The Surf Volley crew were invited to attend our beach to promote 

beach volley ball. The activity seemed popular with our nippers 

particularly our older age groups. In practice the crew were 

unreliable to work with and cancelled twice with short notice due 

to problems attracting coaches that are willing to travel to 'The 

Shire". The idea of doing beach volley ball has merit, and we should 

consider doing more of this and having Surf Volley train some ofour 

age managers. 

Despite the shore break that developed over the summer holiday 

and persisted for much of January and February, we were able to 

adapt activities with wades and use sheltered spots on the beach to 

maximize water activities within safe limits. 

A water safety drill simulation was completed as per Branch 

requirements. The exercise proved valuable to help key personnel 

rehearse key steps in the drill and identify some potential blind 

spots. 

Age Manager training was completed early in the season with the 

help of Doug Hawkins from Branch. 

The season concluded with the Garie Chal lenge in March. 

See you on the beach 2015-16. 

David Birchall 
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MAROUBRA SLSC 

Our aim of providing a safe beach and aquatic environment to 
the local community was aga in achieved and in our 109th Year 

we can once again say "no lives were lost on Maroubra Beach 

when being patrolled by our lifesavers". This statement would 

not be able to be made if not for our dedicated people who 

under the leadership of Gilbert Olzomer clocked up a massive 

10,678 hours as volunteers. During which they performed close 

to 150 rescues, 4331 preventative actions & treated close to 600 

people for first aid. 

Another large contributor to our success this season was the 

number of awards we were able to achieve, in particular a 

noticeable increase in advance awards. We achieved just over 

280 awards, with 41 Bronze Medallions and 31 SRC's and an 

incredible 95 advanced awards thereby adding many new and 

better skilled members to bolster the strengths of patrols. 

Adam Payne stepped into the role of Director of Surf Sports this 

season, and with the assistance of Lisa McGuigan and other 

coaches our small , but competitive squad performed above 

strongly, gaining 3 gold, 3 silver and 4 bronze at the Australian 

Championships, and at the NSW Championships we won 9 

medals. 

Maroubra hosted the Branch Championships, but due to huge 

seas the water events had to be cancelled. This did not sit well 

with everyone, but unfortunately in this day and age and with 

the recent deaths at Australian titles, the officials had no choice 

but to make the call to cancel the water events, and they had our 

full support with their decision. 

Our partner and major sponsor, Maroubra Seals Sports and 

Community Club, generously continue their support of 

Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club and on I offer our sincerest 

thank you . There are many other contributors to helping us 

run the club and we would like to acknowledge your support. 

Surf Clubs do not exist without the volunteers, donations and 

sponsors alike and to all of those who contribute in some way 

we say thank you! 

This season saw Craig Thorn made a life member. This honour is 

not bestowed on members lightly and there is no more worthy 

recipient of it than Craig. He has been a long time servant of our 

Club, being involved in many facets and is our longest serving 

Treasurer. 

Another achievement that stands out this season is Life Member 

John Restuccia achieving his 30 years of 100% efficiency. John 

has now decided retire following this season and I, on behalf of 

our entire club, would like to thank John for his extraordinary 

contribution. 

Finally, and not least, my sincere gratitude to our Board of 

Management, Alison Vuletic, Gilbert Olzomer, Craig Thorn , 

Arthur Cotsios, Tony Grivell, Adam Payne, David Love, and 

Brett Christenson for their remarkable commitment and 

contributions that have made the 2014- 15 season the success 

it was. The various sections of the Annual report recognise 

and thank many others: Life Members, Patrol Captains, Vice 

Captains and Trainers. To all those and others who have 

contributed in some way I say THANK YOU!! 

David Simpson 

President 



MAROUBRA NIPPERS 

On behalfofthe Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club Junior 

Development Committee, it is my pleasure to submit our Annual 

Report for the 2014-15 season. 

Firstly, I would like to thank the Junior Development Committee, 

Age Managers, and all those parents and fellow members who 

helped with everything from watersafety to washing up after the 

weekly barbeque. Without all their help, we wouldn't be able to 

run Nippers. 

I would also like to thank the Maroubra Board for their 

confidence and support for Junior Development at Maroubra; 

particularly in my first season as Director. We continued to 

develop Junior Surf Lifesavers and provided our club with 

another 14 highly proficient, active members with all of our 

U 14's graduating to become qualified patrolling surf lifesavers. 

Furthermore, we had just as many parents get bronzed, re­

bronzed, or SRC'ed. I'd like to especially mention of one of our 

newly bronzed parents, U8's Age Manager Scott Morrissey, 

awarded BJD Age Manager of the Year. 

Our Ul 1 'sand Ul 3's agegroups completed their respective 

CPR and SEC awards with flying colours. We are very proud of 

education record at Maroubra and would like to express our 

sincere thanks to the Age Managers and Trainers for deftly 

guiding our kids to gain their awards. 

Those age groups also enthusiastically filled Maroubra Nippers' 

allocation at their respective Development Camps; where from 

all reports they had a great time, earning the commendable 

praise of the organisers on both occasions. We are very fortunate 

to have these camps; invaluable for the experiences that they 

offer the kids. A heartfelt thankyou to the organisers and 

chaperones. 

This season we introduced surfing as a rostered Sunday activity 

for U 12's and above. Many thanks go to the Maroubra Surf 

& Skate shop for their generous support; to our Australian 

Champion Surfing Team for their expert assistance to make this 

such a resoundingly successful part of our program; and to our 

photographer Glenn Duffus, of GD Photo, for his crackerjack 

shots of the kids surfing . We also re-instated our rostered station 

system for Sunday activities and despite the bad weather in the 

second half of the season, it was a resounding success. 

Maroubra Nippers and Officials were present at every 

Carnival, the Branch and State Championships, and also a 

few in neighbouring Branches. We introduced a Surf Sports 

Management Plan, involving a qualification system for 

competing in carnivals and championships. This exceeded our 

expectations, culminating in a highly proficient championship 

team of SO Maroubra Nippers. 

Coach, Brian Purdon expertly rebuilt our March Past Team after 

most of last season's team moved on to the senior club. With 

their Silver Medal at the Branch Championships and 5th place at 

State, our team'of youngsters are certainly off to a great start. 

I look forward to seeing you on the beach next season . 

David Love 

Director of Junior Development 
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NORTH BONDI SLSC 

As they say planning is everything, and this season's success 

is due to the planning of not only the current Board of 

Management, but also of those on the Board for the past few 

seasons. With the new Clubhouse project behind us we have had 

the time to concentrate on growing the most important part of 
any club- the membership! 

After so many years of focus on the rebuilding, some would 

think we lost focus of other important things but this season has 

proven we have continued to grow and encourage the members. 

In particular, the results of the Under 17 age group is testament 

to that, and on top of great life saving and competition results, I 

am proud to report all areas of North Bondi function very well. 

Our Life Savers can once again hold their heads high with NO 

LIVES LOST this season. Thierry Forest, Head of Lifesaving and 

Club Vice Captains, Richie Barel and Doron Milner along with the 

Patrol Captains, Vice Captains and IRB Drivers and Crew have 

once again worked to ensure our busy end of Bondi Beach is 

safe, and we thank them for their community service. We are in 

very good shape when it comes to Life Saving, with two Branch 

Rescues of the Month and one going on to win both State and 

National Rescue ofThe Month awards, not to mention winning 

U17, U 19 and Open Branch Life Saver of the Year awards and 

Patrol of the Year award. I know the whole Club is proud of the 

efforts of our patrollers. In addition to this, we conducted many 

outreach patrols and also assisted other clubs with some gear 

donations. 

Key Statistics 

Rescues 120 

Preventative Actions 3295 

First Aid 249 

Found Children 34 

Our community events were again successful although foiled by 

the weather in some cases. The first of our community swims, 

the North Bondi Rival Rough Water Swim, had to be reduced to 

a 1 km race due to large surf and blue bottles down the south 

end of the course. The North Bondi IGA Classic Ocean Swim was 

held in good conditions and the Bondi BareFoot run post-season 

was reasonably well attended . All events raise funds for us to 

maintain our service to the public. 

Ben McCormack, in his second year as Head of Education, 

has exceeded all expectations. Ben was awarded the Club's 

Official of the Year for the 2014/ 15 Season. We achieved 407 

Awards - the most in the Branch! As part of this we gained 121 

Bronze Medallions and 51 SCR Awards. These results could not 

have been achieved without Ben's dedicated team. With Jodie 

Salmon heading up the Bronze area and Glen Clark ensuring the 

SRC is coordinated properly, along with Paul Hotton and many 

more, this "TEAM" is fantastic and a real credit to Ben and their 

commitment to North Bondi. 

A continuing area of priority is the youth of the Club, and no finer 

example is the fact we won the Australian U17 Champion Club 

at the National Championships. The Youth Section of the Club 

is headed by Glenn An near and with assistance from others, 

the youth are leading the way in many areas - Life Saving, the 

Education Team and also Competition. Their results all season 

were outstanding, in particular the girls! 

The Surf Sports section is headed up by Andrew Christopher 

and it is a credit to him, Head Coach, Scott Thomson, all other 

coaches and supporters who are there not only to coach , but 

also mentor and encourage all our competitors from Masters 
to Nippers. The area continues to go from strength to strength. 

The Masters competed at most carnivals throughout the season 

and this section continues to grow in popularity with James 

Isbel managing the Masters. They competed well all season and 

topped it off at the Aussies with fantastic results across all areas. 

The open competition saw 7 Golds, 2 Silver and 1 Bronze, not 

to mention 23 Finals at the Australian Championships alone. 

The stand out was Lizzie Welborn with 4 Gold and one Silver 

at the Aussies, and most would agree that for a 16 year old to 

win a silver in the open Board race not more the 15 minutes 

after she won the U 17 Board race was probably one of the most 

outstanding achievements of the carnival. 

Nippers has had one of its most successful seasons ever, with 

over 1000 nippers registered and large numbers competing 

throughout the season this area is a key to the success of the 

youth in the club, headed by Jim Walker and assisted by Melissa 

Hamilton and their team this area continues to grow and 

improve. It is huge logistical undertaking to have this many kids 

on the beach on Sunday mornings and I know Jim and Melissa 

would want to thank all the age managers and assistance for 

their efforts during the season for ensuring that the kids not only 

have fun but are safe and are learning vital surf skills for the rest 

of their lives. 

With planned growth into even more areas of competition, not to 

mention Lifesaving Education and other areas of the club we are 

looking forward to next season. 

Mark Cotter 
President 
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NORTH BONDI NIPPERS SLSC 

The 2014/2015 season for the North Bondi Nippers has been 

filled with learning, skills, competition and most importantly 

having fun and respecting their peers whilst doing it. 

We successfully executed our missing nipper and initial 

response team on 14 December last year. We are looking 

forward to furthering our skill base in this area to ensure that 

it is first class as the safety of our nippers is of paramount 

importance. The Bondi LifeGuards were also part of the 
operation and look forward to working with us to enhance the 

process in the coming season . 

This season also saw 21 male and 19 female nippers graduate 

into the senior club and leave our nipper community with over 

50 candidates successfully completing their SRC. 

We had our largest amount on nippers enter the competition 
arena this year representing the red, white and chocolate at 

many carnivals throughout the year. At one stage we had up 

to 140 competitors on the beach at one time attending branch 

carnivals. We are very proud of their achievements, some of 

those include: 

State Medals 

Gold - Isabella Mackay- Sprint 

Gold - Charlotte McGill - Sprint 

Silver - Ethan Eshuys, Brock Lopes and Ned Wieland - Board 
Relay 

Bronze - Finn Wicks, Billy Lyons, Sebastian Gamerov, Jack 
Gillard, Charlotte McGill & Fred Felix - All Age Beach Relay 

The North Bondi nippers also had an outstanding performance 

at Branch, receiving the following medals across many 

disciplines: 

5 Gold medals 

7 Silver medals 

4 Bronze medals 

A famous athlete once said : Even when you 've played the game 

of your life, it's the feeling of teamwork that you'll remember. 

You'll forget the plays, the shots, and the scores, but you ' ll 

never forget your teammates". That feeling was very prevalent 

at the State Titles in Umin a this year and is evident at nippers 

each and every Sunday at North Bondi - we are all be very proud 

to be part of such a wonderful community that we have here at 

North Bondi. 

Melissa Hamilton 
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NORTH CRON ULLA SLSC 

On behalfofthe Board of Directors and members of North 

Cronulla Surf Life Saving Club, I can proudly report in our 90th 

season "No Lives Lost" at North Cronulla beach during the 

2014/ 2015 patrol season. 

Thank you to every club member who performed their rostered 

patrols from our Patrol and Vice Captains, IRB drivers and crew 

and all patrol members who volunteered their time to keep the 

surfing public safe at North Cronulla this season 

Our current Club Management Plan (CMP) 2012- 2015 is in the 

final year of operation and we continue to develop and expand 

our capabilities across the 5 key functions of Surf Life Saving 

& Patrols, Training & Education, Surf Sports, Administration & 

Finance and Community. The CMP will be extended for another 

season and then be reviewed with the aim to incorporate 

changes required to manage and grow the club over the 

following four years up to and including the 2020 season. 

North Cronulla SLSC had a strong season across all aspects of 

club life and our key functional areas and we are building and 

gaining momentum each season. 

Some of the highlights and milestones included: 

Volunteered over 14,000 patrol hours, performed 91 rescues 
and over 3000 preventative actions; 

Trained and educated our members with 544 awards 
including 55 SRC, 32 Bronze Medallions and 29 IRB Crew 
Certificates; 

26 Members represented the state or branch at various 
teams and 95 members won at State or Australian medal 
over the season; 

Our Nippers celebrated 50 years of providing lifesaving, 
training and education, competition and life skills to 
thousands of young children over last 50 years; 

90th Anniversary Celebration of North Cronu lla SLSC -
Founded in 1925 and still going strong; 

Draft and modern constitution tabled for review; 

North Cronulla Christmas Carnival now in 35th season, 
Winner of inaugural Steve Warren Cup; 

North Cronulla SLSC Iron Person Classic held on Australia 
Day now in 25th season; 

Bate Bay lnterclub Champions; 

Announcement of NC Youth Engagement Program (YEP) for 

season 2015-2016. 

To the team at Surf Life Saving Sydney under gu idance 

from President George Shales and new Board of Directors, 

congratulations of your achievements and new direction this 

season and special thank you to Linda and Victoria for your 

administration support over the season past. 

Finally, on behalf of all North Cronulla SLSC members I 

congratulate all surf lifesaving clubs in Sydney Branch for 

another successful year of competition, training and education 

and preforming our core duty and responsibility of life saving 

and patrolling our great beaches. 

Craig McKinniery 

President 
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NORTH CRON ULLA NIPPERS 

Director Donna Hargreaves, Secretary Barb Maythers and Deputy 

Director Brook Fleming and their committee put in countless 

hours to assist with all aspects of running of the nipper section 

and making sure it was a safe and enjoyable environment for all 

involved. This is a rewarding but incredibly tough job and they 

can be proud of their efforts again . 

Our club captains this season were Emily Maythers & Darby 

Thompson who did a fantastic job representing their club and 

assisting their peers throughout the year. They capped it off by 

both making the final of the Sydney Branch Life Saver of the year 

competition. Emily was announced as the Female Sydney Branch 

Junior Life Saver of the Year in front of Club Members and proud 

parents Barb and Jeff at the Branch Championships. Both Darby 

and Emily were outstanding nominees and did themselves and 

their club proud. The committee was very impressed with the 

standard of all the young finalists. Emily was invited to a State 

Camp with other BranchJLSOY and this was enjoyable and 

worthwhile for all involved. 

It was again great to see so many U/ 14 members gain their 

Surf Rescue Certificates this season after extensive training by 

instructor Jason Golian and his team. We hope they continue 

to enjoy the movement as they move forward through the 

senior section. 

Doug Hawkins was once again the Sydney Branch Junior 

development Director. Doug is passionate about the 

development of the junior ranks and the lifesaving movement and 

puts in a lot of time and effort into this role. Doug was assisted 

again by Bruce Bevan as Deputy Director and Donna Hargreaves 

our Nipper Director as Secretary, Mike Day was again the Junior 

Competition Director. These two North Cronulla members did 

a great job for the Branch. The Sydney Branch is the biggest 

Branch in Australia and its clubs completed 5,500 education 

awards and has over 7,000 nippers. Doug hosted a Junior Activity 

Management Course were 8 clubs and 45 participates attended 

at the Maroubra and North Cronulla clubs. This was well received 

by all who attended and was of great benefit. Branch's continued 

commitment to providing better education and skills to our youth 

is evident. The u/ 11 & under 13 development camps have been 

a fantastic success over the years with feedback from all clubs 

saying it was very well run and all the young members having 

a wonderful experience. Sydney Airport, in their third year of 

sponsorship with Surf Life Saving Sydney Nippers assisted with 

the running of the development camps and the Branch carnival 

entries. We hope this partnership continues. 

Branch Surf Sports Director Wayne Druery, Deputy Greg 

Pierce, BJD competition co-ordinator Mike Day and their highly 

experienced and committed team again spent countless hours 

organising the running of our carnivals. With the assistance of the 

clubs they organised some terrific Surf carnivals. 
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Our Branch officials are the best in the business and should also 

be congratulated on their professionalism and care of our young 

competitors. The Communication from Branch to club has again 

been outstanding. The BOSS team is constantly thinking of new 

ideas to make carnivals more enjoyable and relevant for today. 

The addition of a Branch Officials Team APP was an innovation 

that was very welcome. 

Best wishes to the committee for the upcoming 2015/ 2016 

season. .• 
North Cronulla Nippers 



SOUTH MAROUBRA SLSC 

I start this season's wrap up by firstly thanking all of the Clubs 

Office Bearers who give up a great deal of time and energy to 

make our club as successful and strong as it possibly can be. 

Again I can advise there were ' No Lives Lost' at South Maroubra 

this past season. Such an achievement is only possible by 

dedicated members led by our lifesaving department who 

remained extremely active throughout the season in a range of 

areas and often hazardous conditions. 

In addition to the above, our members deservedly took out two 

' Rescues of the Month' with father and son Lifesavers Graham 

and Lucas TOMS winning the Branch Rescue of the month 

when reacting to a fisherman washed off rocks from their home 

near Lurl ine Bay. Graham and Lucas's efforts were repeated 

later in the season when Patrol 6 were confronted with a body 

board surfer who fractured his spine suffering a potentially life 

threatening injury. Well done to Captain Doctor Don Smith and 

his team. 

Conditions were challenging this season with one patrol 

carrying out over 60 rescues on one day with the following stats: 

Rescues 

First Aid 

236 

333 

Preventative Actions 3730 

On the COMPETITION front during the 2014/ 15 season, South 

Maroubra didn't reach the heights we would have liked but did 

see a re-emergence of our boaties with some respectable results 

throughout the season and emerging crews with great potentia l. 

In other areas of competition the club is working with our District 

and we expect to have some exciting developments soon. 

On the Rescue Boat racing (IRBs) front, this group just continues 

to excel in all areas of lifesaving including competition . This 

season as well as participating and excelling in local, State 

and Australian competition a portion of the team travelled to 

France to participate in the World Championships and again did 

themselves proud. 

Congratulations to our growing pool of Masters and the many 

sponsors that do so much to assist our club including The 

Juniors, Seals and Club Randwick. 

Thank you to President Shales, Branch staff for their support 

during the past season as well as Randwick District Clubs. I 

also extend our clubs thanks to State MP Michael Daley who 

continues to provide great assistance to our club and Federal MP 

Matt Thistlethwaite. 

Thank you and look forward to seeing you next season. 

Paul Fownes 

Club Chairman 
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SOUTH MAROUBRA NIPPERS 

The program at South Maroubra was successfully delivered 

in a fun and educative manner; we finished the season with 

680 nippers registered, a considerable increase in numbers 

compared to the past two seasons and to the 7,000 nippers 

registered across the Sydney Branch. 

Education: 

From 680 registered Nippers: 

526 achieved their age appropriate Surf-Ed award 

17 U13's and 15 U 12s passed their Resus-Certificate 

8 U 14's completed their SR Cs and are now on active patrols 

We endorsed/sent children from the U 11 'sand U 13's to the 

Sydney Branch Nipper dev-camps. They learnt valuable 

leadership skills whilst furthering their lifesaving skills, all 

delivered in a well organised program. 

As for our parents: 

A large number completed their BMs/SRCs 

Several completed their IRB certificates (Crewman/Driver) 

40 completed their Age Managers course 

Competition: 

We proudly represented our club at several events across the 

Sydney, Northern and lllawarra Branches. 

At the State Championships; we were represented by 70 

talented athletes led by our Junior Captains: Shannel Ryan-Last 

and Meg Woods, under the management of Laurie Last; placing 

5th in the State, an amazing achievement. Congratulations to 

the whole team. 

Acknowledgements: 

To my family, I thank you for your unconditional support, love 

and patience. 

I would like to thank the members of my Executive, Nipper, 

Coaching and Support teams. 

Thanks to the nipper's sponsors RAMs Sydney South East and 

Healthy Smile Centre. 

Thanks to the club's major sponsors Maroubra Seals Club, 

The Juniors, Randwick City Council, Botany City Council & the 

NSW Government. To the local businesses that supported us -

namely Look Design, Mango Boards and the many businesses 

that sponsored us. 

Thanks to my nippers and parents, you are the key to the 

success of our program. 

Thanks to my fellow Club Directors for your support and 

guidance with the program; I extend my thanks to those within 

Sydney Branch for their ongoing support to our club, being 

supporting our Junior Carnival, at carnivals, jet ski / I RB support 

or via administration in general. Thanks to the BJD and Sydney 
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Branch BOSS for their commitment and support to the Branches 

EAP, Dev and HP squad activities. 

It is an honour to be part of such a great club as SMSLSC and be 

able to contribute to the success of surf lifesaving. 

Marcelo Garay 

Director of Youth Development 



TAMARAMA SLSC 

The 2014-15 Season has been a very successful season for 

our Club in a number of ways. Providing safety at such a 

dangerous but popular beach is always a challenge but with 

great training efforts from our education team, and great 

efforts from our patrollers, we have really enjoyed our season. 

In Education, we've trained close to 40 new Bronzie and 

SRCs, and more SRC kids coming through from the ranks 

of our Nippers. We've also had good numbers of members 

undertaking specialist awards this year. In a small Club like 

ours this is an outstandin.g achievement and something we 

continue to build on. 

Our Nipper program went really well this season with Guy 

Waddell and his team doing a fantastic job and it looks like 

we will have even more nippers next season. This year we 

even saw the Nippers getting Beach Volleyball training to mix 

things up. A congrats to Guy Waddell who the Management 

Committee nominated for the Sydney Branch award of 

Volunteer of the Year. Guy was a finalist for this prestigious 

award and really deserves this recognition. 

We now operate under our new Rules after much time and 

effort from many of our members in collaboratively building 

a new and modern constitution. We were successful in 

obtaining two State Government grants that have enabled 

us to move to Stage Two of the Club renovation, the detailed 

design phase. The Club has sought fund raising expertise to 

help us move forward on raising the much needed funds to 

complete the renovation. We also financed and managed the 

fit-out of the new IRB and gear-shed in the gully. 

We'd like to thank our IRB team who have put in a huge effort 

over the season, doing extra patrols, organising the team 

and training an IRB Crew squad (congrats to Alice, Ellie and 

Steph). The IRB team in general are amazing - they often put 

in over and above and deserve our thanks. 

Finally, we'd like to thank our neighbouring Clubs that we 

collaborate with particularly on training matters, and our 

thanks to Sydney Branch for their work and support. 

Bill Shires 

President 
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TAMARAMA NIPPERS 

Season 2014-15 has been a consolidation year for the Tamara ma 

Nippers group as we continued to align our program with the 

national Nipper program. 

The program kicked off in September with two registration 

and proficiency days, held at the University of NSW. By the 

time registrations were concluded, we had close to 80 Nippers 

registered for the season. 

First day for Nipper activities for the season was 12 October. For 

the most part we were blessed with good weather, with only one 

day where we needed to retreat to the clubhouse, where our time 

was put to good use with CPR and other training. Age Managers 

spent a good deal of time focusing on the Surf Education training 

which is an integral part of the Nipper program. True to prior 

year stats, we were able to get in the water at Tamarama on close 

to 50% of Sundays (ie beach open). 

With the assistance of the Branch Junior Development team, 

Tamarama trained a further six Age Managers, with official 

accreditation pending finalisation of paperwork- thanks to 

Colleen, Margie, Derek, Jo, Neil and David for stepping up. I'd 

like to thank the Age Managers and assistants for their relentless 

efforts during the season, turning up, every weekend, rain, hail 

or shine to work with the Nippers. The Age Manager Group this 
year was: 

Jon Veals & Suzie Fore II U 13/ 14 

Danielle Forest & Bill Shires U 12 

Guy Waddell Ul0/11 

Gary Hunt U9 (ably assisted by Ken Powell) 

Jo Miller U8 (ably assisted by Derek Bagatourian) 

David Goldin U6/7 (ably assisted by Colleen Nisbet, Margie 
Simpson-Lee, Neil McFarlane) 

Thanks to the efforts of the Age Managers, 45 ofour Nipper 

group achieved their Nipper Age Awards in 2014-15. Well done 

to all award recipients. 

Thanks also to John Nisbet for stepping up to do his Bronze 

Medallion in order to assist with Nipper water safety. 

This year we farewell Suzie Forell from the Age Manager ranks 

after many, many years of active contribution . It's been great 

having Suzie on the team with her" can do" approach and 

generous gift of time and resources to the club. Hopefully Suzie 

is able to continue involvement in the club in other ways in the 

future. We also farewell David Goldin and wish him and family all 

the best for their adventures overseas. 

Again the senior club supported skills development and water 

safety throughout. Thanks to our Club Captain, Sandra Fox for 

her support, Sunday morning Patrol Captains (Sandra, Michael 

and James)/ patrolling members and importantly the SRC group 

who were on hand each week. 

On the competition front, Tamarama Nippers was active, with 

the annual Australia Day Challenge being held at Tamara ma and 

a team, lead by Jon Veals attending Waverley Shield at Bondi. 

We also participated in a 4 week trial of"SurfVolley" (beach 

volleyball for Nippers) this year - lots of smiles and fun had by all. 

A first for this year for Tamara ma Nippers was participation 

in the Sydney Branch Junior Development Camps. We had 

three attend the Ul 3 camp (Kim Porter, Veronica Lenard and 

Isabella Veals), supervised by Jon Veals and four attend the U 11 

camp (William Lenard, William Forrest, Eleanor Labi and Oliver 

Hunt), supervised by Derek Bagatourian. The camp focuses 

on teamwork, leadership and skills development within and 

beyond the Surf Life Saving framework. All reports are that the 

team enjoyed the camps, with excellent feedback from the camp 

organisers regarding the team from Tamarama. Thanks to Jon 
and Derek for giving up their time to supervise. 

Friday afternoon board training made a comeback this year in 

the first half of the season. We travelled to Coogee so we could 

guarantee being able to get in the water and get some miles 

under our collective belts. 

The season concluded on 22 March with our presentation day. 

Major award winners for 2014-15 were: 

Isabella Veals (from U 13 group)- Nipper of the Year 

Lily Punch (from U 1 O group) - Best and Fairest 

Well done to lsi!bella and Lily. 

This year also saw several of our ex Nippers progress from their 

Surf Rescue Certificate through to their Bronze Medallion for 

Surf, with the first group graduating in October and the second 

group graduating in April. Concurrently, we ran two Surf Rescue 

Certificate courses with Kim Porter, Veronica Lenard, Lauren 

Eskin and Isabella Veals all graduating. 

A final thanks to all parents who donated their time, effort and 

resources throughout the season to make the program work as 

well as it did and to ensure that all our social functions were well 

run and provisioned. 

I hope in 2015-16 to retain the enthusiasm and participation of 

our Age Managers, parents and Nippers while at the same time 

growing parent involvement to strengthen the Tamara ma Nipper 

group and continue to develop the skills and confidence of our 

youngest members and future Life Savers. 

On a final note, I'd like to extend a huge thanks to Doug Hawkins 

and his team from Sydney Branch Junior Development who 

keep us all informed, motivated and inspired to work with our 

Nippers. 

Guy Waddell 

Junior Activities Representative 
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WANDASLSC 

Once again Wanda SLSC can proudly boast NO LIVES LOST during 

our patrol hours as defined by our Club Patrol Agreements. This 

season our first day on patrol was on the 20th of September 2014 

and we finished on the 26th of April 2015. Our active members 

carried out a total of 7990 voluntary patrolling hours on the 

beach, 490 hours of water safety with 722 preventative actions, 

50 rescues, 59 first aid cases none of these requiring ambulances 

and a total of 18 beach closures due to surf conditions for the 

season. Our members can be very proud of their Vigilance and 

Service they provide for the beach going public. 

Comparing the statistics from last season our rescues were 

under 50% of those recorded last season and our preventative 

actions down nearly 33% whilst our total patrolling hours were 

up by 540 hours. My thanks must go to Graham Hill who once 

again has stepped up to take on the role as Club Captain, a 

position that he has held many times before and brings a wealth 

of knowledge to this incredibly important role in our Surf Club. 

These very good statistics no doubt come from the hard work 

and hours he puts into this role which was harder this year as 

Graham did not have a Director of Lifesaving to help share the 

work load. Also of course my sincere appreciation to all the Patrol 

Captains and Vice Captains who all do a fantastic job running 

their Patrols so efficiently. 

This year also saw the role of IRB Captain taken up by Trevor 

Taylor; he has been ably assisted by Steve Stavrou, Sam Axiotis, 

Graham Wright, Jared Adams-Lau and Brett Atikson . Trevor 

has put in countless hours ensuring that all the equipment was 

working efficiently, repairing engines and the IRBs, ensuring 

that there was plenty of fuel for the patrols as well as water 

safety. Whilst Sam and Graham oversaw the training of crews 

and drivers, this is an incredibly important section, one that 

we cannot function without on every patrol and carnival. These 

members have done a tremendous job, thank you! 

I would like to convey my heartfelt gratitude to all the Directors 

for their support; it has been a very hard year with not having a 

Club House, and completing the building of the beautiful new 

Club House. It has meant many of the Directors had to work 

off site with their committees. My thanks to" Sharkies" who 

so kindly let use their meeting rooms for all our Directors and 

subcommittee meetings. Also our thanks to North Cronulla SLSC 

for allowing Brett Furniss to use their Club House for all our Life 

saving education training . 

This year we have seen the completion of the largest and most 

expensive building works that Wanda has ever undertaken, 

what was known as Stage 2. These works saw the vast majority 

of the old part of the building demolished to make way for new 

downstairs facilities such as new office, gym, women's toilets 

and change rooms, caretaker's room, larger nipper and 

lifesaving storage areas, education room. Upstairs, we now have 

a very large protected north facing balcony which flows off the 

very spacious " Founders Room", kitchen, bar which services 

both the Founders Room and balcony and storage areas. I would 

like to extend my gratitude to both our Architects - "ARTAS 

Architects and Builders - INTREC for their professional and 

personal attention to the completion of this project. I also must 

thank the very hardworking Building subcommittee for the 

enormous amount of hours that they gave to ensure that this 

project was finished to such a high standard. 

The 42nd Brooks, Caltex Sutherland Surf saw Mick Brannock in 

the role of the Co-ordinator, which he does so well , along with 

Anne Caterson in her role ofTraffic Management Organiser. Mick, 

Anne and the 525 Committee do an amazing job pulling an event 

together that is iconic in the Sutherland Shire. This year's 525 

saw a change in the finish, with the numbers of participants and 

spectators increasing it was becoming quite congested finishing 

in front of the Club House, with the now long straight finish into 

Don Lucas Reserve has given the competitors and spectators 

much more room to disperse at the end of the race. 

I would also like to I would also like to acknowledge the support 

of Surf Lifesaving Sydney, the Management, Competition Officials 

and the Office Staff for their constant help and assistance. 

Anita Pryke 

President 
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WANDA NIPPERS 

The 2014/ 15 season at Wanda Nippers has been a magnificent 

year - over 450 nippers on the beach every Sunday for 17 weeks. 

They learnt about the beach and surf, ran, waded, made friends, 

swam, paddled, laughed - and well and truly looked like the 

bright future of surf life saving we want them to be. 

Wanda Nippers was run in challenging circumstances - no 

clubhouse for the whole season. In the end, it didn't even seem 
to matter - kids, parents and volunteers thrived regardless. 

Some of the highlights include: 

LIFE SAVING AND SURF EDUCATION 

At Wanda, we wanted to refocus on lifesaving this year. Aside 

from weekly programs with age managers, a new surf education 

team worked with age groups to expand our nippers life saving 

knowledge and skills. We look forward to growing this concept 
next season. 

We are extremely proud of Jed Buckley (winner) and Sarah 
Brown (finalist) in the Sydney Branch Junior Life Saver of the 
Year competition 

In total 38 kids - 95% our u 14s (and a few u 13s) gained their 
Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) and started regular patrols with 
Wanda. 

SURF CONFIDENCE PROGRAMMES 

To help build the confidence of nippers in the water, we 

introduced the Surf Confidence Program this year - a water 

area with special coaches and water safety, just for u9+ nippers 

who are hesitant in the surf. We can't wait to make this program 

bigger and better next year. 

BUILD ON OUR STRONG SPORTING FOUNDATIONS: 

There were several highlights from our surf sports team -

headed by Sydney Branch Coach of the year, Dean McMahon . 

This included several Athlete of the Year awards & High 

Commendations at the Sydney Branch Awards held recently. 

Jock Athletic partnership. Jock Campbell and team are some 
of the best athletic coaches in the business - an absolute 
asset to Wanda Nippers. 

R&R. Wanda Nippers had an R&R team for the first time in 
many years. Six u 14 girls formed the team. They competed 
in absolute style too - finishing 4th at State Age, and 5th at 
State Open. 

Zane Holmes Wave Warriors 

We brought a new concept in carnivals to the Bate Bay beaches 

this year, in the Wave Warriors carnival. The exciting format and 

fast-pace event was a big hit & we've locked it in for early next 

season. 

Shannon Eckstein Clinic 

The greatest Iron Man ever (quote form Trevor Hendy) brought 

his experience & know how to Wanda to share with our kids. 

Competition Excellence thanks to Dean McMahon 

Surf sports is a significant part of Wanda Nippers - and this year 

we excelled beyond expectations. The highlight was our team 

finished second overall at the State Age championships, one of 

our best ever results. We can put this down to talented, hard 

working nippers, and Dean's dedicated coaching team including 

Rossi, Potty, Jock & Paul. 

THE WANDA PARENT 'ARMY' 

The importance of volunteers at Wanda Nippers can never be 

overstated. Each Sunday we have over 120 volunteers making 

it all happen - that's 1 in every 2 mums & dads. A hard working, 

respectful and friendly team of volunteers, who are a pleasure 

to work with. Overall this season the response from parents has 

been excellent-many hands make light work. 

GOODBYE TO U 14s 

This year's group are fine young men and women, almost all who 

have become volunteer surf life savers - a credit to themselves, 

the club and families. Many have been with Wanda since a young 

age and we will certainly miss them. 

I am very proud ofour club and all it has achieved. Looking 

forward to 2015/ 16 being even better. 

Ian Blackwell 
Chairman 
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DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

It gives me great pleasure to present to you the Financial 

Statement for the 2014/15 season and in doing so I would like to 

start by passing on my thanks to Victoria Raymond who looked 

after the day to day operations of our accounts as well as the 

invoicing and chasing clubs up for payments. 

This season we recorded another profit for the Branch of 

$137, 174.00 which was a great result considering that we also 

paid another $100,000.00 of our investment property which we 

are now paying off the principle for the building and will also 

allow us to have the loan paid off a lot quicker. 

This season we were also able to contribute an amount of 

$3,300.00 to the 15 Clubs as well as Surf Rescue30, which 

is what we have been able to do for many years and hope to 

continue in the future. 

We also made the purchase of a new jet ski, ATV and trailer for 

the Cronulla Area to assist with our Support Operations in the 

area, we also paid out money for the updated area in the office to 

allow us to conduct meetings and training at the office as well as 

the updating ofourwebsite and introduction of better training 

facilities. 

I would like to extend a big thank you to our sponsors they being 

Streets Ice Cream, Sydney Airport Corporation, New South 

Wales Government, DHL, Telstra, Westpac, Clubs NSW who 

have all contributed to the running of the Branch. Also thanks 

to Maroubra Seals Sports and Recreation Club, Randwick Club, 

Cronulla Leagues Club who have also allowed us to run functions 

and meetings attheirfacilities. 

We also held 3 finance committee meetings this season and I 

thank Peter Pearce, Karl Solomonson and Trevor Elliott for their 

assistance and advice during the season. 

I conclude by extending my thanks to both Linda and Victoria 

for all your assistance during the season and also to my fellow 

Director's for your assistance and spending restraints during the 

season, which.allowed for the surplus. 

John DeCean 

Director of Finance 

106 Surf Life Saving Sydney I Annual Report and Financial Statement 2014 - 15 



Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Executive Committee Report 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

The Executive Committee present their report on Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the financial year ended 31 
May 2015. 

Review of OperaUona 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2015 $137,174, compared with a net operating surplus of 
$185, 155 during the 2014 financial year. 

Principal activities 

The principal activity of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated during the financial year was the provision of 
administration services to the member clubs. 

Changes In State of Affairs 

No significant changes in the nature of the Association's activity occurred during the financial year. 

Events after the reporting date 

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may 
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of ~flairs of the 
Association in future financial years. 

Executive Committee 

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise stated: 

Name of Executive 

George Shales 

Peter Agnew 

John DeCean 

Keith Grima 

Simon Torsellini 

Trent Thomas 

Doug Hawkins 

Wayne Druery 

Title & Special Raaponslbllltlas 

President 

Deputy President 

Director of Finance 

Director of Administration 

Director of Lifesaving 

Director of Youth Development 

Director of Junior Development 

Director of Surf Sport 

Signed In accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee 

On behalf of the Executives, 

Dated this .. :~~---·· ·· day of ~V,h,,r~······· 2015 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

To the members of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated: 

As the lead auditor for the audit of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the year ended 31 May 2015, I declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 May 2015, there have been: 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to 
the audit; and 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

Name of Firm: Bell Partners 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 

Registered Company Auditor 

Dated this 3rd day of July 2015 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781063539 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

2015 2014 

Note $ $ 

Revenue 
Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 2 279,961 293,569 

Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 8,093 6,311 

Capitation Fees 104,625 105,179 

Competition & Event Fees 125,948 120,715 

Interest Received 12,123 5,293 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 4 79,993 80,597 

Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset 3,415 2,917 

Miscellaneous Income 9,854 7,301 

Total Income 624,012 621,882 

Expenditure from Ordinary Activities 

Auditors remuneration 3 (5,000) (5,000) 

Advertising (136) (795) 

Bank charges (2,358) (5,364) 

Bookkeeping (3,710) (9,560) 

Competition & Event Running Costs (143,907) (117,184) 

Computer Costs (2,506) (6,815) 

Cleaning (3,300) (3,814) 

Consulting Costs (2,500) 

Depreciation & Amortisation 3 (25,015) (21,104) 

Electricity and water (4,880) (3,866) 

First Aid (1 ,935) (1 ,148) 

Insurance (6,138) (6,681) 

Interest (124) (101) 

License & Permits (135) (125) 

Miscellaneous (3,912) (9,059) 

Printing and stationery (17,861) (19,945) 

Rescue Services (10,080) (13,576) 

Repairs and maintenance (16,412) (36,348) 

Presentation & Trophies Expenses (32,338) (31 ,716) 

Salaries (77,741) (85,898) 

Seminars & Meetings (15,350) (10,172) 

Security costs (750) (956) 

Staff Training & Welfare (5,198) (3,663) 

Sponsorship Distributions & related Costs (48,000) (7,280) 

Storage Fees (4,311) (3,774) 

Superannuation contributions (7,351) (7,928) 

Radios (1 ,581) (293) 

Telephone and Internet (18,422) (11 ,101) 

Travelling & Courier (3,127) (2,950) 

Uniforms & Apparel (22,373) (10,083) 

Workers compensation (387) (428) 

Total Expenses (486,838} (436,727} 

Surplus for the year 137,174 185,155 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781063539 

Statement of Financial Position 
31 May 2015 

2015 2014 

Note $ $ 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 5 738,146 603,307 

Receivables 6 45,771 23,618 

Prepayments 5,758 4,232 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 789,675 631,157 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, Plant and Equipment 7 2,051 ,287 2,061,181 

Intangible Assets 8 11,317 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,062,604 2,061 ,181 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,852,279 2,692,338 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Trade and Other Payables 9 105,016 69,497 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 105,016 69,497 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other Liabilities 10 587,144 599,896 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 587,144 599,896 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 692,160 669,393 
NET ASSETS 2,160,119 2,022,945 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
Reserves 315,637 315,637 

Retained Earnings 11 1,844,482 1,707,308 

2,160,119 2,022,945 
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 2,160,119 2,022,945 .. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from Members, Grants & Sponsorship 

Interest Paid (Rental) 

Payments to Suppliers and Employees 

Interest and Rent Received 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Net cash used by investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Borrowings 

Repayment of Borrowings 

Net cash used by Financing Activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 

Note A 

Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

a) Reconciliation of Cash 

Note 

A 

5 

2015 

$ 

513,500 

(36,043) 

(470,746) 

164,618 

171,329 

7,272 

(31,010) 

(23,738) 

(12,752) 

(12,752) 

134,839 

603,307 

738,146 

2014 

$ 

530,158 

(50,907) 

(560,145) 

165,527 

84,633 

2,917 

(21 ,955) 

(19,038) 

(200,000) 

(200,000) 

(134,405) 

737,712 

603,307 

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in statements of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the balance 
sheet as follows: 
Cash On Hand: 1,000 524 

Cash at Bank: 

b) Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operations: 

Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary Activities 

Non-cash flows in profit from Ordinary Activities 

Add Back: 

Depreciation 

Profit on Sales of Assets 

Changes in Assets & Liabilities 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Receivables 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Prepayments 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Assets 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Payables 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities. 

737,146 

738,146 

137,174 

25,015 

3,415 

(22,153) 

(1,526) 

6,637 

22,767 

171,329 

602,783 

603,307 

185,155 

21,104 

2,917 

(14,074) 

(508) 

11,356 

(121 ,317) 

84,633 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781063539 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is not a reporting entity because in the Executive Committees' opinion, there is 
unlikely to exist users who are unable to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically of their 
information needs and these financial reports are therefore a "Special Purpose Financial Report" that has been 
prepared solely to meet the financial reporting requirements under the Association's Constitution, the Charitable 
Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW. 

The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared with Australian Accounting Standards 
(including Australian Accounting Interpretations), and other authorative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting 
Standards Board. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into 
account the changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on 
fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets. 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, and the 
following applicable accounting standards. 

AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements 

AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows 

AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

AASB 118 Revenue 

AASB 110 Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 

AASB 1031 Materiality 

. 
The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report, as described.below, are consistent with the financial 
reporting requirements of the Association's constitution, and with previous years. 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company in the preparation of the 
financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated. 

(a) Income Tax 

No income tax is payable by Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc., as Section 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 
exempts Charitable Institutions from Income Tax. 

(b) Revenue and other income 

- Sale of Goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control of the goods has passed to the 
buyer, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that it will be received by the 
Association. 

- Rendering of Services: When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services can be 

112 Surf Life Saving Sydney I Annu al Repo rt and Fin ancial Stat ement 201 4- 1$ 



Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised by reference to the percentage of the 
services performed. 

- Interest revenue: Interest revenue is recognised when received. 

- Member subscriptions: Member subscriptions are recognised as revenue when received. 

(c) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except 
where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). In this case it is 
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781063539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2015 

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation, Individual items costing less than $1,000 are 
expensed immediately through the income statement rather than capitalised to the balance sheet. The 
depreciable amount of all fixed assets is charged over their life from the time the assets are purchased. 

Property 

Freehold land and property is measured at fair value by an independent valuer at regular intervals 

The property is taken to be held for investment purposes and therefore the committee has adopted not to apply 
depreciation. Any adjustments in the value of the property will be made to the asset revaluation reserve. The 
current value of the property is $2,006,592 with the last valuation being conducted on 31 May 2014. 

Loans from the Building Society are secured by a registered first mortgage over the property. 

Assets excluding leasehold buildings are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates: 

- Plant and Equipment 10%-20% 

-Office Furniture & Equipment 10%-33% 

- Rental Plant & Equipment 10% 

-Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 33% 

- Leasehold Improvements 10% 
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2 Revenue from Ordinary Activities 

2015 2014 

$ $ 

Operating Activities 
- Surf Life Saving NSW & Govt Grants 279,961 293,569 

- Donations & Sponsorship- Solicited 8,093 6,311 

- Capitation Fees 104,625 105,179 

- Competition & Event Fees 125,948 120,715 

518,627 525,774 

Non-Operating 
- Interest/ Dividends Received 12,123 5,293 

- Rent Received 152,495 160,234 

- Miscellaneous Income 9,854 7,301 

Total Revenue 693,099 698,602 

3 Expenses from Ordinary Activities 

Auditor's Remuneration 5,000 5,000 

Depreciation of: 
- Office Plant & Equipment 2,955 2,738 

- Building Improvements 165 132 

- Rental Property, Plant & Equipment 715 

- Plant & Equipment 4 ,204 

- Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 14,544 16,475 

- Leasehold Improvements 1,044 1,044 

-Website 2,103 

25,015 21 ,104 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries 77,741 85,898 

Superannuation contributions 7,351 7,928 

85,092 93,826 

Finance Costs 
Interest 24,129 44,225 

Total Expenses from ordinary Activities 138,113 159,155 
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I I 

4 Rental Operations 

Rental Operations includes income derived from Rental properties and net 
amount is inclusive of rental expenditure deductions. 

Income 
- Rent Received 

- Agents Fees 

- Depreciation 

- Interest 

- Rates 

- Repairs & Maintenance 

- Strata Levies 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 

5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank - Board of Junior Development 

Cash on hand-office 

Cash investment accounts 

Cash At Bank - General Accounts 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

6 Trade and other receivables 

CURRENT 
Trade receivables 

Other receivables 

Accrued income 

Total current trade and other receivables 

2015 

$ 

152,495 

(6,128) 

(715) 

(35,919) 

(9,892) 

(409) 

(19,439) 

79,993 

147,459 

1,000 

334,669 

255,018 

738,146 

43,985 

(100) 

1,886 

45,771 

2014 

$ 

160,234 

(6,459) 

(715) 

(44,226) 

(10,059) 

(2,688) 

(16,205) 

79,882 

122,01 1 

524 

322,025 

158,747 

603,307 

21,408 

2,210 

23,618 

The carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term 
nature of the balances. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivable in the financial 
statements. 
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7 Property, Plant and Equipment 

2015 2014 

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $ $ 

Land and Buildings 

Land 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Plant and Equipment 38,064 38,064 

Accumulated Depreciation (27,135) (22,931) 

Total Plant and Equipment 10,929 15,133 

Office Furniture & Equipment 55,564 51 ,064 

Accumulated Depreciation (49,691) (46,736) 

Total Office Furniture & Equipment 5,873 4,329 

Leasehold Improvements 10,436 10,436 

Accumulated Depreciation (8,053) (7,010) 

Total Leasehold Improvements 2,383 3,427 

Building Improvements 6,591 6,591 

Accumulated Depreciation (428) (264) 

Total Improvements 6,163 6,327 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 80,872 72,713 

Accumulated Depreciation (58,503) (53,693) 

Total Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 22,369 19,020 

Work In Progress 
At cost 8,660 

Rental Plant & Equipment 9,418 9,418 

Accumulated Depreciation (5,848) (5,133) 

Total Rental Plant & Equipment 3,570 4,285 

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 2,051 ,287 2,061 ,181 
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8 Intangible Assets 

Website 

Accumulated amortisation 

Total Intangibles 

9 Trade and other payables 

CURRENT 
Trade creditors 

Rental bond 

GST payable 

Accruals 

Other payables 

Total current trade and other payables 

2015 2014 

$ $ 
13,420 

(2,103) 

11,317 

40,993 5,384 

39,907 37,675 

2,050 7,563 

19,291 17,005 

2,775 1,870 

104,961 69,497 

All amounts are short term and the carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value. 

10 Financial liabilities 

NON-CURRENT 
Building Society Loan - secured (ANZ) 587,144 599,896 

Total financial liabilities 587,144 599,896 

11 Member's Funds 

Members' Funds at the beginning of the financial year 1,707,308 1,522,153 

Net Surplus from ordinary activities during the year '• 137,870 185,156 

Members' Funds at end of the financial year 1,845,178 1,707,309 

12 Reserves 
Asset Revaluation Reserve 315,637 315,637 

Total reserves 315,637 315,637 

Asset realisation reserve 

The asset realisation reserve records realised gains on sale of non-current assets. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Declaration by Members of the Executive Committee 

The Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the Association is not a reporting 
entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described 
in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 

(a) the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals; 

(b) the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraislng appeals; 

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the conditions 
attached to the authority have been complied with; 

(d) the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate and effective in accounting 
for all income received and applied by the organisation from any of its fundraising appeals; 

(e) the financial report as set out present fairly, with respect to fundraising appeals, the financial position of Surf Life 
Saving Sydney Incorporated as at 31 May 2015 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described in Note 1; and 

(f) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated will be able to pay its debts when they fall due. 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 

/?~ . 
.............. ~~ ..... .......... ........ .................... ....... .................. ......... , ......... . 

Mr John De Cean 

~ ' ~ .. . ~ . Mr George Shales 

Dated this .. .. ~ ..... day of .. ..... ~b..y .. 2015 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781063539 

Independent Audit Report 

Scope 

BELL PA RTNERS 
ACCO U NT A NTS A D V ISORS A U D IT ORS 

Cnr Lime & Cuthbert Streets 

King Street Wharf Sydney NSW 2000 

Boxes 9-11 , 26a Lime Street 

King Street Wharf Sydney NSW 2000 

Telephone 61 2 9249 7600 

Facsimile 61 2 9249 7699 

wW#.bellpartners.com 

Bell Partners Accountants 

Advisors Auditors Pty Ltd 

ABN 99 123 069 590 

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 May 2015, the statement of comprehensive 
income and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information, and a declaration by the Executive Committee. 

Executive Committees Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The members of the Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are responsible for the preparation 
and presentation of the financial report and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial 
report are appropriate to meet the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporations 
Act NSW and are appropriate to meet the needs of members. 

The Executive Committees' responsibility also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, or whether due to fraud or 
error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the 
circumstances. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to 
audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing ari opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Executive Committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financial report. 

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the Executive Committees' 
financial reporting requirements under the Charitable Fund raising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW 
2009. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates 
to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared. 

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by members of the Executive Committee 
or management. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Independence 

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and 
the Associations Incorporations Act NSW 2009 which encompass the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 . 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Independent Audit Report 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practical for the club to maintain an effective system of internal control 
over donations, subscriptions and other fund raising activities until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, to 
this extent our audit was limited to the amounts recorded and banked. We are therefore unable to express an opinion on the 
completeness of the funds raised . 

Qualified Auditor's Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects on the financial report of the matter referred to in the qualification paragraph: 

(a) the financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is in accordance with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW 2009, including: 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Entity's financial position as at 31 May 2015 and of its performance for the year 
ended on that date; and 

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1, the Charitable Fundraising Act 
1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW 2009. 

(b) the financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial results of fundraising appeals during the financial year 

(c) any money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year ended 31 May 2015 has been 
properly accounted for and applied in accordance with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Regulations 
thereto; 

(d) the financial statements an associated records have been properly kept during the financial year in accordance with 
provisions of the Charitable Fund raising Act 1991 and the Regulations thereto; and 

(e) at the date of this report, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Surf Life Saving Sydney incorporated will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

Name of Firm: Bell Partners 

Chartered Accountants 

Address: 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered Company Auditor 

40 Lime St Sydney NSW 2000 

Dated this 3rd day of July 2015 
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DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 

The Board of Management have worked very hard this year 

to develop a strategic plan, from which to build a strong 

and sustainable future for Surf Lifesaving in Sydney. Deputy 

President Peter Agnew has been invaluable in assisting us to 

form and implement our strategic plan. 

The strategic plan, along with strong leadership provided by 

President George Shales has given us a very good focus on what 
our role is and how to work towards achieving our goals. 

We are indeed very fortunate to have a team of talented 

directors. They have all been reflective, innovative, energetic and 

enthusiastic. 

At Board meetings, there have been many focussed discussions, 

interesting ideas discussed and yoga like flexibility from 

everybody. 

Lifesaving has produced a magnificent set of results and 

continues to mature under the direction of Simon Torsellini and 

his teams. Our Support Operations, in particular, have produced 

another strong season and will continue to grow stronger under 

a review into the structure and the sustainability of Support 

Operations in Sydney. 

Our Surf Sports team are the envy of many branches and 

given the dynamic energy of Wayne Druery, Surf Sports seems 

destined to become even stronger and more adapted to the 

changing environment. 

In almost every area of the Branch there has been an active 

review of what we do and how we do it. Review and reflection are 

very healthy and whilst not all of our ideas will work, many will 

and the overall result will be a stronger Branch. 

My role as Director of Administration would be impossible 

without Linda and Victoria (our Office Staff). They continually go 

'above and beyond'; and their knowledge and experience mean 

that they are very effective in assisting clubs (and the directors) 

throughout the season. Thank you Linda. Thank you Victoria . 

The Branch Council have re-elected / endorsed all of last .. 
years Directors for this coming season. Thank you for your 
endorsement. I know that we are all looking forward to the 

coming season. 

To my fellow Directors, thank you for your support of me as a 

rookie director and thank you for your work and dedication to 

our team this season. 

To our leader George Shales, thank you and well-done George. 

No team can be effective without strong and consistent 

leadership. To our clubs thank you for your active participation 
and your willingness to assist your fellow clubs and the Branch in 

providing a strong Community Service. 

VALE 

Surf Life Saving extends its sincere sympathy to the families and 

friends of those who passed on during the season, with heartfelt 

gratitude from those of us who were privileged to have known 

them. 

Keith Grima OAM 

Director Of Administration 
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